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THEMBEXIBEEE

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

(BRI BE ) LA B BB T A3 A7)

(In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified)

HERE

EF

TR =

KRR (K1 k2)
KSR R (a1 k2)
IR AR ® A (M 12)
HERRR (A1 k2)

Sales

Gross profit

Gross margin

Operating profit (notes 1 & 2)

Operating margin (notes 1 & 2)

Profit attributable to shareholders (notes 1 & 2)
Return on sales (notes 1 & 2)

e MRITEFRRITER
%@éﬁ’i\ (Bret1)

R (fat2)
EL,D%E (Brez2)
BRERES (Hit2)

Cash and bank balances less bank loans
Working capital (note 1)

Total assets (hote 2)

Total liabilities (note 2)

Shareholders’ funds (note 2)

FRABF -ERCEW) (HiEF1k2)
SRR ERRE (BW)
SRR HRR S )
SRREREBIRE BN
SRR R E B

Earnings per share — Basic (HK cents) (notes 1 & 2)
Interim dividend per share (HK cents)

Special interim dividend per share (HK cents)

Final dividend per share (HK cents)

Special final dividend per share (HK cents)

FHEEMBRBRER (faE1k2)
FHRERESBRE (HE1K2)
FTEHHEE ZREL R (BE) (A:23)
MBI E (E8) (M)

Return on average total assets (notes 1 & 2)

Return on average shareholders’ funds (notes 7 & 2)
Inventory turnover on sales (days) (note 3)

Current ratio (times) (note 7)

miERBRknEE (THK)
m{E& R

Number of shares outstanding (in thousands)
Market capitalization

FIm&AB (AiF4)

SEMZMTAR
FEEMIZFIMRE (A Z5)

Number of stores (note 4)
Self-operated stores in Group markets
Franchised stores in Group markets

Group markets total
Non-group markets total (note 5)

2RI RS Total stores worldwide

Hiat - Notes:

1. 20047F .2 21 F E FRAHKAST7 [F1E ] KHKFRS2 [ 1. Figures from 2004 are adjusted for the adoption of HKAS 17 “Leases” and
RO ZTHIZ L ] TIELH 5 - Z 25 ERIR2005F 14 HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payment” which are effective for financial years
1H LA FI6.2 S AT FE ALK commencing on or after January 1, 2005

2. 20024 2 3 F 5 A IRMSSAP12 [Biig#d ] (#£57)i 2. Figures for 2002 are adjusted for the adoption of SSAP 12 “IncomeTaxes” (revised)
TEMH G2 3% & a1 B ERIR20034 1.5 1 H 8L X 12 Fi 24 which is effective for accounting years commencing on or after January 1, 2003

BiTEELRN

3. FHRAZFRER 2 FHEHER365H

4. FREAHT
5. HEHEERNF] PREERARE=ZEHFEEBI
EEZ BT

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

3. Inventory held at year end divided by full year sales times 365 days
4. Figures as at year end
5. Stores in markets operated by joint ventures (South Korea and Middle East) and

third-party franchisees
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TFMBERIBERE
TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
4,731 4,233 5,048 4,950 4,372 4,413 4,003 3,389 3,588
2,731 2,175 2,439 2,357 2,178 2,243 2,035 1,634 1,677
57.7% 51.4% 48.3% 47.6% 49.8% 50.8% 50.8% 48.2% 46.7%
695 320 325 384 376 518 491 364 385
14.7% 7.6% 6.4% 7.8% 8.6% 1.7% 12.3% 10.7% 10.7%
537 288 311 295 205 406 387 266 328
11.4% 6.8% 6.2% 6.0% 4.7% 9.2% 9.7% 7.8% 9.1%
978 750 454 474 665 827 689 784 614
1,385 1,047 742 736 862 1,029 861 911 861
3,320 2,810 2,557 2,935 2,084 2,970 2,717 2,555 2,419
827 624 651 909 894 755 684 685 564
2,408 2,118 1,855 1,927 1,987 2,122 1,954 1,799 1,794
36.00 19.30 20.80 19.80 13.80 27.50 26.70 18.50 22.80
4.50 2.00 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.00 1.50 4.50
4.00 - 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 1.50 3.00 -
7.00 7.00 3.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 4.50 4.50 4.50
11.50 7.00 - 10.00 15.00 15.00 13.00 12.00 10.00
18.5% 11.1% 11.5% 10.3% 7.3% 15.2% 15.9% 11.8% 14.7%
23.7% 14.5% 16.4% 15.1% 10.0% 19.9% 20.6% 14.8% 18.8%
31 25 23 33 35 31 30 24 26

2.9 3.0 2.3 1.9 2.1 2.6 2.4 2.5 2.8

1,496,069 1,491,647 1,491,647 1,491,613 1,490,853 1,489,631 1,450,592 1,442,199 1,440,345

6,777 3,431 2,909 5,578 6,336 6,480 7,072 5,192 4,393
1,052 1,015 1,036 1,000 962 914 811 550 473
748 602 512 482 441 423 441 499 492
1,800 1,617 1,548 1,482 1,403 1,337 1,252 1,049 965
553 497 458 413 366 357 333 314 291
2,353 2,114 2,006 1,895 1,769 1,694 1,585 1,363 1,256
6. 20087 1] & Placita: 6. Disposal of Placita in 2008:
RO008%F » 7K 5[5 1] & B F Z KR & 22 A]Placita In 2008, the Group disposed of its principal garment manufacturing subsidiary
Holdings Ltd ([Placita ) o 7% B 1~ € #% Placitaz 2008 Placita Holdings Ltd (“Placita”). The Group's 2008 results excluding Placita are
RiEBEWT - summarized below:
(BRI X G BT BEN) (In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified) 2008
HER Sales 4,710
EH Gross profit 2,362
ER = Gross margin 50.1%
1R A Operating profit 330
FEpin S Operating margin 7.0%
IR BR A 5 Profit attributable to shareholders 290
fHE B3R X Return on sales 6.2%

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
(Chairman and Chief Executive)
MAH Chuck On, Bernard
Independent Non-Executive Directors

Barry John BUTTIFANT
KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP
LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP
Professor LEUNG Kwok
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COMPANY SECRETARY

NG Wai Man

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Barry John BUTTIFANT
KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP
LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP
Professor LEUNG Kwok

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Barry John BUTTIFANT
LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP
Professor LEUNG Kwok

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Barry John BUTTIFANT
LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP
Professor LEUNG Kwok
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LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
MAH Chuck On, Bernard

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
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Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda
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Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HMO08

Bermuda
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SEEEHERRAA
&
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2R RNEFR28R

& E 02618
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BITRIT (BB)BERAA
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

LAWYERS

Hong Kong lawyers
Robertsons
King & Wood

PRC lawyers
King & Wood

REGISTERED OFFICE

Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

5th Floor, Tin On Industrial Building
777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HMO08

Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG

Tricor Abacus Limited
26th Floor, Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

BNP Paribas

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

BR MR

RAANBHERERESSE2RESRZ2011FEE -
RRAFHEREN2010F 2 BEER19% KR
JE A 5% FI| 38 R386% » T HK1991F A £ & £ i Ak
FiBERir - EFEEZ RN AR B FR23.051U
(25 GIR38.0Hl)  WMEAFILR24% (20114
BE41%) o

CONFEFERETERZ(ZXLE] —AD
RALRRELEETETS - 20115 Rk A 4152
CERE: EREEERNEN LBERKRL X &
Ft-AM BEEMHUEERY ARANERSA
MBZEFRE - RAR20MFZRDERAT

1. BRAEHEERERRBEEMEEEE
2 EF EH2007F 247.6% L F E2010%F
Z57.7% o E ¥ 2 IRFBIEAN AR LR R Bl K
P TREBRZERT R2010F FK - B M
EHERzZR EXETHBERED
B LF R BBKNENERMESE
COMFHEMHBBBEMNERRSE—FEE D
2h%E585% c H2011F T F B XRNEE
FRANES B TN BE o AR B G B TE (B4
Wit —HIRA2012F 2 FF K-

2. EHFEREE BAFIRNAMHISHEE
BREZMEARMESIERHF —RREH
HEEREBFNEREE AL HAG
NERBYERREERN - BEMR AL
REEBH  BHABNEZT RS T
R BIOTASEZEAERER [RTKE
WHEE]  EFEEINAHBEERE ZRE
M BIFR UK FIRTS - RAR BT AN EH
A F5 B B 1T RO T 35 1 SR R
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Dear Shareholders:

On behalf of the Board, | present to you Giordano’s 2011 results.

Breaking all records since the Group’s public listing in 1991, your
Company’s sales grew by another 19% from 2010 high levels, and
profit attributable to shareholders 36%. Your Board is recommending a
final dividend of 23.0 HK cents per share (Full Year: 38.0 HK cents per
share), 24% (Full Year: 41%) increase from last year.

The first quarter of 2011 witnessed the apparel retailers’ ‘perfect winter’
when cold weather broke across major markets at the beginning of
January. However, the ensuing months of 2011 presented the dual
challenges of a slower global economy and heightened general inflation.
Despite these challenges, your Company has achieved respectable full
year results. The success factors in 2011 are as follows:

1. Perseverance in improving supply chain and strategic changes
in product mix had resulted in gross margins increasing from
47.6% in 2007 to 57.7% in 2010. Owing to worldwide cotton
costs and Mainland China’s labor shortage, we yielded to our
suppliers’ demands for an unavoidable, temporary price increase
in late 2010. Yet by successfully changing our product mixes,
we managed a gross margin increment of nearly one percentage
point to 58.5% in 2011. The industry is now seeing a slight
decrease in production costs since the latter part of 2011. Your
Company intends to sustain its pricing power to widen gross
margin in 2012.

2. We enjoyed strong growth and sustainable profitability in
Hong Kong and Taiwan focusing on local marketing, including
partnerships with local artists and co-branding partners
delivering unique product options to local consumers.
Leveraging local talents and partners to aim at serving local
customers manifests the Group’s business philosophy “Think
Local, Act Global”. While focusing on local customer needs our
delivery benchmarks global quality standards. | see this as a
sustainable marketing strategy for the Group.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

In Mainland China, we grew our network by adding a net of
184 outlets in 2011. This number falls short of that originally
targeted, as a result of our conscious decision mid-year not
to contrive store expansion in light of highly uncertain Chinese
housing and stock markets. By fostering closer strategic
alliances with our franchisees there, we have made significant
strides forward. Our franchisees in Mainland China are stronger
and more professionally run than ever.

Also in Mainland China, we materially upgraded our employee
compensation package during the first quarter of 2011 intended
to better attract and retain quality people. Though putting
temporarily pressure on our people costs in Mainland China,
| believe this was necessary to support a major management
restructuring program scheduled for the second half of the year.

Mainland China’s regional diversity deserves customized
attention. In recent years, effective government policy has
successfully narrowed regional income gaps. In September 2011
we re-organized our Mainland China management structure
to achieve regional focus and simplicity. | have appointed fully
empowered general managers in charge of regional hubs in
Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Wuhan. Mainland China’s
operation is already accruing the benefits of this re-structuring
as we are experiencing faster local decisions, regionally
relevant marketing and advertising campaigns, and renewed
team enthusiasm. The headquarters in Guangzhou provides
enhanced and cost-effective shared services such as information
technologies, concerted procurement and finance services.

To align operations in the region with the closer political and
economic ties fostered among ASEAN members, we have re-
established a regional headquarters based in Singapore to
provide both shared services and strategic support to our
South East Asian management teams. We saw improvements
in our South East Asian business in 2011. Elsewhere, in
Australia, under innovative yet bold collaboration between
Group Headquarters and local personnel, we finally returned to
meaningful profit in 2011 after years of operating losses. Our
joint venture companies in South Korea and the Middle East
as well as existing overseas franchisees continued to thrive in
2011. Elsewhere, the management team is diligently seeking
new opportunities to leverage Giordano’s product and service
excellence to serve customers in new markets in all continents.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS
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Giordano is a dynamic, learning organization of individuals and teams
who are neither comfortable in resting on their laurels nor in gazing at
past achievements. Your Company builds on experience, knowledge,
innovation and relationships. The next phase of Giordano’s amazing
transformation is to become “a company of merchants”. A number of
exciting crossover initiatives are already in the pipeline. Our investment
in the design center in Dongguan, Mainland China is paying off. With
a 200 strong staff there, we are now able to rapidly develop fresh and
innovative products appropriately tailored to the tastes of local markets
in Mainland China and other markets.

Mainland China’s e-shop revenue exceeded HK$100 million in 2011.
Our dependability in order fulfilment processes and cooperative
marketing campaigns have earned support and recognition from the
leading virtual shopping malls in China. Giordano’s e-shop strategy,
formulated back in 2009 and grounded in prudent cost control, is now
ready to deliver results. We expect a sustainable growth of our e-shops
worldwide in coming years.

We will continue our footprint expansion in 2012. The fast changing
operating environments in various markets during the first two months
of 2012 validate the Company’s bold restructuring decisions in
Mainland China, Australia and the South East Asian markets, which
aim at empowerment, versatility, simplicity and cost economies. We
rely on the Company’s supply chain to guard against the over-stocking
problems plaguing many of our colleagues today.

In conclusion, despite headwinds from rising rental and labour costs,
| remain optimistic about prospects in 2012. With your support and
management’s diligence, | believe that Giordano is well prepared not
only for economic uncertainties lying ahead but also for substantial
operating improvements in Mainland China. Our track record has been
a fine balance of business prudence, discipline and boldness thanks
to the dedication of a talented, skilled team of management, staff and
business partners. | would also like to thank you, our shareholders, for
your continuing endorsement of Giordano’s vision and our philosophy
of putting our customers first and believing that the profits will follow.
Finally, for a detailed analysis of the Group’s 2011 results, | refer you to
the “Management Discussion and Analysis” section.

LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Chairman
March 21, 2012

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®



rEEREEE
(WU EEET
BEN) (I HKS millions)
HE® Sales
7 Gross profit
= Gross margin
EBITDA EBITDA
TR Operating profit
ZEFIE  Operating margin
Profit attributable to
REEEEF  shareholders
R E Net profit margin
MEEH 2 Netcash inflow from

BERNFE  operating activities

B4 RIR1T47F Net cash and bank

35 balances'
FEHBEL

RELE  Inventory days of

(B8 sales (days)’

FmEg Number of outlets’
FmEE

2HFE  Net change in outlets

! REGHK o

2 BIRATIF R A 5 B BRI LA B 2
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS OF GROUP OPERATIONS

2E TEE
Full Year Second Half
28
2010 Variance 2010
4,731 18.7% 2,694
2,731 20.2% 1,494
0.8 pp/

57.7% BO& 57.6%
866 29.7% 525
695 30.8% 424

1.5 pp/

14.7% BAR 16.3%

537 35.6% 335
1.6 pp/

11.4% BO& 12.9%
610 15.4% 350
978 23.6%

31 8

2,353 318 2,353

239 79 147

$24
First Half

29 29

Variance 2010 Variance

14.3% 2,137 24.0%

13.9% 1,237 27.8%

(0.2 pp/ 1.8 pp/

BE) 57.9% BOY

9.1% 341 61.3%

7.8% 271 66.8%

(0.9 pp/ 4.4 pp/

B7H) 12.7% B8

14.0% 202 71.3%

3.6 pp/

9.5% BOH

(17.7%) 260 60.0%

792 42.9%

25 3

318 2,206 236

82 92 ®)

! At the end of the period.

2 Inventory held at period end divided by sales and multiplied by number of days in the

period.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m A R 2 8
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

HEZ Sales
2F TEE
Full Year Second Half
CEL -0 24 24 28
BEfr)  (In HKS millons) 2010 Variance 2010 Variance Variance
BHES Total sales’ 4,731 18.7% 2,59 14.3% 24.0%
2R 8 5 B Global brand sales® 6,707 13.8% 3,609 11.1% 16.9%
AEEMm  Comparable store 3.7 pp/ (0.7 pp/ 9.5 pp/
HEEUEM  sales® increase 6.3% EBE 7.5% BNH) BOH
Mmeg Number of outlets’ 2,353 318 2,353 318 236
Mg E
ZHEFSE  Net change in outlets 239 79 147 82 (3)
1 AP BRI A A EE K [ I BE R A (1R ! Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to

FHEFHH) -

franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

2 PE B ERIER S (BEAFEE) MBEERGN  ° Global Brand Sales are total retail sales, at constant exchange rates, in self-operated

BRARBERAI/RFECRAEEZ G FEALE

(EEEFFE) -

associates/jointly controlled entities.

stores (include e-shop), franchised stores and stores operated by subsidiaries and

3 B HEPIm sy E BB 15 B 1 A A & 2 /4 & 2 3 B P R 48 _F 3 Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior period.

B iR (KEEEFE) -

/ PEIK

(B8ERT)

(HK$ millions)

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000 —

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

A X E B ER QS

i At the end of the period.

HERERRERM

Sales growth and contribution

|

2,029 (36%)

Mainland China
1,781 (38%)

1,759 (31%)

1,447 (31%) Hong Kong & Taiwan

TAHMBE 0
1,109 (23%) Rest ‘ch1l-£\;s;ell’/Pacific 1,328 (24%)
. ()

sz 15
0 - 394 (8%) Wholesales to c?verseasT26.4% 498 (9%)

2010 2011

BRARGFEEHEEHE AL

% to group sales in brackets

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 &



EERE WK 2

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

AEE2011F 2 HEFH2010F 247.31EE T

HHN18.7% =56 1488 TT o MG U INEE SH &
BAETLZEE HEBEREFEINI3.9% °

s TEAEIDERTS (BEEER

BgE

a2

HEBRREFTRBAD B INIG.9%K21.6% °

e TmAKEMMWE(EEZAF MK - HERKAm-
ENERZRE) 2 $HERER EF R HEIEIMN10.7% °

18%
16%
14%
12%
10%
80/0
6%
40/0
2%
00/0

The Group’s sales increased by 18.7% to HK$5,614 million in 2011
from HK$4,731 million in 2010. Excluding the effects of translating
sales made in foreign currencies into Hong Kong dollars, sales
increased by 13.9% year on year.

e Sales in Mainland China and developed markets, including
Hong Kong and Taiwan, grew by 13.9% and 21.6% respectively
compared to last year.

° Sales in other Asia Pacific region, mainly Singapore, Malaysia,
Indonesia and Thailand, grew by 19.7% compared to last year.

RENEZEREHEERAEERIITLBMATHERER

Total brand sales growth and comparable store sales growth for the last eight quarters

17.0%

416 R0,
10.0770

13.7%

—
/ — \13.8%

11.7%_— ~_ 108%/ /150% .
~ /

N
13.4% N

9.0%
/. S

Py —
82% % 8.3%
‘/‘/ 71% T
.m0/ 5.6%
4.6% 9970
20104 20104 20104 20104 20114 20114 20114 20114

F—FE F-FE F=FE SFOFE F-FE FFE H=FE FNFE

First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011

mAEHEREER AP EREER
Total brand sales growth *~ Comparable store sales growth

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RENEFEREER

Total sales for the last eight quarters

(B&E#ET)
(HK$ millions)
1,800

1,600

1,400
1,200 -
1,000

800 -

2010 20115 20106 2011%

$-ZFE ¥-ZFE $-FE E-FE
First First Second Second
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2010 2011 2010 2011
- g o 2 #t 8
Wholesales to overseas
EBRAE

Hong Kong and Taiwan

115 | 145

20105 20115 2010%F 2011%
$=ZE $=ZE EMEE ENFE
Third  Third Fourth Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2010 2011 2010 2011

- DAHME
Rest of Asia Pacific
P B KB

Mainland China

o AKEMEE2EBRIEIHNE2008F £20094F
FENERERTER AEBEBHERT
5

e 201MFE—FEZIHEHEIER26.0% REE
EHETEEEEPEESLS XA LEHY
EHEER-

s 20EE_FEIZHERFERDER
EF21.7% ERBETSEFERRE TR
R2010F5AERIBEEB/R 2 HEERN
& DA Rt 7 BT BRAR B e R ERRRFR O - B
BERARAHEREER -

s HANZRINERZFEARENEMZTS -
THFERE-TREE143% - PREKRESR
P& SORE - R o A KKERRRAMRE
S BERAEEFHERERRYE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R B AR 2 F

The Group continues to deliver growth, quarter by quarter building
on the recovery from the 2008/9 downturn across all four main
areas of the business.

Sales grew by 26.0% in the first quarter of 2011 reflecting a strong
Chinese New Year and increased sales of winter apparel driven by
cold weather conditions in China.

In the second quarter of 2011, sales continued to grow strongly by
21.7%, impacted by slower growth in China in May 2011 following
the World Expo in May 2010 and with fewer promotions done in
department stores following strict application of anti-deception
rules by local authorities.

Growth in the second half of the year slowed further to 14.3% as
a number of external factors impacted our markets across Asia. A
slowdown in customer demand in Mainland China combined with
floods and poor weather conditions in South East Asia reduced the
rate of sales growth in the Group.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 &
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HEFGRMEHER LRV EEERAER:
FRZEEEZTEE - HEBRENEEEE
EUREZER AN Bt A EEHE LR
55 F=RENFTELRAR -ER2RIBIEN
MEE TR ZER -8 AEEBHZERAN
BN #2012 B A &T 48 o

2011ETHE BBRAETHRART
HY MR TS AR T & o

AEBEBREERE - FRED B ALREE
R84 FITH - 72 AN 5= B H 3 Th 3538 SR 134/
FITh - 2 RERRPITRABER2,671H-

Raw material prices increases were passed on to the Group by
our vendors, peaking at the end of the year. Sales price increases
were implemented to fully recover these cost increases and this in
turn weakened our sales volume growth, especially in the third and
fourth quarters. We anticipate these cost pressures will ease in
2012 in line with falling cotton commodity prices world-wide.

Hong Kong and Taiwan continued to perform strongly in the
second half of 2011, with Indonesia also contributing strong
growth in the period.

The Group continues to invest in expansion programs, adding
184 stores in Mainland China in the year and a further 134 across
the rest of the Group, taking the total number of Giordano stores

world-wide to 2,671.

A K B Mainland China
2E TRE L¥%
Full Year Second Half First Half

(HEE#T 25 25 28

BElr)  (InHKS millons) 2010 Variance 2010 Variance 2010 Variance
apEs Total sales' 1,781 13.9% 991 8.6% 790 20.6%

Retail self-operated
ERETER  stores 1,142 15.3% 621 11.3% 521 20.2%
Wholesale to

AMEEZ#E  franchisees 639 11.4% 370 4.1% 269 21.6%
REEEEE Total brand sales’ 2219 9.4% 1177 3.4% 1,042 16.2%
THEMT  Comparable store

HEEMEM  sales® increase 2.5 pp/ (6.6 pp/ 12.4 pp/

/GRLD) /(decrease) 3.8% BEDE 6.2% o) 0.9% BERY
b Gh Number of outlets’ 1,188 184 1,188 184 1,101 161
-AEE - Self-operated stores 448 97 448 97 443 52
~mEE - Franchised stores 740 87 740 87 658 109
e

ZHEFE  Net change in outlets 171 13 87 28 84 (10
-BEE - Self-operated stores 28 69 5 45 23 24
-MEE - Franchised stores 143 (56) 82 (22) 61 (34)

" RHERRE BETESARANEE AR HERT (1
FLEFIHE) -

Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

A EARER S A I (BRI LEE) RN G FEA
BB (mEEEFTEH) -

AR PI T B BB I SR AE & 2 BB PTTHRAT L
BIEZ M EARSR (REEEFGE) -

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

Total Brand Sales are total retail sales, at constant exchange rates, in self-operated
stores (include e-shop) and franchised stores.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior period.

At the end of the period.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& o BB R 247
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BRENEFETEAEMEHEELARERNITLBRMTHEREER
Total brand sales growth and comparable store sales growth
in Mainland China for the last eight quarters

25%
20.19
20% 01%
150/0 T 0 70
/ \\1.1 %
10% -
QTMSWo
0,
1.3%
0% . e - — .
(1.2%) (0.8%)
-5%
20104 20104 20104 20104 20114 20114 20114 20114
¥—ZFE B-FE E=FE FOEE ¥—FE ¥o-FE E=FE FOEE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011

mEHEAEIER
Total brand sales growth

20114 FR B K B §5 & RE 20104 217.8118
FBIT - 18 HN13.9%52. 48184 7T 20,2918 7T ©

WBREARBBEABTZFE AFEHE
FIERS.7% o

METELHKD - BRMOE LEERELR
2« Amazon.cn }2.360buy.com&E ¥ & 7 ¥ 7
HERBR4,8008 BT RI141I.TRERNFE 2
116 BT

0MFE—FEMAME 2 ERHEHT Y
Ki2010F EWNEEARAE BEEELAR
R—AVIRER SEHHEE - BEERMNR =GR
Mz 2EXEMRES MEBHNFER=HENT
ZENTEH MBEBHFEIREAS-

COMFF_FTEHERERRE REZ

2010 tERBES R SHT/J}Z%JE%@‘EH

95 LA B3t 77 BT BRAR B e R B RR FE i B
BERAROHEREEE-

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

AR T HERIER
Comparable store sales growth

Mainland China sales grew by 13.9% in 2011, or HK$248 million,
to HK$2,029 million from HK$1,781 million in 2010.

Excluding the effect of translating Chinese yuan into Hong Kong
dollars, sales grew by 8.7% in the year.

E-tailing was particularly successful with our e-shop extending its
operations on platforms such as Taobao, Amazon.cn and 360buy.
com. Sales grew from HK$48 million by 141.7% to HK$116 million
in the year.

Sales in all regions grew strongly in the first quarter of 2011; cold
weather arrived at the beginning of January after a relatively mild
fourth quarter in 2010, boosting sales. Chinese New Year was also
strong as we increased our penetration into third tier cities where
this is a more seasonal buying event.

In the second quarter of 2011, the sales growth was weaker, with
a slower May following the World Expo 2010 in the prior year and
with fewer promotions done in department stores following strict
implementation of anti-deception rules by local authorities.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®
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s THFHBEKBEEREENE ZHEIIEEZE
TETRMANER:

- BUFRBUERSEMIE I LE2IREH
BEBREEHHANE BETE=R
FEMFEZEAFTK:

— MRIERPHER LR SHHEEXAIEN
BZRAREETEMES FTHEE  3IXK
HHEZRE R

- ERMNESEEZHR BMABIHFHTF
RAARE TSR EABITI - TR 8K

=y 48
rEC

o AEETEF BRMEFEAETSEAR
PEE B - R IR OSBRI R
b8 EMERE  SRIEERL ER - E@
BT - 5 REREBE A ERE20126
BN 2 BERE

— BE2ONMFF_FER EimE (LEA
ERERZE)HEERSS DEBREFINE &
BRI A - MITZ BB HEB DR
KR -LEABBEE B MINKEE T
INEZH R NEE 2 E s Fo

- ERMEHEX2010FEREEGRIK
BABR0MERITZE -RixbE &
FIVEHEE - HE f A Hu b A0 3B AN F PIEY
BHERE) LERGTMAE 2 F-

— 20NETH¥FEFHRFERILERM
59 B REARIFFTHEZEFEERAR
FE-NRYMG BERBAERALE
HEE SHERFHRBER - ZE
EIRAEREH (LERLE) IR
ERRTRINZEFLE SHEFPER-

- ERMRESTRBREZZHEER
PR - ANRRE —RM T ZHER RS
gk it RBEEE - RMA—E
Rz E AR - (7 9082 518 01k &
REFEI YN LRSERARZEH-

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®

Growth has continued to soften across China in the second half as
we see a number of external factors impacting our results:

— Actions taken by the government to cool the housing market
together with the slowdown in exports caused by global
economic slowdown, have reduced domestic demand in the
third and fourth quarters;

— Increases in cotton raw material prices have increased cost of
sales and the increase in average selling price to recover this
has impacted sales volumes; and

—  Sales volumes have also been impacted by heavy discounting
in some of our competitors in related markets, at the same
time that we are applying selling price increases.

During the second half of the year, Mainland China was re-
organized into four main regions with regional hubs established
in Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Wuhan covering North,
East, South and West region respectively. This decentralization
is expected to significantly improve long-term operational
effectiveness in 2012 and beyond.

— Sales in Northern China, in particular Beijing and Tianjin,
weakened from the second quarter of 2011, as competition
intensified and the economy started to cool. Organizational
changes have now been made to boost performance,
particularly in self-operated stores. We are also taking actions
to increase local self-operated support to our franchise
partnerships in this region.

— Sales in Eastern China were impacted by lower levels of
tourists in 2011 following World Expo 2010. In this region we
have made changes to localize merchandising and boost our
marketing activities, especially in support of our franchisees.

— In Southern China, sales growth weakened in the second half
of 2011, partly due to unseasonably wet weather conditions.
In Shenzhen, sales grew throughout the year on the back
of significant local marketing activity in department stores.
This region is focusing on improved product merchandising,
particularly in womenswear, and operational excellence in
visual merchandising, to promote growth going forward.

—  Sales in Western China, in developing areas of the country
such as Chengdu and Wuhan, have grown steadily as a
result of increasing consumer demand in these second-tier
cities. We are expanding our business in this area, through
increased support and training to our franchisees and by
improved merchandising, particularly in womenswear.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS
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o RMSEERRTBERERY MAHMBE o
ZXFr MM EERERESHIERRE
BEEBRABLTER N -

We will continue to grow our Mainland China business by providing
more support to our franchisees, increasing our advertising and
promotion activities and upgrading our e-tailing capability through
our e-shop business.

REEERE Five-year operations highlights 2010 2009 2008 2007
e

(U B E# T A% 7) Total sales' (in HK$ millions) 1,781 1,633 1,689 1,349
FEHREEE

(BT BENT) Sales per sq. ft.” (in HK$) 2,100 2,300 3,100 2,900
BEEAGIEE—+-:N Comparable store sales® increase/

&/ O (decrease) 3.8% (5.0%) 5.2% 15.2%

TERB(FHIR) Retalil floor area’ (square feet) 1,037,500 903,600 816,800 690,700
PATH 88" Number of outlets’ 1,188 1,017 909 820

! BEEEEOEEFERBERMMBEEZ M BEHERE
(B FEFEFE) -

2 GFTRFEHFORELEERMBIEZ BIEHERM 2
B FYREFF (RFHEFEFFH) o 2008F K LA §].2 & F
TR g B 1 0 A L B B A B T E

s HRPITHEF B ERAEERBEITRAEL  °
B2 da B3 & AR (IR B [EFG1 5 ) ° 2007F 2 FJLLE
P17 35 & 75 BT 30 4 € 72 7 B A FE 7 By

4 HREEERMEECAATEAERITEA - ¢

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R B AR 2 F

Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales, at
average exchange rates, in self-operated and franchised stores. Sales per sq. ft.
statistics for 2008 and before have not been restated to include franchised stores in
Mainland China.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior period.
Franchised stores in Mainland China have not been included in Comparable Store
Sales analysis for 2007.

Total retail floor area and number of outlets for self-operated and franchised stores at
the end of the period.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 &
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EBR LS Hong Kong and Taiwan
2F TEE i 3:3
Full Year Second Half First Half

(HBE¥ET o ) )

BEfr)  (In HKS millons) 2010 Variance 2010 Variance 2010 Variance
BHER Total sales’ 1,447 21.6% 776 19.5% 671 24.0%
AEEMm  Comparable store 9.7 pp/ 11.1 pp/ 8.9 pp/

HEFEUEN  sales® increase 8.3% BRE 8.9% ARE 7.9% BAH
Fmeg® Number of outlets’ 256 25 256 25 250 11
FmeE

Z838E  Netchange in outlets 7 18 6 14 1 4

! Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.
Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior period.

3 At the end of the period.

! BIEERETERE (R FYEEFE) -

2 BB PI T8 BB 15 B 1F [ &R AE & 2 BB PTT.2 da i
HEBE (REEEFGTE) -

s RBIE -

BENEZEEERCEREEEAFERRATLRMTHEEER
Total brand sales growth and comparable store sales growth
in Hong Kong and Taiwan for the last eight quarters

25%
226%  216%
DO s e NG i 18.8%.....
16.1 W/‘,
15% No
y 14.1%
10%
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0% v T T T T 1
201045 20104 20104 20104 20114 20114 20114 20114
¥—ZFE ¥-FE HE=FE HNUFEE H-FTE E-FE H¥=FE HFOEE
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011
mAEHEREIER AR HEEER

Total brand sales growth Comparable store sales growth

s XEBENKREFEIER AFOTEEENRME o
FEERBME  URBENEP R MECER
e BERAEMS ZHERREFIEMN
21.6% °

Sales increased in Hong Kong and Taiwan markets by 21.6%
over the year due to increased tourism, successful and innovative
marketing campaigns and strong operational excellence in
customer service and merchandising.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & # & m AR 2 A



EEEZWAK D

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

s MBRHFABRERETLZIVE BERBE o
ZHERIER18.2%  HP KD BINARD
mENEHEGER SERTHEERFNUE
Tre BT % 2 tHE8 TR h14.3% o

s BMEERENRGEMBZER YRAFE o
FAR27TEER EEERRYTHEERES
MR AREERE BERER-

e HAREEAELR HMEMETE —HEE o
& H20MFENFE L HEREKTE
XA G E R R D EE’E%‘FF‘%?Z
HERIRAMEHE BFYTREERRF
1 1N26.6% °

o 01MEFNFE FEAULBRFITMHERER o
7525.0%  BMFEMR KK MEERTBHRAR
i MPIm MHELREZTEE-

Excluding the effect of translating Taiwan dollars into Hong Kong
dollars, sales in Hong Kong and Taiwan grew by 18.2%; the
majority of this was due to increases in average selling prices as
we sold higher priced merchandise on the back of strong brand
and shop promotion and marketing. Volume increased by 4.3% in
these markets.

We continue to invest in growth in the Taiwan market and have
opened 27 shops in the year targeting growth through strong
advertising and branding, and operational excellence.

Sales in the fourth quarter of 2011 was impacted by the closure of
a major store in Hong Kong due to a high rental increase. Reduced
sales from this closure have been partially offset by improvements
in the sales efficiency of our remaining stores with sales per square
foot rising by 26.6%.

Comparable store sales growth in Hong Kong during the fourth
quarter of 2011 was 25.0%. We expect to replace this lost space
over the next two years with new shops and outlets in Hong Kong.

TFERERBE Five-year operations highlights 2010 2009 2008 2007
miEE

(X B 2T A8 7) Total sales' (in HK$ millions) 1,447 1,330 1,484 1,541
BERRIBERE

(KB T AEN) Sales per sq. ft.2 (in HK$) 5,300 4,600 4,700 4,400
A LB P T 8 R Comparable store sales®

&/ O increase/(decrease) 8.3% (3.0%) (2.3%) 2.9%
TEMmME(FITR) Retail floor area* (square feet) 274,800 272,800 303,600 329,600
FIme e Number of outlets® 256 249 274 302

7 BIEERETERE (R FYEFFE) - !

2 BT RGEHF IIRFRIEH EEINEFEESE (18 2
FHEFFE)

g IR PITHEE B ERAEERBEIT 2 °
HERE (REEEXTE) -

/ REIK /

18 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R BB R 2 7

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales
translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior period.

At the end of the period.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 &
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EAHME Rest of Asia Pacific
2F TEE i 3:3
Full Year Second Half First Half

BEfr)  (In HKS millons) 2010 Variance 2010 Variance 2010 Variance
BHER Total sales' 1,109 19.7% 610 14.3% 499 26.5%
WLHMA™  Comparable store (0.5 pp/ (4.1 pp/ 47 pp/

HEBUEM  sales increase 8.2% BNE) 8.0% ARE) 8.2% BAH
Fmeg® Number of outlets® 356 61 356 61 345 46
FmeE

Z838E  Netchange in outlets 5 56 11 15 6) 4

! BHERETE R (RTFYEFFE) -

2 AR PIT & E B ERAEE R BLPITZ
HERE (REEEXTE) -

s B

! Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior period.

3 At the end of the period.

BRENEFEDAHEMHERMEELRERRITLEMTHERER
Total brand sales growth and comparable store sales growth
in Rest of Asia Pacific for the last eight quarters
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mIBHEREER AR TEEEER

Total brand sales growth

o TMEMTEG (LHEHME - HARAE - FRE
RENE) 2 HEEBEAF 211.09E8 T R
19.7% 52 1918 B L E13.28E B L - ™IS
RAEAEEHERE 224% HRiE—FHEZ
FERE

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

Comparable store sales growth

e Sales in other markets in Asia, notably in Singapore, Malaysia,

Thailand and Indonesia, grew by 19.7% or HK$219 million to
HK$1,328 million from HK$1,109 million in last year. These
markets now represent 24% of Group sales and offer exciting
opportunities for further growth.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
/R EBRAERLNF
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e MKBRMINEBEAB LI ZIEE HEHEIE
’12.0% c 2011 FAf L RPIMIHEEHIE R
7.7% °

s RETHERERLARY RBRAKECDHE
ZME R R E N RN ITHRT IS RE -
AEBEEZFRARELREERS 2MHRE
TECDERZANE (WEEE =8 RN
E)ZBYTOLRBERTE  AKELNRE
REHMKEDRNMBE  FELE  FEH
EE MKEREES-

s THFHNFHMZER BEAKERIEO TS
ZHEBBRNE ZREXFTELA/EE K
S B PR T 4% 58 B B 2R B A5 4 S5 2R P g )
MR AZETE BEERNEREDEME
MR ODARERD

e HEHEBRAKEAEEIFEEE 6% AE
Bl REEFHER29.2% - F A HFIHT1E
14 PIT - BRI PI M AABUE119R BB =
BRI ERENIER -

Excluding the effect of translating foreign currencies into Hong
Kong dollars, sales grew by 12.0%. Comparable same store sales
grew by 7.7% in 2011.

Sales growth in South East Asia is particularly strong reflecting
our wide presence in this region and the successful execution
of our growth strategy. We have well established operations
in these countries in shopping malls and department stores in
major developed metropolitan cities like Kuala Lumpur, Bangkok
and Jakarta and we are increasingly expanding into other tourist
and suburb areas such as Langkawi Island, the northern part of
Thailand, Surabaya and Bali.

Heavy monsoon rains in the second half of the year slowed down
our sales growth in some markets, particularly Thailand, where
flooding closed shops. In Malaysia and Singapore, very heavy rains
reduced foot traffic in shopping streets and malls.

Sales in Indonesia, now 6% of Group sales and a key market,
grew at 29.2% in the year. We added 14 new stores in the year.
Now with 119 stores, we are well placed to benefit from strong
economic growth in the country.

TFEKERBE Five-year operations highlights 2010 2009 2008 2007
miER

(U B E¥ T B8 M) Total sales' (in HK$ millions) 1,109 950 1,082 1,104
BERRIHERE

(BT HBEN) Sales per sq. ft.? (in HK$) 3,300 2,700 3,000 3,200
A L P T 8 B Comparable store sales®

&/ O increase/(decrease) 8.2% (4.6%) (5.1%) (6.0%)

TE®EBE(FITR) Retail floor area® (square feet) 337,200 342,000 358,700 354,300
Shik =N Number of outlets® 356 351 365 360

7 R EEETEAE (R FHEFFE) -

2 BT RPEZF IR AL T E BRI FIgREHE (17
FHEFFE) o

g BB PI T & BB A ERAE & R EPIT 2 Ao
HEME (REEEFiE) -

4 RHIE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R BB R 2 7

Total Sales are total retail sales translated at average exchange rates.

Sales per sq. ft. figure calculated on a weighted average basis for brand sales
translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior period.

At the end of the period.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 &
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Wholesale sales to overseas franchisees

[ g Hh N B2 JE = #t 2%
2F
Full Year
(HBE¥ET
BEfr)  (In HKS millons) 2010
BHER Total sales 394
Mmgg Number of outlets’ 553
FmEE
ZHEFE Net change in outlets? 56

TeE 22
Second Half First Half
2 28 29
Variance 2010 Variance 2010 Variance
26.4% 217 22.1% 177 31.6%
48 553 48 510 18
8) 43 30 13 (38)

! FEIK o
2 20114 _LFFIIEEIR IR 1ETE - 28[7] )% 4 1 17) 11 28 I %
ZEBNG BENE R AL AEE T

s AKEEMBIIMBEZHETIZHHEELR
PRAEEAF ZHEAR  Em &%
ZHHERZTI% °

s BEWEAZARZAHEREERI5.4%"
BREAREEZRBREFERIIT% RE
EREAAREREER (5] 28R
MeFBHEER) L PREREE b HERD
BE-

o ARV EMAABR T E AR BUREET S
P HEEADEE MNARAERER
DA AN REERY  HhRZHEEER
LR A F L R26.6% °

o HiMBEMG (WA RBEE) ZHERTK
EFEREMBULR-
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At the end of the period.

Upon the acquisition of equity interests in India, 28 shops have been transferred from
wholesales to franchisees business market to Group market operated by subsidiary
during the first half of 2011.

The Group’s wholesale sales to overseas franchisees primarily
consist of sales to its Korean and Middle East joint ventures, which
accounted for 79% of wholesales to franchisees sales.

Despite total sales in the Korean joint venture increasing by
only 15.4%, purchases from Hong Kong by Korea increased by
41.7% over last year. This was a result of Korea buying a higher
proportion of its merchandise from the Group than from local
suppliers, particularly bestsellers such as pants and woven shirts.

Sales to Middle East increased by 26.6% over last year as a result
of strong product merchandising in the United Arab Emirates and
Saudi Arabia, helped by strong economic growth in Saudi following
a significant fiscal stimulus by the King.

Other wholesale markets such as Myanmar and Vietnam also
showed a double digit sales growth over last year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
/R EBRAERLNF
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Gross Profit

The Group increased gross margin by
0.8 percentage points to 58.5% year
on year and the Group’s gross profit
increased by HK$552 million, or 20.2%,
to HK$3,283 million from HK$2,731 million
in 2010.

Improved gross profit was mainly driven by
increased volume, more favourable product
price mix, control of markdowns and effective
advertising and promotion campaigns.

These actions have helped to mitigate the
effect of increases in raw material prices and
supplier production costs which impacted in
the second half of the year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

EME L

Gross profit reconciliation

(AE#ET)
(HKS millions)

3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000

500

20105
7
2010 Gross Volume  Price Cost  Exchange 2011 Gross

Profit

414 141

|
129 - (132)
|
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EN(R) —RHE

Gross profit (margin) by region

(A8#Ex)
(HKS millions)
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Mainland China

L=

AR K RE 2 EFIEIN15.5% EFE F0.718
BN R

MR ERERB T 2EE EMEM
10.1% °

AR FHERE (MBREXRZE) IR
HIN5.9% o RFEH S IBN2.7% ©

Mainland China

Gross profit in Mainland China increased by
15.5% and gross margin by 0.7 percentage
points.

Excluding the effect of translating foreign
currencies into Hong Kong dollars, gross
profit increased by 10.1%.

Average selling prices (excluding exchange
impact) increased by 5.9% as cost increases
were passed on. Volume increased by 2.7%
in the year.
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Hong Kong and Taiwan

DAHMBE

Rest of Asia Pacific

Hith
Others

EFBLE — PEKRE
Gross profit reconciliation — Mainland China
(BB#ERT)
(HK$ millions)
1,200

107 52

2 [

1,000 (34)

800

600

400

200

20106 $HE B mA  BE 201F
EF 0 ¥ /M ¥ EHE EX
2010 Gross Volume  Price Cost  Exchange 2011 Gross
Profit  Increase Increase Increase Difference  Profit
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ERREE
« BEBERABZEMEMB1% EFE L
EGEEE

s MEBWIIEHRE[ETZEE EMEM
19.7% °

s FTHEE (MKREZTFE)IEIMNB3% T
R @B R &R I5HEREEE K
FRAIE N L EFE - & EBRB IS HEL N
4.3% °

Hong Kong and Taiwan

e Gross profit in Hong Kong and Taiwan
increased by 23.1% and gross margin by
0.8 percentage points.

e Excluding the effect of translating foreign
currencies into Hong Kong dollars, gross
profit increased by 19.7%.

e Average selling price (excluding exchange
impact) increased by 13.3%, driven by brand
building and strong marketing campaigns,
more than offsetting cost increases.
Operational excellence also resulted in
volume increases of 4.3%.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m B A R 2 7
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Gross profit reconciliation - Hong Kong and Taiwan

(B8#ER)
(HK$ millions)
1,400

193 32

—
Bl o

1,200

1,000
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600

400

200

2010 HE B mE  BE  201F
EX o @ @i EE EF

2010 Gross Volume  Price Cost  Exchange 2011 Gross
Profit  Increase Increase Increase Difference  Profit
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DAHME

s DAMEREAMTIGZENRDIER25.8%"
EMEREA32EEDE -

s MBRKIIEBRE/ETZEE EMEM
17.7% °

e ERAE HAHEREHEEZAPSHE
HIN6.6% @ M FHEKIEINS.1% o

« BERARAEM EERESREDED
BRTARE I EEEE TERADAER
THo

Rest of Asia Pacific

e  Gross profit grew strongly by 25.8% in other
Asia Pacific markets with an increase of
gross margin of 3.2 percentage points.

e Excluding the effect of translating foreign
currencies into Hong Kong dollars, gross
profit increased by 17.7%.

e  Strong product mix, merchandising and store
management drove increases in volume of
6.6% and average price increases of 5.1%.

o Despite rising input costs, average costs
decreased as a result of reductions in import
duties in Malaysia and Thailand and the
appreciation of local currencies.

Hitb

HEMEFNEBERFREREINIBEEEEZEF -
BEE TP 2 BRIF B IESR - R 8 MBS 0 B8 5 L 3%
2 EFH4,2008 5 T K£23.8%%E5,2008 I ©

Others

Other gross profit mainly comprised of gross profit
from wholesale sales to overseas franchisees.
With the continuous expansion of our global
presence, gross profit from wholesale sales to
overseas franchisees increased by 23.8% from
HK$42 million to HK$52 million.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®
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Gross profit reconciliation — Rest of Asia Pacific

(A8®ERT)
(HK$ millions)
1,000
900 i 14
o il
700
600
500
887
400
300
200
100
20106 $HE B REX  BE  201F
ERX 0 ®EmM Em wWLP  EE ER
2010 Gross Volume  Price Cost  Exchange 2011 Gross
Profit  Increase Increase Decrease Difference  Profit
EX (X)) — Hftr
Gross profit (margin) — Others
(AE®ERT)
(HK$ millions)
120
96 95
100 (24.4%) (19:1%)
80 -
60 —
40 —
20 -
0+
2010 2011
B SN ERIE 2 HE B
Wholesales to overseas franchisees
BERHA

Manufacturing and others
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RN

Operating Profit
0MFREERETYL
Total operating expenses reconciliation for 2011
=F-Y: 59
(HK$ millions)
3,000 87 43
109 oy (132.4%) (452.1%)
2,500 (+12.5%) it 8)
|
2,000
1,500 2,159
1,000 1446%
500 -
0 -
20105 JEHE JEREAM EER Hit 20114
REERA He BEIRE HiE#EA = ReEERH
2010 Shop  Shop staff Other shop Advertising & Others 2011
Total rental overhead  promotion Total
operating operating
expenses expenses

BREME AEBZLEEBERABEF221.59E
T N16.8% E25. 22188 T - MK R
R 3B PR A AN 38 0 o

MERAEHEERZLHIA18.5% N FE
17.6% X EREBRITHEL N RIZHIHE
ERAZ R -

AEBEBEB 2B IRNALR ER-PEX
e 15 2 85 TRCAIE NN39.2% » & TME R IR 3&
BRIk BEEEHBER B RFIAR
THERPBEREARSI NEE 2K E
BTH#EMN- -FEMEBABR ZRERTE20125F
HEBER-

BT EXHBEMOIERTEIREARERIEM
BE e (B KRE) i - REE
MSEEREERZIEMS2.1% - THEER
HEERhHEERE 2 LMNHBEF21.8% LA
E20115F 22.2% °

REBEMEREHEERZILPIRI6%EM T E
£45%  REREE KL ERAZ B BIER R o

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m B A R 2 7

Overall, the Group’s operating expenses increased by 16.8%
to HK$2,522 million from HK$2,159 million in last year, reflecting
growth in operations and inflationary cost increases.

Rental costs as a proportion of sales decreased from 18.5% to
17.6% as a result of better leveraging of rental costs through
increased sales productivity.

Labour cost inflation is prevalent across the Group’s operations.
Staff costs rose by 39.2% in our Mainland China operations,
reflecting not only inflation but also growth in the number of self-
operated stores. Additionally, we improved benefit packages to our
staff to improve our competitive position as an attractive employer
in the country. We expect these investments in our people to yield
sales growth going forward into 2012.

We increased investment in advertising and marketing by 52.1% in
the year to support our growth program as well and enhance our
brand particularly in a complex and diverse market like Mainland
China. This has increased advertising and marketing expense from
1.8% of sales last year to 2.2% of sales in 2011.

Total operating expenses as a proportion of sales slightly
decreased from 46% to 45%. This represents an effective
leveraging of operating fixed costs.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®
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e HMRLMER G KEBE0MMFE 2 KLE%FE o  As a result of the above, the Group’s 2011 operating profit

EF 76.95(8 B T B I12.1418 8 T £9.0918 increased by HK$214 million to HK$909 million from HK$695 million
BT o AR ESH AR 2010 214.7% - F+1.51E in last year. Operating margin improved by 1.5 percentage points
BOBE16.2% ° to 16.2% from 14.7% in 2010.
A K B
o FEIAEZEEENREFRDT.7%E2.65E ESEF (R) — PR ARE
BT REEM R TRIOEBE D - Operating profit (margin) — Mainland China
e HMRMEERITEMAKBIEMN  THFHERE (B&®#T)
R E SRS BRI R T R - (HKS millions)
350
e HEMTMEHER LLLEENMOOEESEE 087
16.8% * JE & B T Ak 7N B2 85 & 58 2 th 538 4N 300 (16:1%) 265
1 7EBEDEZE6%  JVHRATREA : (13.1%)
250 -
— BEEREREMOTR SR % °
4B 4% R 545 JE 4 © 200
— ARESHEINHERRER ANEEHF
BIKPE BET@AEST[—RM] AE 150
— HEREFZMERRT 2 R IEXAK
SR EEREIBEKESEMEILR - 100
Mainland China 50 -
e  Operating profit in Mainland China decreased
by 7.7% to HK$265 million with operating 0 2010 ' 2011

margin decreasing by 3.0 percentage points
compared to last year.

e  Operating margin was squeezed due to a
slowdown in sales growth in the second
half of the year as rent and wages costs
increased significantly.

e The ratio of rent expenses to sales
increased by 0.9 percentage points to
16.8% while the ratio of shop staff costs to
sales increased by 1.7 percentage point to
9.6% due to the following:

— 97 additional self-operated shops in
the year taking our self-operated store
network to 545 shops.

— An “one off” adjustment in staff benefit
packages to improve the motivation and
retention of our staff in Mainland China.

- High general wage cost in Mainland
China in many regions and cities with
double digit increases in statutory
minimum wage levels.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 27
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ERREE

BFEARERBEZEEENBREFIEINS.0%E
BASEE T R E MK L TH4.618 " 7 & - #
RRE—RMERERZRERIIZK  KLLEMEK
EIN3.AMEE DR -

BERS ERRSTRAIE N BHEEHEAS
R I EEARIEHIEE KA - R T s
FEEBFHMEA - EHEEB I RTR
SOFBEDEE221%  MIEH 8 TARANHEHE
B2 E EA0GHEE D2 Z=13.0% °

HMRERBBERHER  RNFEEMN27MH &
o HP B FOFEIEINGE - FBEH
BB BHERDARE R - RIS
R20124F R AR IR IS BB R T EmETE -

HRERELZERINTISHEZS WA SR
BRR M EEEEREER  MESEREEIRE
R HEREZ1.5% EREEHIHEEZ2.2% °

Hong Kong and Taiwan

Operating profit in Hong Kong and Taiwan
increased by 59.0% to HK$345 million with
operating margin increasing by 4.6 percentage
points compared to last year. Excluding a one-
off value added tax penalty refund in Taiwan,
operating margin increased by 3.4 percentage
points.

Despite increasing rents and growing labour
costs, strong sales growth and control over fixed
costs have resulted in higher operating profits
and margins. The ratio of rent to sales has
decreased by 3.0 percentage points to 22.1%
and the ratio of shop staff costs to sales has
increased by 0.6 percentage points to 13.0%.

We are investing in growth in Taiwan and
added 27 new shops in the year, 15 within the
peak season fourth quarter. In Hong Kong, we
reduced the number of shops but nonetheless
achieved significant sales growth. We expect to
add stores and retail space as we go forward
into 2012 and beyond.

We increased our investment in advertising
and marketing from 1.5% of sales to 2.2% of
sales, launching several successful marketing
campaigns during the year to build our brand
and promote sales growth.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
= A R EBRAERALZF

RERN(R) —BBRAHE

Operating profit (margin) - Hong Kong and Taiwan

(BB#ET)
(HK$ millions)
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DAHME

o  DARHMIME ZALLEFEREFEINCT.0%E
2O0EB I KB HFE EACAEE DB -

e FHREEMNEERDEEMRESMH-
O HERMBHES &S TRAIERE -
It R B TR B SHE 88 2 L R = 0.9
BOMENT% HEeEEER L RWE1AE
B #E20.5% °

Rest of Asia Pacific

° Operating profit in the rest of Asia Pacific
has increased by 67.0% to HK$299 million
with operating margin increasing by
6.4 percentage points compared to last year.

o Half of the operating margin increase was
driven by higher gross profit. Additionally,
sales growth outpaced the rise in rental and
labour costs, thereby improving the ratio of
shop staff costs to sales by 0.9 percentage
points to 9.7% and the ratio of rent to sales
by 1.1 percentage points to 20.5%.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®

BEBN () —SARHMEE
Operating profit (margin) - Rest of Asia Pacific
(BE®ET)
(HK$ millions)
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63 S hn B2 JE 2 #t 3
o [AVEIMNINERSE 2 #EE 2 A m R E A F I SRR (R) — @EIMIMEBIE 2 ]2
17.6%%6,0008 7 7T £8 & & I = &40 T % Operating profit (margin) -
0.OEEHEEE12.0% ° Wholesales to overseas franchisees
. BEARESEEERLEYS AT ERE S )
FEIK) RRBERBAFEES 2 & 25N 80
TREAAG FFE £t o
70
60
Wholesales to overseas franchisees 60 5 (12.0%)
e  QOperating profit from wholesales to overseas 50 - (12.9%)
franchisees increased by 17.6% to HK$60 million
with operating margin decreasing slightly by 40 —
0.9 percentage points to 12.0%. 30
e With continuous geographical expansion,
particularly in developing countries, operating 20 7
profit from our wholesale business is 10 -
expected to continue growing in the coming
years. 0+
2010 2011
HEZEGRBE QT Jointly Controlled and Associated Companies
y p
[ South Korea
2E THE L¥E
Full Year Second Half First Half
(KBE¥ET ) 25 29
BEf) (In HK$ millons) 2010 Variance 2010 Variance 2010 Variance
BHER Total sales 1,286 21.5% 693 21.1% 593 22.1%
AEEMT  Comparable store (8.3 pp/ 0.8 pp/ (21.8 pp/
HEBE'EM  sales' increase 17.7% BAE) 10.2% ARE 30.9% ARE)
S Gh Number of outlets? 214 18 214 18 208 7
FimeE
ZEFE  Netchange in outlets 23 ) 6 11 17 (16)
! A BRI E BB AR ERATEZHBPITZmbE Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
HEARE (IZEFEEFTE) - existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior period.

2 RAEGF ° 2 At the end of the period.

o MBRWEBEMREABSTIFE BEHEERIE e  Excluding the effect of translating Korean Won into Hong Kong
£15.4% ° dollars, sales in Korea grew by 15.4%.

s HBRRBBVEMRBHMGHEREEZHKE o  Effective brand positioning and strong marketing campaigns have
BB &= F 2 HEBEE- resulted in a doubling of sales over the past three years.

o 201MFZHEHERTZHNNMAMEZ o  Sales growth in 2011 was driven mainly by high performance of
BABERERZIEBERR - woven shirts, slim fit pants and sweaters.

30 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Middle East

R
2E
Full Year

(UEEET

BElr)  (In HKS millons) 2010
BHES Total sales 506
T EMT  Comparable store

HEEM  sales' increase

1ORD) /(decrease) 5.2%
Fim# A2 Number of outlets” 162
FmeE

ZHEFE  Net change in outlets 6

TeE 22
Second Half First Half

28 28 28
Variance 2010 Variance 2010 Variance
26.9% 299 21.7% 207 34.3%
17.8 pp/ (3.2 pp/ 43.3 pp/
BAH 20.8% BRH) (8.5%) BOH
22 162 22 153 11
16 9 11 3) 5

LB PI 4 B B I B B2 BT 2 B
HERT (FETEFHE) -
B -

AEEPRAEEERRD £ LRDHA L
8 B EF R Ra.3% TERMARY
5 T 1 B F BE 8 2 A R S B 0t
BAOABAEDAR - AT TRMAERR
BREE B0 o R0 2 R
-

FA/REEPolo®  TRERMEMELZ
BYTIEEERERRE TMEEHERER -
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Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores that have been opened/operated in the prior period.
At the end of the period.

Sales growth in the Middle East was strong in the year, particularly
in Saudi Arabia where growth was 38.3% compared to the same
period last year. This was driven by strong economic recovery in
the region supported by a fiscal stimulus initiated by the King of
Saudi Arabia. Sales in the Middle East’s other regions also showed
growth in response to rising disposable income and increase in
tourist activity.

Strong advertising campaigns promoting polos, bottoms and shirts
also boosted sales during the year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& o BB R 247
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R e Review by Brand
HER R RERT=E
Sales Operating profit Operating margin
CEL -0 24 24 28
BE() (In HK$ millons) 2010 Variance 2010 Variance 2010 Variance
Gloraano & 2.5 pp/
Glordano Junior 3,773 17.6% 601 36.1% 15.9% BOH
(6.8 pp/
BSX 182 33.0% 30 (13.3%) 16.5% ERr)
(0.1 pp/
Glordano Ladlies 288 20.8% 56 19.6% 19.4% B
(6.0 pp/
Concepts One 68 (27.9%) 1) 14.3% (10.3%) B H)
Ef 3.5 pp/
Others 26 53.8% 3 100.0% 11.5% ERE
BERDH 2.1 pp/
Retail & Distribution 4,337 18.0% 683 33.1% 15.7% BOH
23)
PMmEE Number of outlets 2010 Variance
Giordano X Giordano Junior Giordano & Giordano Junior 1,644 217
BSX BSX 78 42
Giordano Ladies Giordano Ladies 45 8
Concepts One Concepts One 24 2
Hith Others 9 1
ZERSDHAT Retail & Distribution total 1,800 270

Giordano X Giordano Junior

o  FREGiordanolE T EE 287%  NARAE
EHIERED -

BSX

o WHAIF - FEATE RIREEREIEL-
FRIAIHILA20E 54 = Z AR B ARE -
HEEERAFIELRS9.3% -

s AKEBERREZMGHEEERS EBSXM
o RAZBEEFERBEER 2ARE (F
RRRPEMRE) -

32 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Giordano & Giordano Junior

e The core Giordano brand accounted for 87% of retail sales and
continues to be our drive for expansion.

BSX

e  This innovative youth-oriented brand continues to excel. We added
42 stores during the year, mostly in Mainland China where sales
increased by 89.3% over the previous year.

e  Additional marketing resources will be invested going forward

to promote the BSX brand to enhance awareness by young
consumers, particularly in Greater China.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 &
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Giordano Ladies

Giordano Ladies{i%A 2 —AAFILE 2 Whg -
HEBERERB B

ZmEEEETIMNERZ 2D ERAME (B
FE LB bR AL RFEIE) KN B R -

Concepts One

Concepts Onez— RN E T ABEEEFZE
T hAEETERBO1%  HIERNE
B MZESERIHNETSNEAZ R
BR -AEERTEAERG22MEH  BE
F I AN2M -

I 5R B 15 7% A

REBE2011F 2 TEHHX B2.25E B T
(2010F :1.81EB L) EEME"/H24.8%
(20105 :26.6% ) ~BEBREHE TBEEHMA
SERMERECEREWE (NES - 8 &

M=

) 2 HE RSB ERETAERMMAE -

HRAEEREB HEERANEER:
20115 AR R FE 16 i M BB A 5F 2 5.3718 B T g
MN35.6%3k1.91E B L E=7.28B B 7T o /5 i A
EH11.4%ER1.6EEHEHE13.0% °

BRERNRES RS B ME48.275 1
(20104 : 36.078 1) K 47.67% L (20104 :
35.97%1l) °

BT 18 B 5 B LA B B2 B s 7 (R AT A S MG H R ) 2 A R
—BERAZwF)
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Giordano Ladies

Giordano Ladies remains as a highly profitable brand with strong
sales growth potential.

This brand continues to grow successfully in major developed
metropolitan cities throughout Asia, including Hong Kong,
Shanghai, Beijing, Taipei and Singapore.

Concepts One

Concepts One is a premium brand mainly aimed at men. It
accounts for about 1% of our total retail sales and still is being
nurtured while the emerging market for these products itself
undergoes changes and further development. We have 22 shops
in Mainland China, an increase of 2 from last year.

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

The Group’s 2011 income tax expense was HK$225 million (2010:
HK$181 million), resulting in an effective tax rate' of 24.8% (2010:
26.6%). The lower effective tax rate was a result of a higher relative
rate of earnings growth from countries with lower income tax rates
(e.g. Hong Kong, Taiwan and Singapore).

As a result of sales and margin growth across the Group’s
operations, 2011 profit attributable to shareholders increased by
35.6% or HK$191 million to HK$728 million from HK$537 million
last year. Net profit margin increased by 1.6 percentage points
from 11.4% to 13.0%.

Basic and diluted earnings per share increased to 48.2 HK cents
(2010: 36.0 HK cents) and 47.6 HK cents (2010: 35.9 HK cents)
respectively.

Income tax expense divided by profit before taxation (before share of profit of jointly
controlled entities and an associate)

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS
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REEXKFBZ2EREERE Free Cash Flow from Operations
2011FEBITRREEXKHE2EHRERE

EBIT and free cash flow from operations for 2011

(A8#ER)
(HK$ millions)
1,200 95
[ 1
11000 ) -
800 (89) 78
7 [
179 [ ]
600 - (137)
400
689
200
0_
20115 wE EAREY EAEAREN 2 #EEE HERER FABKAR REEER
EBIT BEE 28/ BEAR 28 HeEH BABE  FEzEH
BRBL AR A RERD ReRE
(HIBRRER B A)
2011 Depreciation Capital ~ Share of pre-tax Changes in  Reduction in Net interest Free cash flow
EBIT expenditure profit of JCE/  working rental deposits received from operations
less associate (net of capital and rental and
disposals dividend prepayments  tax paid
income)

ARFEL0.4% 2 EBITHER 5B B REMERMZ B  80.4% of EBIT was converted in the year to free cash flow before tax

BIRERE - and interest.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

'3 I BB R 2 7 ANNUAL REPORT 2011

F R



EEEBz@WmMR DM
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEHRESREZHESN Simplified free cash flow analysis
(BE#%T) (HK$ millions)
B B A& Profit before income tax

o G KRS R B/

R /NEIE R

Add: Share of tax of JCE/associate

s FERAX Add: Interest expense
o BT E R g Add: Depreciation and amortization
EBITDA EBITDA

HE 3 R8T/ — R B A R

Z (Wzs) /548

J& A8 FL [R5 1 2 A /B & A )
B 7 Al g A

T & T8 SRR

EHE

BN AEH

(Gain)/loss on disposal of land and
building/a subsidiary
Share of pre-tax profit of JCE/associate

Amortization of rental prepayments
Changes in working capital
Interest paid

Income tax paid

REXBZRERAFE

Net cash inflow from operating activities

KB HREEG| R E)/EE R E
Z B B WA

B 7R B OB B PR S UOR

HERe MESENRA
B/ (3B )

B U 8

Dividend income from JCE/associate

Capital expenditure less proceeds from disposals
Reduction/(increase) in rental deposits and

rental prepayments
Interest received

REELEMB2EHELRE Free cash flow from operations

AEFIE I ARRESREE 20104 E 111.681%

E=hiN
T 1818 B32.2% °

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #
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2010 Variance
748 34.2%
17 29.4%
2 —
99 (4.0%)
866 29.7%
13 (169.2%)
(85) 40.0%
41 (4.9%)
(120) 45.8%
2) -
(103) 48.5%
610 15.4%
22 36.4%
(88) 15.9%
(34) 214.7%
11 63.6%
521 32.2%

HK$168 million, or 32.2%, from 2010.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

As a result of increased profits, free cash flow increased by
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BEXBX
o AREEBENREBERSE (BRLETE EAEE
RE) - BEXRRXBREFREBEREM- Capital expenditure
(BB#ET)
o AEBEZBHEEBEH20106128 21,052/ (HK$ millions)
#INZE2011F128 21,232f 80
70
60
Capital expenditure 50 49 43 46
e The Group continued to accelerate its 40 -
store expansion plan, in particular in China, 30 63
44
increasing capital expenditure in comparison 20
to the same period last year. 10
0 1
2010 2011 2011
e  Total number of self-operated stores in the T:,:: Lé#é: T#:
Group increased from 1,052 in December Second Half First Half Second Half
2010 to 1,232 in December 2011. 2010 2011 2011
— BABX e
Capital expenditure Depreciation
EEESED Changes in Working Capital
AKEG2EBESEIMNM.75EE T W TIAIR: Working Capital in the year increased by HK$175 million as follows:
(BE¥T) (HK$ millions) 2010 Variance
FE Inventory 404 201
& T B R Trade receivables 282 76
FERTBRFK Trade payables (163) (135)
HhEEESEE Other working capital changes (224) 33
299 175
36 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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wH
s HARTFEMALRFEMzEESREHEEM
(FRIRFPBEKRE) REBR0MFZEER
F4.04E 8 T iN2.01 188 T £6.05E B 7T °

s HFEHBEEZREILXR'AH EEERA
ZhERER EPLREENEEEEFT TR
B RAREEMN WEAERFEHE 2T KE
B JEE 77 o b A - B P FE R RN2012FF 1 A R 2
HEENRBHNEBNFENEERSR M5
FeRENFEEREF BERNERTFEKTE
R - EREEH ETELKBREZARE
T BR20125 8 —FERERTFEKT

! B KRBT F5 17 KR LA 38 B SR LA B 1 -

Inventory

e  Group inventory in 2011 increased by
HK$201 million from HK$404 million to
HK$605 million due to increased inventory
costs and the provisioning for new shops,
particularly in Mainland China.

o Inventory turnover on sales' was 39 days,
which management regards as high. This
was due partly to slowing demand in the
fourth quarter, with unusually warm weather
depressing demand for winterwear sales.
Additionally we ensured adequate stocks
have been maintained for the peak Chinese
New Year season in January 2012 which
is earlier this year than last year, and has
resulted in higher year-end inventory levels.
Management expects to reduce this high
inventory level in the first quarter of 2012
without significant markdowns.

! Inventory held at period end divided by sales and
multiplied by number of days in the period.
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Trade receivables

Trade receivables increased by HK$76 million
to HK$358 million.

This increase was generally in line with the
expansion of franchise business and monies
due from sales counters in department
stores.

Average credit term of 60 days are generally
granted to franchisees. The level of past
due receivable is lower than last year
and presents no significant risk of non
recoverability.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Trade payables

e Trade payables increased by HK$135 million
to HK$298 million.

e The relatively high trade payables balance
at the year-end reflects high levels inventory
in preparation for Chinese New Year. It
continues to be our policy to strongly support
our suppliers by paying our invoices strictly
to terms.

BAEHEZEFRBE DR ZENREKWR
BBA

ZEREAFEAREEEGLRZES R E R
HEANERZERREAAEENREZEZ5:

e

South Korea
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Share of Profit of Jointly Controlled and Associated

Companies and Dividend Income Received

This represents the difference between the portion of profit due to
the Group from Jointly Controlled and Associated Companies and the

dividends paid to the Group in the year:

(U EEET
BElr)  (In HKS millons) 2010
TEMEBRFALEF] Share of pre-tax profit 73
B Y & Dividend received' (1)
62

PR @t
Middle East Total
28 2 %
Variance 2010 Variance 2010 Variance
28.8% 12 108.3% 85 40.0%
54.5% 1 18.2% (22) 36.4%
24.2% 1 1,100% 63 41.3%

" KEZIREFZEF
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! From distribution of previous years’ profits
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Rental Deposits

Deposits for new and renewed contracts were offset by receipts from
discontinued contracts as follows. Refunds were particularly significant
this year due to the closure of a major store in Hong Kong:

(BE#%T) (HK$ millions)

U ERe &% Rental deposits opening balance

HEZSEM Increase in rental deposits

REHERS Rental deposits refunded

HMAEERSER Rental deposits closing balance
BWEFEFERBIE Net Interest Received and Taxation

HREE RN REERBMELE 2R SEN 2
FrSEiM1.03(8 /8 T 1N48.56% = 1.63(8 /& T °

2 U EF B 9008 B T IN77.8% % 1,6008
Bre

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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With the increase in operating profits and cash generated from
operations, income tax paid increased by 48.5% from HK$103 million
to HK$153 million.

Net interest received increased by 77.8% from HK$9 million to
HK$16 million.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 &
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AEEZFREMRR Net Cash Position of the Group
0MNERERBOTEEFERREY
Change in net cash and bank balances for 2011
(AB#ET)
(HK$ millions)
2,000
97

1,800 689 I
1,600
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1,200 (555)
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800 -

600 - 1,209

400 -

200 -

0 -
2010F1283182  RIEEXHHE BATHR A EARERIEEHE  2011F1283182
RERRITEFTH BHRRESRE FRiSRRE EEZRE RERBITHEFFE
Net cash & bank Free cash flow Proceeds from Dividend paid to Net cash & bank
balances on from operations  issuance of new shares  shareholders and balances on
31-Dec-2010 non-controlling 31-Dec-2011
interests

o AKREEZES MIBITETFREEIN231EST
Z2011F12A31H 212.09/E 8 7T (20104
12A31H8 :9.78/E% 7T)

s FARNKREBEUTER:

(BE#Er) (HK$ millions)

The Group increased its net cash and bank balances by
HK$231 million to HK$1,209 million as at December 31, 2011
(December 31, 2010: HK$978 million).

Dividend paid during the year comprised the following:

2010F RHEA B (AR EE20105F 5 F| 2
75%3F 2 20105 P EARR B.)

8 A 2 65% )
ENEHEMBARZ
FEBIEEE R

2010 final dividend (75% of 2010 Group’s profit less
2010 interim dividend already paid)

2011 HARR B (R&EE20114F 2011 interim dividend (65% of 2011 Group’s
interim profit)

Dividend paid to non-controlling interests of
subsidiary in Indonesia

ENBRREFEHEES
ZBE

Dividend paid to shareholders and
non-controlling interests

e FREBZBEHHRITER25008ETLE  KE
BEIRITENRR L E6,3008 8 L (2010F
12A31H : 88,4008 7T) °
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Outstanding bank loans decreased to HK$63 million
(December 31, 2010: HK$84 million) after the repayment of
HK$25 million of a short-term bank loan during the year.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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HK$97 million was raised from the exercise of employee share
options during the year.

Cash and bank balances were HK$1,272 million (December 31,
2010: HK$1,062 million) of which HK$210 million were fixed term
deposits with maturity over three months but less than 12 months
from the date of deposit.

The Group is continuously looking at opportunities to grow,
organically, partnering with other organizations which fit
strategically with our business or through acquisitions. Our
experience, prudence and record of profitability place us in an
excellent position to engage in, as well as fund such growth

initiatives.

MONERE THEBMHHEEERNEMT Summary of total sales, comparable store sales growth

BERBR RS and store development by market
L B P T S R
e Comparable
Total sales'’ store sales?
BEHSER Summary by market 20
(UEEZETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010  Increase 2010
AR B K B Mainland China 1,781 13.9% 3.8%
BE Hong Kong 841 18.5% 9.4%
= Taiwan 606 25.7% 6.9%
s Singapore 360 13.3% 2.2%
e Indonesia 250 29.2% 17.8%
BARALR Malaysia 179 19.6% 16.7%
ZEH Thailand 142 18.3% 12.2%
SE N Australia 175 9.7% (1.2%)
H b T35 Other markets 3 666.7% A FAN/A
ZERDHEEE Retail & Distribution total 4,337 18.0% 6.3%
AESNINERIE 2 #E3  Wholesales to overseas franchisees 394 26.4%
EEEE Group total 4,731 18.7%

| BHERREEETERTERANGEZHREEEE
(BFHEFHE) -

: ARRPITHE TR ANER R REFITZEE 2
HERA (RETEENE) -

Total Sales are total retail sales in self-operated stores and total wholesale sales to
franchisees, translated at average exchange rates.

Comparable Store Sales are total brand sales, at constant exchange rates, from
existing stores and e-shop that have been opened/operated in the prior period.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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20104 #hn/

12H31H OR)

Dec 31 Increase/

FAHmEE R® Number of outlets as at 2010  (decrease)
B KB Mainland China 1,188 184
BA Hong Kong 75 @)
A e Taiwan 181 27
Frnig Singapore 52 4
e Indonesia 105 14
BRALR Malaysia 70 8
B Thailand 93 6
JELM Australia 36 (1)
EM s Other markets - 30
ZERSHAE Retail & Distribution total 1,800 270
R South Korea 214 18
R Middle East 162 22
H b T35 Other markets 177 8
TEININEE TR KT Overseas franchisees total 553 48
SEAEE Group total 2,353 318

RE OUTLOOK

R2012%F  BEEERSEERNUT=ZRERE:

1.

hEAEEERER

B API A IO M B 46 1 R 0 R (E A 2 AR AR
ERTTBEE 2 EBYME  R20125F1)
ERHERR-
BFBEEENMBAIFR  ABBEBER
EmETRRY EREHAFEEETH
ZEBBE -

BT EEEAENE  BAINPEE
HERBREEE  HnBiu RS RAZE
CHFIBBEAAMAA LT REER
HEREE NBERZHREE-
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Management will continue to focus on the following three key objectives
for 2012:

1. Mainland China expansion

Our new General Managers in four new command centres are
already improving operational effectiveness in self-operated
stores, with sales growth clear in early 2012.

—  We are renewing focus on franchisee partners, to develop
their operational excellence in visual merchandising, in-store
marketing and inventory management.

—  Greater empowerment of local managers is transforming
our marketing operations in China, strengthening our brand
position in the process. We are implementing visible and
effective campaigns with local celebrities and business
partners.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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We will continue to develop our e-partnerships with virtual
shopping malls in China and through more targeted product
selection and on-line marketing, continue to grow our
e-business. So far in 2012 the outlook for this part of the
business is encouraging.

We are taking actions to control costs tightly in response to
an external environment which is highly competitive and an
economy which is showing signs of cooling.

Increase marketing investment to enhance brand
power

We will expand our investment in advertising and marketing
programs that boost our brand position, through local
celebrity endorsements, crossover campaigns with business
partners, exciting in-store activities, shop fixture upgrades
and more visible street advertising (billboards, shop
facades etc.).

Our product development, through our Hong Kong and
Dongguan design centres, will focus on innovative products
with a fresh image, tailored to local tastes. This will
continuously improve the quality of our sales and enhance our
brand position.

Maintain gross and operating margins

We will continue to leverage our long term supplier
relationships to secure merchandise price reductions in line
with falling material commodity prices. We expect our gross
margins in 2012 to be maintained at least the same levels as
2011.

We will continue to manage our operating expenses prudently
and react quickly to control costs where this is appropriate.
We will continue to focus on cash flow and optimize our
inventory holding to avoid mark-downs and preserve cash
balances. We have made progress in reducing the year-end
inventories in the early part of 2012.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®
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HUMAN RESOURCES

On December 31, 2011, the Group had approximately 8,500
employees (December 31, 2010: approximately 7,400). The Group
offers competitive remuneration packages and generous, goal-
oriented bonuses targeted to different levels of staff. Senior managers
are also offered generous performance-based bonus schemes and
share options as a means for the Group to reward and retain a high
calibre leadership team. We also invest heavily in training in sales and
customer service, management, planning and leadership development
to retain a skilled and motivated workforce.

DIVIDENDS

It is the Company’s intention to return surplus cash to its shareholders
through the payment of dividends. In line with its dividend policy, the
Company has been paying a substantial portion of its earnings as an
ordinary dividend plus a special dividend, the amount of which may
vary depending on cash on hand, future investment requirements and
working capital considerations. A special dividend has been paid out
in nine of the past ten years. To reflect the Group’s policy of returning
cash earned to shareholders through dividends, it has been decided to
substantially increase the amount paid as an ordinary dividend and to
cease the payment of a special dividend for 2011.

After due consideration of the economic outlook, the Group’s
financial position, its future expansion plans and other factors, the
Board has resolved to recommend to shareholders the payment
of a final dividend of 23.0 HK cents per share (2010: 7.0 HK cents
per share and a special final dividend of 11.5 HK cents per share)
for the year ended December 31, 2011. Together with the interim
dividend of 15.0 HK cents per share (2010: 4.5 HK cents per
share and a special interim dividend of 4.0 HK cents per share)
paid on September 30, 2011, total 2011 dividend would amount
to 38.0 HK cents per share (2010: 27.0 HK cents per share),
representing a payout of 78.8% of 2011 per share earnings
(2010: 75.0%). Subject to the approval of shareholders at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting, the final dividend will be payable
on or about Tuesday, June 26, 2012 to shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on Wednesday,
May 30, 2012.
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Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter (Chairman), aged 59, is the Group’s Chief
Executive and a member of the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee of the Company. He joined the Group in 1987,
became the Chief Executive on February 8, 1994, and was elected
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Group on August 10 in the
same year.

Dr. Lau is also an independent non-executive director of Fairwood
Holdings Limited and was an independent non-executive director of
Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. from 2002 to 2010, both of which
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. Dr. Lau also serves as
an ex-officio member of the Faculty Advisory Committees of the Faculty
of Business at The Hong Kong Polytechnic University as well as Adjunct
Professor of Marketing at City University of Hong Kong.

Dr. Lau holds a Doctorate degree in Business Administration from The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University, an MBA degree from the University
of Calgary in Canada and a Master of Buddhist Studies from The
University of Hong Kong. He is a member of The Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants and the Society of Certified Management
Accountants of Canada. Dr. Lau had over 12 years of management
and accounting experience in the private and public sectors in Canada
before joining the Group.

Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard (Executive Director), aged 62, joined
the Group in 1996 and was appointed to the current position of the
Company on June 14, 1999. Mr. Mah is also the Executive Chairman of
the Group’s operations in Mainland China and Group Executive Director
— Global Business Development. He graduated from the University of
Alberta in Canada with a bachelor degree in Business Administration
and is a member of The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants.
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Mah had gained extensive experience
in industrial and commercial investment sectors and had held senior
government positions in accounting and auditing in Canada for 15
years.
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Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 67, joined the Group in May 1991. He is also chairman of the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee of the Company.

Mr. Buttifant is currently an executive director of Hsin Chong
Construction Group Ltd. (“HCCG”), a non-executive director of Synergis
Holdings Limited (“Synergis”) and an independent non-executive
director of Daiwa Associate Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

Mr. Buttifant also serves as a non-executive director of Global-Tech
Advanced Innovations Inc. and China Nepstar Chain Drugstore Ltd.,
both of which are NASDAQ and New York Stock Exchange-listed
companies, respectively.

From July 2010 to June 2011, Mr. Buttifant was an executive director
of the IDT International Limited. From October 2009 to March 2010,
Mr. Buttifant was a director of Mission Hills Group (“MHG”) — corporate
finance and prior to this appointment, he was the consultant to the
Group since December 2008. Prior to joining MHG, Mr. Buttifant served
as a principal of KLC Kennic Lui & Company (“‘KLC”), a professional
accounting firm, and managing director of KLC Transactions Limited.
Prior to joining KLC, Mr. Buttifant was the executive director — finance
of MHG from February 2008 till November 2008. From December
2004 to December 2007, Mr. Buttifant was the managing director of
Hsin Chong International Holdings Limited, a controlling shareholder
of both the construction company HCCG (which was acquired
by MHG in November 2007) and a property management service
company, Synergis (which was acquired by HCCG in September 2008).
Mr. Buttifant was also an alternate director to both public companies.
Mr. Buttifant was an operating partner of Baring Private Equity Asia
Limited. He was also the managing director of Wo Kee Hong (Holdings)
Limited (“Wo Kee Hong”) from 2001 to 2002 and was the Advisor to the
board of directors of Wo Kee Hong from November 2002 to April 2004.
Prior to joining Wo Kee Hong, he was the managing director of IDT
International Limited for over eight years and had worked for Polly Peck
Group and Sime Darby Hong Kong Limited for more than 11 years in
the capacity of finance director and managing director. Mr. Buttifant
was formerly an independent non-executive director of Alltronics
Holdings Limited from 2005 to 2009. Mr. Buttifant is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Chartered Management
Institute, the Hong Kong Management Association and the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS

47



48

EERGREBAEHN

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

BHEBTE GBS P (B HHTEE) BHF615R:

20045426 B MARRB ABLIFNITE
E HARARAEZLZEERE - BEERR
S—LTRAR #EBRARIBERBR AT R —E
LEMEEEER AR m CAPITAL Investment
Management Limited,Z 8 3 JEFH1TE 5 o B S £ 75
ERBREMBEREBIBE LT BN IEREGE
K EE R N A E R (Economics and Politics
of Development)if £ 18 + 27 o 1§ 7£ & /8 BT R
BoTF FEETLRBEREMEF ZBAL - BR
1995F Z1998F EEEKR/EKBRE 28
BEALBBER - RHN19984F £2000F3 A £ F
EMRERRRR XTZBREEMBE BERE
BREB - BEEABMERIN BBHPERIK
HIRM&AESE RE O N 2000F3 A BER &
BENTHEBNMATER G REERERA
AIETNITEE R EMNITHRB S EE2003F4A8
HE-HEZ BLERLEEARLRAIBAESS
KIER/BTES HPRENmERBERAR AR
B (B BR AR RREMESAEBR AR -

o

BEERBABFETAFHLIRERTERTR
BERHRARERFAEE

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 61, joined the Company as an Independent Non-executive
Director on April 26, 2004 and is a member of the Audit Committee
of the Company. Mr. Kwong is also an independent non-executive
director of another listed company, AMS Public Transport Holdings
Limited and a private asset management company, m CAPITAL
Investment Management Limited. Mr. Kwong graduated from The
University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Science degree in
Physics and Mathematics and was awarded a Master of Philosophy
degree in Economics and Politics of Development by the University
of Cambridge, England. He has served in the Government of Hong
Kong for 27 years and held positions principally in the economic
and financial fields. He was the Secretary for the Treasury from 1995
to 1998, with responsibility for public finances, and Secretary for
Information Technology and Broadcasting from 1998 to March 2000,
with responsibility for information technology, telecommunications
and broadcasting. He left the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region in March 2000 to join the Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited as executive director and first Chief Executive,
following the demutualization and merger of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Futures Exchange and their associated
clearing houses and retired in April 2003. Since then, Mr. Kwong
had served as the managing director/executive director of various
companies, including Hsin Chong International Holdings Ltd, Hongkong
Sales (Int’l) Ltd and Macau Legend Development Ltd.

Mr. Kwong is a non-official Justice of the Peace in Hong Kong and has

been awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region.
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Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP (Independent Non-executive Director),
aged 71, joined the Company on September 10, 1999. He is also a
member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and
the Nomination Committee of the Company. He holds an honorary
degree of Doctor of Engineering from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and an honorary degree of Doctor of Laws from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. Dr. Lee is currently an independent non-
executive director of the other public listed companies in Hong Kong,
namely, AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited, ITE (Holdings) Limited,
Playmates Holdings Limited, VXL Capital Limited and Wang On Group
Limited. Dr. Lee was also an independent non-executive director of
Sam Woo Holdings Limited from 2005 to 2011, a listed company in
Hong Kong.

Dr. Lee was formerly a deputy of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region at the 9th and 10th National People’s Congress, PRC,
a member of the Hong Kong Legislative Council from 1978 to 1997,
a senior member of the Hong Kong Legislative Council from 1988 to
1991 and a member of the Hong Kong Executive Council from 1985 to
1992. He has taken an active role in public service.

Professor LEUNG Kwok (/ndependent Non-executive Director), aged
53, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company with effect from July 7, 2010. He is also a member of the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee of the Company. He was the Board Advisor and provided
consulting services to the Group for more than 20 years. Professor
Leung received his Ph.D. in Psychology from University of lllinois,
Urbana-Champaign, U.S.A. He holds a chair in management at the City
University of Hong Kong. In addition to his international reputation for
his scholarly work, he has extensive consulting experience with a wide
range of organizations and government departments in Hong Kong and
Mainland China.

Mr. Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN, aged 48, is the Group Chief
Financial Officer. He holds a bachelor degree from University of
Liverpool and is an Associate of The Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants in the United Kingdom. He joined the Group since
August 1, 2010 and has over 25 years’ experience in accounting and
financial management working in industry and government in both
Hong Kong and the United Kingdom.
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The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company is dedicated
to maintaining the highest standard of corporate governance within
a sensible and practical framework. The Board firmly believes that
the principles of transparency, accountability and independence are
essential for upholding the interests of all stakeholders and maximizing
shareholder value.

The Board has long been committed to excellence in corporate
governance. It has reviewed and upgraded the Company’s Code on
Corporate Governance on a regular basis, even before The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong Stock Exchange”)
introduced the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG
Code”) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”). The CG Code came into effect during the accounting period
from January 1, 2005 with two levels of compliance: compliance with
the CG Code Provisions is mandatory whereas the Recommended
Best Practices are for guidance only. Any variances from the CG Code
Provisions must be explained. The Board updated the Company’s
Code on Corporate Governance on March 21, 2012 to bring it in closer
alignment with the amendments to the Listing Rules that will take effect
from April 1, 2012. The following items highlight where the Company’s
corporate governance practice surpasses, attains or varies from the CG
Code:

T
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Surpass

o Independent Non-executive Directors comprise two-thirds of the
members of the Board, exceeding the minimum of one-third in
the CG Code Recommended Best Practices.

° The Board includes four Independent Non-executive Directors,
surpassing the requirement under the Listing Rules.

° The Company has a Risk Management Committee that reviews
all material controls and risk management functions and reports
to the Board twice a year, surpassing the CG Code Provisions.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Attain

The Company maintains appropriate directors’ and officers’
liability insurance, in line with the CG Code Recommended Best
Practices.

Any Independent Non-executive Director who has served more
than nine years will be subject to a separate resolution on further
appointment to be approved by shareholders in line with the CG
Code Recommended Best Practices.

The Company adopts the CG Code guidelines on reviewing its
internal control system.

The Company meets all the CG Code Provisions except the
variances mentioned below.

Deviate

The Company deviates from the CG Code Provisions in
having the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive performed
by the same person. The advantages of doing so and the
balancing measures that the Company has adopted to protect
shareholders’ interests are discussed in detail under the section
“Chairman and Chief Executive” in this report.

According to the Bye-Laws of the Company (the “Bye-Laws”),
the Chairman or the Managing Director are not subject to
retirement by rotation.
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BOARD

The Board is charged with providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. It sets the Group’s overall objectives
and strategies, monitors and evaluates its operating and financial
performance and reviews the corporate governance standards of the
Company. It also decides on matters relating to annual and interim
results, notifiable transactions, appointments or re-appointments of
directors, dividends and accounting policies. The Directors, individually
and collectively, are committed to act in good faith in the best interests
of the Company and its shareholders.

As at the date of this report, the Board is composed of four
Independent Non-executive Directors and two Executive Directors.
The Independent Non-executive Directors bring a diverse range of
expertise, skills and experience to provide effective guidance and an
outside perspective to all major decisions of the Group. To assist in
the discharge of their duties, the Directors have free and direct access
to both the Company’s internal and external auditors and procedures
are in place to allow the Directors to obtain independent professional
advice at the Company’s expense. Besides, the Company has obtained
appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance in line with the CG
Code Recommended Best Practices.

Given the overall composition of the Board and the expertise, skills
and experience that each Director brings individually, the Group
believes that the Board is appropriately structured to provide sufficient
checks and balances to protect the interests of the Company and
its shareholders. The Board will regularly review its composition
to maintain a proper balance and diversity of expertise, skills and
experience to ensure continued effective leadership and oversight of
the Company’s businesses. Biographical details of the Directors are set
out on pages 46 to 49 of this annual report.
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The Board has set up two Board Committees, namely, the Audit
Committee and the Compensation Committee as at December
31, 2011.
Rules, the Board established the Nomination Committee and the

To comply with the amendments to the relevant Listing

Compensation Committee was renamed to the “Remuneration
Committee” on March 21, 2012. In addition, a Management Committee
and a Risk Management Committee are also in place to support the
Board and the Board Committees. The composition of the Board, the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee is set out below. The Management Committee and the Risk
Management Committee are discussed in the relevant sections in this

report.
EREE® FHEE®R REZER
Audit Remuneration Nomination
BEEEglE Members of the Board Committee Committee = Committee
VHBTES Independent Non-executive Directors
2K AE Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT v v v
BYE LA GBS UP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP v
FlsRiEL - uP Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP v v v
PREEIE Professor LEUNG Kwok v v v
HITES Executive Directors
2 e E L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter v v
(FERITHAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive)

BHNERE Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard

BREEeNBZMARAME X755 BB EAM
BARMEE R EBEERFTELAET /KL
RBEBRBRAREFTEFRKETELIFNT
E=x-

Exenn LBMEATTEZTE
505 2 38 3 ) B e (B AW ©

E SERNHITR

BEAREAMAL BEBTFRTEFAAA
ARZRE

RIELEMRAUNZHAE  BBILIFERTEFRDREM

BtESIAARREEEREB LI ALt NAF
RREBUFFATESTHBEIAL
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The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material or relevant relationships with each other except that Mr. Kwong
and Dr. Lee both serve on the board of AMS Public Transport Holdings

Limited as independent non-executive directors.

It is the Board’s opinion that this relationship does not affect the
Directors’ independent judgment and integrity in executing their roles
and responsibilities.

None of the Independent Non-executive Directors owned any shares of
the Company up to the date of this report.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules, each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors has confirmed with the Company
in writing his independence from the Company in accordance with
the relevant guidelines. The Company therefore considers all of the
Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.
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The Board holds four regular meetings a year and additional meetings
as and when required. Regular Board meetings are scheduled in
advance to facilitate the fullest possible attendance. The Company
Secretary assists the Chairman in setting the agenda of the Board
meetings and each Director is invited to present any businesses that
he wishes to discuss or propose at such meetings. Furthermore,
all Directors have access to the Company Secretary for advice and
services to ensure that board procedures and applicable rules and
regulations are adhered to. Board papers are circulated to all Directors
and other attendees not less than three days before the Board
meetings to ensure timely access to relevant information. Draft and final
versions of the minutes are circulated to all Directors for comments.
Any Director who is unable to physically attend any Board meeting may
participate electronically by conference call or via alternate arrangement
in accordance with the Bye-Laws. Moreover, pursuant to the Bye-
Laws, Board approval may also be obtained by way of circulation of
a resolution in writing on urgent matters when convening a Board
meeting is not practicable. Sufficient information and explanatory
materials will be provided to the Directors at the same time when a
resolution in writing is circulated.

During the year ended December 31, 2011, four full Board meetings
were held to review the quarterly performance results and discuss the
Group’s strategy going forward, as well as other business. In addition,
three sets of resolutions in writing were passed.

Attendances of Directors of the full Board meetings in 2011 are as

follows:
HERB/EERTRE

EEEggR Board Meeting Meetings attended/held
BIAFEHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
2 AE Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 4/4
BBEL S A - GBS JP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 3/4
FlsRiEL - uP Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 4/4
REHE Professor LEUNG Kwok 4/4
HITES Executive Directors
2B L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

(FERITHAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive) 4/4
BUREE Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard 4/4

BT REBRRAFATHREH LIRS BIULIFNT
EXEU TRAELSEATESHE NS
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In order to facilitate free and open discussion of issues, Independent
Non-executive Directors may also meet without the presence of
Executive Directors from time to time.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

On March 21, 2012, the Board established the Nomination Committee
in compliance with the requirements of the relevant CG Code Provision.
It is responsible for formulating policy and making recommendations
to the Board on nomination, appointment of Directors and Directors
succession. Its aim is to ensure that the Board is appropriately
constituted with a balance of knowledge, skills and experience. lIts
terms of reference are available on request and also accessible on the
Company’s website at http.//www.giordano.com. hk/web/HK/investors/
corporate governance 2012NC.pdf).

According to the Bye-Laws, any new Director (other than the Chairman
or the Managing Director) appointed by the Board is subject to
retirement and re-election by shareholders at the next general meeting
of the Company (in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or at the next
annual general meeting of the Company (in the case of an addition
to their number) following his appointment. At each annual general
meeting, one-third (or the number nearest to but not exceeding one-
third) of the Directors (other than the Chairman or the Managing
Director) will retire from office by rotation, and every Director (other
than the Chairman or the Managing Director) is subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years.

Currently, all Independent Non-executive Directors are appointed for
a specific term of three years and subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election pursuant to the Bye-Laws. To further strengthen the
standard of corporate governance, the Company follows the CG Code
Recommended Best Practices and requires any re-appointment of an
Independent Non-executive Director who has served on the Board for
over nine years to be subject to a separate resolution to be approved
by shareholders. In such cases, the Board will set out in the annual
report or the circular the reasons why it considers such Director to
continue to be independent and should be re-elected.

The Directors are not aware of any information that would reasonably
indicate that the Company is non-compliant with the CG Code, except
that (i) the roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive are vested in
the same person (Code Provision A.2.1); and (i) the Chairman and
the Managing Director are not subject to retirement by rotation (Code
Provision A.4.2).
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Currently Dr. Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter, holds the positions of Chairman
and Chief Executive. In view of Dr. Lau’s extensive experience in the
industry and deep understanding of the Group’s businesses, the Board
believes that vesting the roles of both Chairman and Chief Executive
in Dr. Lau provides the Group with strong and consistent leadership,
allows for more effective planning and execution of long term business
strategies and enhances efficiency in decision-making. The Board also
believes that the Company already has a strong corporate governance
structure appropriate for its circumstances in place to ensure effective
oversight of management. The main elements of this structure include:

° Having Independent Non-executive Directors comprise
two-thirds of the Board;

o Including all four Independent Non-executive Directors as Audit
Committee members;

o Ensuring that all Independent Non-executive Directors have free
and direct access to both the Company’s internal and external
auditors and independent professional advice where necessary;
and

o Having a “whistle-blowing” mechanism in place to allow the
Group’s staff members to anonymously and confidentially
report to the Head of Internal Audit any suspected acts of
fraud or gross misconduct by senior management, including
that of the Chairman and Chief Executive. Details about the
“whistle-blowing” mechanism are discussed under the section
“Internal Control”.

The Board believes that these measures enable our Independent
Non-executive Directors to rigorously supervise the Group’s
management and effectively control key issues relating to strategy,
risk and integrity. The Board continually reviews the effectiveness of
the Group’s corporate governance structure to assess whether any
changes are necessary.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises all four Independent Non-executive
Directors and is chaired by Mr. Buttifant, a qualified accountant with
extensive experience in financial reporting and controls. The Audit
Committee is responsible for the appointment of external auditors,
review of the Group’s financial information and oversight of the Group’s
financial reporting system and internal control procedures. It is also
responsible for reviewing the interim and final results of the Group prior
to recommending them to the Board for approval. To this end, the Audit
Committee has unrestricted access to both the Company’s internal
and external auditors. Its terms of reference are available on request
and also accessible on the Company’s website at http.//www.giordano.

com. hk/web/HK/investors/corporate governance 2012AC.pdf.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year to review financial
reporting and internal control matters. The Group Chief Financial
Officer, the Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, the Head
of Internal Audit, the Company Secretary and representatives of the
external auditor of the Company are expected to attend the meetings.
At the discretion of the Committee, other members of management
In 2011, the Audit
Committee held two meetings and the attendance record, on a named
basis, is set out below:

may also be invited to attend its meetings.

HERB/ERBITREY
EREEEER Audit Committee Meeting Meetings attended/held
BIYFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
IR EE Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 2/2
BEELE GBS UP Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 1/2
FIERIBE L P Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 2/2
REBHIX Professor LEUNG Kwok 2/2
ZEnETEeRe FHEINEZSEMBEREZFER  During the meetings, the Audit Committee reviewed with the external
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auditors the audit strategy summary, the final results for the year
ended December 31, 2010 and the interim accounts for the six months
ended June 30, 2011. During the meetings, the Audit Committee also
reviewed the activities of the Group’s Internal Audit Department and
its internal audit report, and discussed with management the report’s
findings and recommendations on the Group’s business operations.
Besides, it also evaluated with management the Group’s internal
control system to ensure its effectiveness, with particular attention to
the adequacy of resources, the qualifications and experience of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting staff, as well as their training
programs and budget.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Compensation Committee has been renamed to the Remuneration
Committee effective on March 21, 2012. The Remuneration Committee
is composed of three Independent Non-executive Directors and the
Chairman, and chaired by Mr. Buttifant. The Remuneration Committee
is responsible for reviewing and determining the remuneration,
compensation and benefits of Directors and senior management. When
the remuneration package of an individual Director is under review,
the Director in question is required to abstain from voting to avoid
any conflict of interest. The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee are available on request and also accessible on the
Company’s website at htto.//www.giordano.com.hk/web/HK/investors/
corporate governance2012RC.pdf.

HERB/SEBRITRY

FMEZEEER Remuneration Committee Meeting Meeting attended/held
BAFEHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
2 AE Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 1/1
FIERIFL - IP Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 1/1
REHIR Professor LEUNG Kwok 1/1
HITES Executive Director
2 EE L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

(FERITHAEAH) (Chairman and Chief Executive) 0/1

R2011F  HMEESRITT —AEE BRIERE
MITBBE 2 E RILA - FER2010F K TEFE R
TBREMREBLA AR ENBBINTES
MEREEABM2010FIEAL - £ /& RITHAEF I
BMHFRAZESEE UWERE U2PRAE
AFETHE - ERESHILZKEUBD I EHELE
FOEREL A 3
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In 2011, the Remuneration Committee held a meeting to review the
remuneration and bonus of the Chairman and Chief Executive, confirm
the 2010 guaranteed bonus to the Chairman and Chief Executive and
ratify and approve the 2010 bonus payment to Directors and senior
management. The Chairman and Chief Executive absented himself
from attending the said meeting and abstained from voting to avoid
any conflict of interest. Attendance record of the meeting, on a named
basis, is set out above.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company understands that a reasonable and comprehensive
remuneration package is an important factor in attracting, retaining
and motivating high quality personnel. As such, the Company
works to ensure that remuneration is competitive and aligned with
the Company’s objectives and performance. The Company takes
into consideration a number of relevant factors in determining its
remuneration policy, including the salaries paid by comparable
companies, job responsibilities, duties and scope, employment
conditions in the Company and its subsidiaries, market practices and
the financial and non-financial performance of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and
determining the remuneration of the Directors. In doing so, the
Remuneration Committee considers factors such as the fees paid by
comparable companies, time commitment, the responsibilities and
likely workload of the Independent Non-executive Directors and other
employment conditions in the Company to ensure that Independent
Non-executive Directors are appropriately paid for their time and
responsibilities to the Company.

The Company’s remuneration structure for its employees, including the
Chairman and Chief Executive and the Executive Director, is composed
of fixed compensation, cash performance bonuses, variable cash
incentives, long-term incentives, and retirement schemes as discussed
below.

Fixed compensation includes an employee’s base salary, allowances
and benefits (e.g. medical). Base salary and allowances are set and
reviewed annually for each position, taking into consideration the
Company’s remuneration policy, the Company’s and the individual’s
performance as well as market conditions and practices. Benefits
are regularly reviewed and determined largely on the basis of local
standards and practices.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Employees are also eligible to receive an annual cash bonus based on
their performance at the Group, business unit and individual levels. The
bonuses awarded to the Chairman and Chief Executive, the Executive
Director and members of senior management are reviewed annually
In 2011,
bonus component accounted for 79.1% of the total remuneration of

by the Remuneration Committee. the cash performance
the Chairman and Chief Executive and the Executive Director. Please
refer to note 10(a) to the financial statements for details. In addition,
the Company operates sales and business-related incentive schemes
to motivate certain staff such as front-line sales associates to achieve
specific sales or other business targets of the Company.

The Company also operates a share option scheme to provide long-
term incentives to reward and retain a high calibre management
team. The details of the scheme, together with information on options
exercised and outstanding in respect of the Executive Directors and
employees as at December 31, 2011 under the scheme, are set out in
the section of Share Option Information of this annual report.

Pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, the
Company participates in an MPF scheme registered with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority.

The total remuneration of the members of the Board (excluding share-
based payments) is shown below:

(U GEFTTAEEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
e Fees 1
FrEN R K& H AR R Salaries, allowances and other
benefits 7
B B 4B T B Variable remuneration related to
performance 19
27

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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The total remuneration (including share-based payments) of the
Independent Non-executive Directors, the Executive Directors and the
five highest paid employees (two of whom were Executive Directors) fell
within the following bands:

2010

ANE

3 B Remuneration Number
0% 75— 1,000,000/ 7T HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 4
1,000,001 7t — 2,000,000 7T HK$1,000,001 - HK$2,000,000 -
2,000,0017% 7t —3,000,0007% 7T HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 1
3,000,0017% 7T —4,000,0007% 7T HK$3,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 2
4,000,001/ 7T — 5,000,000/ 7T HK$4,000,001 - HK$5,000,000 1
5,000,0017% 7T —6,000,0007% 7T HK$5,000,001 — HK$6,000,000 1
20,000,001 7T —30,000,000/% 7T HK$20,000,001 — HK$30,000,000 1
10

ERBIIFNTERTZHMEBERE —F AR
HIBFLHMBEHERMEE10@) -

EEZES
EFECCRREEEZERARNTERERER
BEAKEZARHXEF EELZBQHESTS
2HAE ATFELITHRAR ATEERAKE
RRENEEBZ TEMAK-
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All Independent Non-executive Directors’ emoluments fell within the
first remuneration band. Please refer to note 10(a) to the financial
statements for details.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for
implementing its business strategies and managing the daily
operations of the Group’s businesses to a Management Committee.
The Management Committee is fully accountable to the Board and
comprises the Chairman and Chief Executive, the Executive Director
and the head of the Group’s Middle East and India operations.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s internal controls,
particularly in respect of financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions, and as such monitors the effectiveness
on an ongoing basis. Appropriate policies and procedures have
been put in place to safeguard the assets against unauthorized use
or disposition; control over capital expenditure; maintain proper and
accurate accounting records and enhance the reliability of financial
reporting; and to ensure efficiency and effectiveness of operations and
compliance with the applicable laws and regulations. Such policies
and procedures are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement, loss, error or fraud, and to
manage and minimize rather than eliminate the risk of failure in the
Group’s operational systems.

The Group’s internal control framework includes the following major

components:

o An organizational and governance structure with defined
responsibility, proper segregation of duties and delegated
authority;

o Systems and procedures of financial control, internal control

and risk management to identify and measure risks and conduct
bi-annual risk assessment to monitor the progress of risk
mitigation;

o Operational and financial budgeting and forecasting systems
for performance measurement, including regular variance
analysis against budgets and plans, and setting key business
performance targets with appropriate measures to rectify
deficiencies;

° Stringent policies and procedures for the appraisal, review and
approval of significant contracts, major capital and recurrent
expenditures;

o A “whistle-blowing” mechanism to allow the Group’s staff
to anonymously report any suspected acts of fraud or gross
misconduct by senior management, including that of the
Chairman and Chief Executive, to the Head of Internal Audit who
will refer the report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee for
further action; and

° Strict internal procedures and controls for the handling and
dissemination of price sensitive information.
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The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for the
Group’s internal control system and the review of its effectiveness to
a Risk Management Committee. The Risk Management Committee
is composed of four members including one Executive Director, Mr.
Mah, together with the Group Chief Financial Officer, the Head of
Internal Audit and one senior management representative. It reviews
all material controls in accordance with the code provisions on internal
control of the Company’s Code on Corporate Governance, and reports
to the Board twice a year. The Risk Management Committee is fully
accountable to the Board for providing assurance on managing and
monitoring the system of internal controls. The Committee evaluated
and was satisfied with the adequacy of resources, qualifications and
experience of the staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting
function as well as their training programmes and budget for the year,
and reported to the Board that in all material respects the system of
internal control over risks associated with the Group’s operations was
sufficient, appropriate and operated effectively on a continuing basis.

Co-operating closely with the Risk Management Committee, the
Internal Audit Department plays a major role in monitoring the internal
controls of the Group.

The keys tasks of the Internal Audit Department include:

° Unrestricted access to review all aspects of the Group's key

activities, risk management, control and governance processes;
° Conduct independent, comprehensive and regular audits
of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions of business and support units and
subsidiaries, including recommending improvements and
monitoring corrective or remedial measures taken by the units

and subsidiaries to minimize risk exposure;

° Conduct special reviews of areas of concern identified by
management or the Audit Committee;

o Investigation of business ethics, conflict of interest and other
Group policy violations; and

o Oversee the “whistle-blowing” mechanism.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Adopting a risk-based approach, the Internal Audit Department
implements the audit plan approved by the Audit Committee and
management, which is based on a risk assessment methodology. It
furnishes independent and objective evaluations and recommendations
in the form of an internal audit report to management. The Head of
Internal Audit reports directly to the Audit Committee twice a year on
major findings, corrective actions and responses from management.
The Audit Committee has free and direct access to the Head of Internal
Audit without reference to the Chairman or management.

During the year of 2011, the Internal Audit Department issued audit
reports to management which covered significant business processes
and activities of the Group. It worked with management to establish
action plans to address any identified control weaknesses. Post-audit
reviews were performed to ensure those agreed actions have been
implemented as intended.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

As required by Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, the Company adopted
in August 2004 and updated in 2009 a Code of Conduct for Securities
Transactions by Directors. All Directors confirmed their compliance with
the code throughout the year.

In addition, the Company adopted in March 2005 and updated in 2009
a Code of Conduct for Securities Transactions by Specified Employees,
which governs the securities transactions of those employees who
may possess or have access to price sensitive information. The said
code covers areas such as prohibitions and conduct in the dealing
of the Company’s securities, avoidance of conflict of interests and
confidentiality of the Company’s information, etc. These employees
have complied with the aforesaid code throughout the year.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period to ensure that they give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group, its operational results
and cash flows for that period. The Company’s financial statements
are prepared in accordance with all relevant statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. The Directors are responsible for
ensuring that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently, and that where judgment has been applied and estimates
made, they are prudent and reasonable.

The statement by the principal auditor of the Company,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, regarding their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements of the Group is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 78 to 79.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The remuneration charged by the Group’s principal auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers and its affiliated firms for non-audit and
statutory audit services is set out below:

(X B &EETAENMN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
IEF RS Non-audit services 1
R TE B Statutory audit 3
488 Total 4
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INVESTOR AND SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS

Earning shareholders’ trust and confidence has always been the
major emphasis of the Company’s efforts in investor relations. The
Group’s senior management keeps a constant and open dialogue with
the investment community through company visits, conference calls,
information sessions and participation in major investor conferences to
communicate clearly the Company’s business strategies, developments
and prospects. Over 120 meetings with institutional investors and
research analysts were held in 2011.
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The Company has a wide and diverse shareholder base of institutional
and retail investors. To ensure all shareholders have equal and timely
access to important company information, the Company proactively
utilizes internet and other forms of electronic communication to deliver
information in a timely and transparent manner. To strike a balance
between keeping shareholders abreast of the Company’s performance
on one hand and avoiding an unhealthy focus on short-term results
on the other, the Company decided against following the CG Code
Recommended Best Practice of publishing quarterly financial results.
Instead, the Company publishes operations updates for the first three
and nine month periods on its corporate website. Annual and interim
reports, stock exchange filings, video webcasts, press releases and
other materials are also accessible on the corporate website.

The Board welcomes shareholders’ views on matters affecting the
Group, and encourages their attendance at shareholders’ meetings
to communicate any concerns they may have with the Board or
management directly. The Company’s Annual General Meeting (“AGM”)
is an especially important forum. In order to encourage and facilitate
shareholder attendance at its AGM, the Company gives at least 20
clear business days’ prior notice together with a detailed agenda.
To ensure clear communication, each substantially separate issue is
proposed under a separate resolution.

In accordance with the Bye-Laws, any shareholder holding not less
than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right
to vote at general meetings shall have the right, by written requisition,
to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.
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Investors and shareholders who wish to put forward proposals at
shareholder’s meetings or to make enquiries of the Board may do so by
contacting our Investor Relations Department whose contact details are
listed on page 164 of this annual report.

ARABFH2011F6 HOR B 1T2011F EREEF K The Company held its 2011 AGM on June 9, 2011. The meeting was
ToRBEBBNERDEBETTI7TET799.XLZ T held at Block B, 3rd Floor, Tin On Industrial Building, 777-779 Cheung
EAXEMEBERIT - HEEEMMREEEMKE  Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong. Attendance of individual Board
LU members at the AGM is set out below:
HERE/
SREBITRH
AGM Meeting
BREREER Shareholders’ Meeting in 2011 attended/held
BUFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
L& Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT 0/1
BPE LSS GBS P Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP 11
FlERIBEL 0P Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP 1/1
REBHE Professor LEUNG Kwok 1/1
BITES Executive Directors
ZIEEE L Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
(FERITEAEH) (Chairman and Chief Executive) 11
BHRFRE Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard 1/1
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The Chairman opened formal business at the 2011 AGM by advising on
the voting procedures and the level of proxies received. The following
items of business were considered at the meeting:

° Adoption of the audited financial statements and the reports
from the directors and the independent auditor;

° Resolutions on a final dividend and a special final dividend;

° Retirement and re-election of retiring directors and re-
appointment of auditor;

° Resolution on the grant of general mandate to issue shares;
° Renewal of the general mandate to repurchase shares; and
° Termination of the share option scheme adopted on January 24,

2002 and amended on March 18, 2004 and adoption of a new
share option scheme.

The 2012 AGM is proposed to be held on May 22, 2012. Each of the
resolutions as set out in the notice of the AGM will be voted on by poll
pursuant to the Listing Rules.

There was no change in the Company’s Bye-Laws during the year.
If any amendment to the Bye-Laws is necessary, according to the
relevant law governing the Company, the Company will propose the
amendment for shareholders’ approval at a general meeting of the
Company.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has long been committed to being a responsible
corporate citizen, and formally adopted its Corporate Social
Responsibility policy statement in January 2005. Despite the impact
of the global financial tsunami, the Company continued to focus on
“doing well by doing good” in order to have a positive impact in the
communities where we do business, paying particular attention to
stakeholder relations, community involvement and environmental
protection.
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EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The Company believes that its long-term success depends on the
contribution of each and every individual in the organization. As such,
the Company is committed to treating our employees with fairness and
respect. We believe in co-operation, teamwork, and trust. We hire on
the basis of ability and merit, and reward and promote on the basis of
performance.

The Company also recognizes that values, fairness and opportunities
for continuing professional and personal development are equally
important drivers for high achievers. As such, the Company invests
heavily not only in comprehensive staff training and development
programs in sales and service, but also in management, planning and
leadership programs addressing our people’s professional and personal
development needs. The Company also has an Employee Self-Learning
Program to foster individual initiative and responsibility for development.
In addition to investing in our own people, the Group also invests
in training and development programs for its business partners and
franchisees in the Greater China region to help them better compete in
today’s rapidly changing and highly competitive market. The Company
will continue to invest in learning and development to maintain its
competitive edge.

The Company organizes various activities, including seminars on
healthy living conducted by healthcare professionals, for its employees
from time to time to help them maintain a healthy work-life balance.
Various interest groups are also active in organizing different sports
events or leisure activities which employees can participate at minimal
or no cost.

The Company also conducts employee satisfaction surveys annually
and such surveys allow us to obtain useful feedback for reference in
setting company policies.
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Supply chain management is critical for the Group’s success and we
work closely with suppliers to ensure that they comply with our quality,
performance and not least labor standards. In particular, we expect our
suppliers to comply with our Core Ethical Sourcing Requirements as
listed below:

° The supplier only employs workers that are above the local legal
minimum age.

° The supplier does not use forced or prison labour in any part or
aspects of its facilities.

° The workers are not subjected to physical abuse, or the threat of
physical abuse.

° The supplier does not contravene local environmental laws and
regulations.

° The supplier provides a safe and healthy work environment for
its workers.

° The supplier is committed to rectifying any areas of concern

identified during supplier audits by the Company or its appointed
third party auditors.

The Group’s Quality Assurance team conducts surprise inspections

from time to time to ensure that factories comply with the Group’s
various standards.
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COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Acting on our belief in a “World Without Strangers”, the Group actively
supports various charitable organizations and causes, especially
those associated with education, children and the underprivileged.
One such program is Project Hope, a public service project organized
by the China Youth Development Foundation. The Group has been a
longstanding supporter of the project’s work in providing children in
poverty-stricken rural areas in Mainland China with access to primary
school education by funding the construction of a number of Giordano
Hope primary schools. The twenty second Giordano Hope primary
school was opened in Paitong Village, Guangdong in July 2011. The
Group also donated to the Caring for Children Foundation in support of
children’s welfare in the Mainland.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group is also committed to protecting and sustaining the
environment through reduced consumption of electrical power, much
of which is generated from the burning of carbon and other fossil
fuels. In 2008, the Group launched an initiative to convert its shops to
using energy saving lighting. By the end of 2011, most of the Group’s
stores in South Korea, Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand and the Middle East
converted to using energy-saving lighting.

Our “Green Team” initiative brings together representatives from
different departments to promote low carbon living. In 2011, the Green
Team organized various monthly activities for staff to learn about and
experience low carbon living. Such examples were a day trip to the
Holiday Farm and a Used book Recycling Campaign.

The Group is also a longstanding sponsor of the Ngong Ping Charity
Walk, an event jointly organized by the Youth Hostel Association of
Hong Kong (the “YHAHK”) and Ngong Ping 360 cable car company to
promote the conservation of Hong Kong’s countryside. The Group was
recognized by the YHAHK in January 2012 for its continued support of
the Ngong Ping Charity Walk since the event’s inauguration in 2007.
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The directors are pleased to submit their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and of the Group for the
year ended December 31, 2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
business of the Group is the retail and distribution of men’s, women’s
and children’s basic and fashion apparel and accessories under the
Giordano & Giordano Junior, Giordano Ladies, BSX and Concepts
One brands through its own stores as well as third party franchisees.
Although targeted at different market segments, the brands all strive to
deliver excellent quality, value and service to consumers.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance by principal activity and
geography for the year ended December 31, 2011 is set out in note 5
to the financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2011 and
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 80 to 155.

DIVIDENDS

An interim dividend of 15.0 HK cents per share was paid on September
30, 2011.

The directors recommend to shareholders the payment of a final
dividend of 23.0 HK cents per share for the year ended December 31,
2011 to those shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on May 30, 2012.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves during the year are set out in the Statement of
Changes in Equity on pages 88 to 90.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2011, the retained profits of the Company together
with the contributed surplus available for distribution amounted to
HK$965 million (2010: HK$1,011 million).
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CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Donations made for charitable purposes by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$230,000 (2010: HK$500,000).

FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group acquired fixed assets of approximately
HK$115 million (2010: HK$91 million). Movements in fixed assets
during the year are set out in notes 15, 16 and 23 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at December 31,
2011 are set out in note 36 to the financial statements.

BANK LOANS

As at December 31, 2011, the Group had bank loans of approximately
HK$63 million (2010: HK$84 million) that were repayable on demand or
within one year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The aggregate percentages of purchases attributable to the Group’s
major suppliers during the year are as follows:

Purchases
The largest supplier 25%
Five largest suppliers combined 42%

The percentage of the sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers is less than 30% during the year.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholders (which, to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the issued share
capital of the Company) had a beneficial interest in the Group’s five
largest suppliers and customers.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
ten fiscal years is set out on pages 2 and 3.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are shown in note 26 to the financial statements.
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

A summary of the Company’s share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year are set out
on pages 156 to 163.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws although there are no restrictions against having such rights
under the laws of Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Dr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard
Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT*
Mr. KWONG Ki Chi, GBS, JP*
Dr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP*
Professor LEUNG Kwok*

*

Independent non-executive directors

In accordance with Bye-Law 98 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr.
MAH Chuck On, Bernard and Mr. KWONG Ki Chi will retire by rotation
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

Biographical details of the directors of the Company as at the date of
this report are set out on pages 46 to 49 of this annual report. Further
information of the retiring directors proposed to be re-elected are set
out in the circular.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

The directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting do not have any service contract with the Company or
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

None of the directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisted during or at the end
of the year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at December 31, 2011, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ”)), as recorded in the register required to be kept under
section 352 of the SFO; or as notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

ktmz
MHER G
EnEm
(Htat)
BHOERER Beneficial MR
(Ha) interest B EHN
Beneficial in unlisted Approximate
interest in underlying aggregate
EEHRE EEME shares shares percentage of
Name of director Nature of interest (Note) (Note) interests
21/ B & A 25,918,000 - 1.70%
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter Personal
FH% PN 3,619,086 4,200,000 0.51%
MAH Chuck On, Bernard Personal

it HHEZRORRATETAZ ARG #Em ) B3 E
FEEDZRALTETAZ AR T3 A R AR 2 AR

BEEIMR TEEZBRIE BRHANBIIRFEIS9A

B EaiHFESN  R2011F12A318H  ARRIEE R
THARBEEARRREMRAEZEE (TERES
MHRE &G EXVER) AR (D ~ HEEER D R (E#EEF
BRI GIE B RIBEZIEH FE3525 B THTH
B MArEi R IE 1R ESFR ] BME AR R R
R 2 AT A o N Br B B RN - AR
AR EEMEE AR REE2011F128318 1t
BERNBEITLEALH SARRAESHHEEF 2
BB sk R m185% < T X Al #5 B8 A AN B sk E At 0E
B2 IRt sk ERERE M o
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Note: Interests in the shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives were long
position. Underlying unlisted shares are share options granted to the directors
pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company and details of which are set

out on page 159.

Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2011, none of the
directors nor chief executive of the Company had or was deemed to
have any interests or short position in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as recorded in the register required to
be kept under section 352 of the SFO; or as notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code. Furthermore,
save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended December
31, 2011 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company or any of their
spouses or children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS

75



76

EEEREE
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FERR

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

M20114E12831H BIEE L RS (EHE3361& As at December 31, 2011, the following persons, other than directors
HNARARGFEE ZEEM o AL (BRAAT  and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short positions
EERTREZBINBEERNAT ZRHIAEERD  of 5% or more in the Company’s shares or underlying shares were

2 M IARE%H L

recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336

of the SFO:
HRRMGR
HERGHAH
Aggregate g
long position BD RPN
in shares Approximate
and underlying aggregate
£z B &t shares of percentage
Name Note interests of interests
Aberdeen Asset Management PIc and its associates 7 150,655,657 9.90%
Sino Wealth International Limited 2 334,530,000 21.99%
BAREREBEABRAA
Chow Tai Fook Nominee Limited 2 334,530,000 21.99%
SEERYE LT
Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung 2 334,530,000 21.99%
Biat - Notes:
7. Aberdeen Asset Management Plc & B B ZEA LA 18 E4E 12 1. Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its associates held 150,655,657 shares in

B 17 #FH150,655,657 /% 17 °

1 Aberdeen Asset Management Plc 2 £ % [ 2 & {1 & 2~
AR EEFTEER R 58 T 2R -

BEAAERE

Name of subsidiary

the capacity of Investment Manager.

HERGOBH

Aggregate long position in shares

Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its various wholly owned subsidiaries held
the following shares on behalf of the accounts they managed:

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited
Aberdeen Asset Management Inc
Aberdeen Asset Management Investment Services
Aberdeen Asset Management Limited
Aberdeen Asset Managers Limited
Aberdeen International Fund Managers Limited
Aberdeen Private Wealth Management Limited

2. ZE/R 17 #5Sino Wealth International Limited#% & &7 2.
334,530,000/ » Sino Wealth International Limited /&
AERBABGRAFAZEHE  MEAXEAEAFRL
AR 2 ELRBIE LR Filt - 55 RAE R
ME BEAXEREAEGRR AR 2 EEHEIE L5185
RSino Wealth International Limited?¥ 7 I it % 17 X 1765
R IER ez
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142,679,657
5,406,000
3,936,000

352,000
22,403,000
90,942,000
10,722,000
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Those shares represent 334,530,000 shares held by Sino Wealth International
Limited. Sino Wealth International Limited is wholly owned by Chow Tai Fook
Nominee Limited, which is in turn controlled by Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung. As such,
Chow Tai Fook Nominee Limited and Dato’ Dr. Cheng Yu Tung were deemed
to have interests in the said shares and underlying shares held by Sino Wealth
International Limited for the purpose of the SFO.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

The Company did not have any connected transactions which were
subject to the reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules during the year.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float required under the Listing Rules, based on the
information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors.

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire and being eligible, offer itself for
re-appointment, and a resolution to this effect will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
Chairman

Hong Kong, March 21, 2012
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Giordano
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) set out on pages 80 to 155, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at December 31, 2011,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
December 31, 2011, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 21, 2012
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

HE2011E12A31BILEE

For the year ended December 31, 2011

(B &R EFII) - (In HK$ millions, ligia
UEEETRENMN) except earnings per share) Note 2010
HER Sales 5 4,731
$5E AR Cost of sales (2,000)
E5 Gross profit 2,731
HMWA RHE A5 FEE Other income and other gains, net 6 123
DIHEMA Distribution expense (1,687)
THER Administrative expense (472)
4 i A Operating profit 7 695
HE—MBAREE Loss on disposal of a subsidiary (13)
BMmEEMA Finance expense 8 )
FEAL R HIA &% 7 Share of profit of jointly controlled companies 19 56
JEAG — Bt 2 Rl A Share of profit of an associate 20 12
B % A2 Profit before taxation 5 748
s Taxation 11 (181)
REERF Profit for the year 567
FEAL & T - Profit attributable to:

NN ) Shareholders of the Company 12 537

FE 12 ) 1 i 2 Non-controlling interests 30

567
KRR EEML G 2 & REF Earnings per share for profit attributable to
shareholders of the Company 13

AR GEM) Basic (HK cents) 36.0

E (JEW) Diluted (HK cents) 35.9
% 8 Dividends 14 (a) 404

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

A X E B ER QS
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE2011F12A318LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2011

(UBEEBTRENL) (In HK$ millions) 2010
REEGER Profit for the year 567
Hinsma s Other comprehensive income:
AHECREEARBEZ AT Fair value gains on available-for-sale financial assets 2
BN B AR BE QR HERA Exchange adjustment on translation of overseas
EHAR RS RRIRE 2 subsidiaries, associate, jointly controlled entities
& A A and branches 59
D —EREZESIRF . FE B Share of reserve of a jointly controlled entity -
AR F &) 2 R IE Deferred tax relating to the exchange movement ®3)
HE-—WEB AR 2 ENEL#EE Realization of exchange reserve upon disposal
of a subsidiary 15
AEEHARENRE Total comprehensive income for the year 640
FEhama s Total comprehensive income attributable to:
A E PR Shareholders of the Company 606
FEPE I 1 A 25 Non-controlling interests 34
640
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EHEERER

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

2011512 A31H
December 31, 2011

iFza

(U B BT RBENL) (In HK$ millions) Note
BE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current assets
LER YR Property, plant and equipment 15
WEME Investment property 16
EES Goodwill 17
HEEHIA ) ES Interest in jointly controlled companies 19
—BE AT Interest in an associate 20
AHEECZeMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 21
REZREZARBEREZ Financial assets at fair value through

EHEE profit or loss 22
HET MBS BN FIE Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23
HEZRS Rental deposits
BEETHIREE Deferred tax assets 28
REEE Current assets
rE Inventories 24
MHE T K& TERIE Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23
JE LS BR 3 R L A JE i 5K Trade and other receivables 25
Re RBITHER Cash and bank balances 30
EEHE Total assets

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

A X E B ER QS

2010

202
77

373
43
13

28
282
164

29

1,216

404
41
597
1,062

2,104

3,320
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EHEEEER (K)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continued)

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

k2
(X B EETAENN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2010
EakBE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BARFEE Capital and reserves
& 7 Share capital 26 75
{1 Reserves 27 2,056
¥R A% B Proposed dividends 14 277
A BIIR R EAL = Equity attributable to shareholders of
the Company 2,408
FE 22 Il 1 R 2 Non-controlling interests 85
ERBE Total equity 2,493
kRBERE Non-current liabilities
RIERIBEEE Deferred tax liabilities 28 108
108
G R=Ri Current liabilities
JE AT BR 3k N H At P A 3R Trade and other payables 29 548
IRITE® Bank loans 31 84
sl Taxation 87
719
EE8E Total liabilities 827
EEREEHEE Total equity and liabilities 3,320
BERBEE Net current assets 1,385
EEHABERRBEE Total assets less current liabilities 2,601
2| EFE BAZ
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter MAH Chuck On, Bernard
Ea EE
Director Director
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EERER
BALANCE SHEET

2011512 A31H
December 31, 2011

et
(X B EETAENN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2010
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
Y% e LR E Property, plant and equipment 15 8
B AR ER Interest in subsidiaries 18 817
REZEZRAARBREZE/MEZE  Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 22 28
NG Amounts due from subsidiaries 18 268
HET R ES BN FIE Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23 140
HEZS Rental deposits -
1,261
RBEE Current assets
ME L RESTENRIEA Leasehold land and rental prepayments 23 5
i LA BR 3k e EL At s 3R Trade and other receivables 25 10
NI E Amounts due from subsidiaries 18 515
Re RIBTERT Cash and bank balances 30 9
539
EEHE Total assets 1,800

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& n B A R 2 7
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EEEEXR (&)
BALANCE SHEET (continued)

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

k2
(X B EETAENN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2010
EakEE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BAR#E Capital and reserves
f& 7 Share capital 26 75
s Reserves 27 1,379
#ER A% B Proposed dividends 14 277
BB Total equity 1,731
RBAE Current liabilities
FE A BR 30 R EL A JE A+ 3K Trade and other payables 29 3
RITER Bank loans 31 66
EBEAHE Total liabilities 69
EEREEHEE Total equity and liabilities 1,800
BERBEE Net current assets 470
EEHAERRBEE Total assets less current liabilities 1,731
2B BAR
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter MAH Chuck On, Bernard
EF EZE
Director Director
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BOHBEERER

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HE2011E12A31BILEE

For the year ended December 31, 2011

o &
(X BEETTAENN) (In HK$ millions) Note
REEK: Operating activities:
B 350 B 7 Profit before taxation
A Adjustments for:
HE—MWB AR ZEE Loss on disposal of a subsidiary 32a
JE A FEEHE S A 7l Share of profit of jointly controlled companies 19
FEAG — B 2 R A Share of profit of an associate 20
HMELHRBESERN Amortization of leasehold land and
FRIE#E 5 rental prepayments 23
FEHA Interest income 6
e Depreciation 7
HEWE - e R REF e Net gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 6
IRITEFF B Interest on bank loans 8
BREER Share option expense 9
EEEE MERMEZHA 2 Operating cash inflow before changes in
LERSRA working capital, interest and tax
FEZEm Increase in inventories
JFE U5 B K % H th B WK 2 38 AN Increase in trade and other receivables
JE <8 BR K B H th B A< 32 38 A0 Increase in trade and other payables
B Rz B> —RBE D Decrease in other payables — long-term portion
KEFRSFEEZRS Cash generated from operations
BB Interest paid
EEBFEH Hong Kong profits tax paid
BB INIE Overseas tax paid
REXBCHERAFEE Net cash inflow from operating activities
BREEK: Investing activities:
BEWME HELEE Purchase of property, plant and equipment 15
HEME HEREZHE WA Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment
HE—MBRAR CRRIBITTET X Disposal of a subsidiary (net of bank balances
BeEE) and cash equivalents disposed of) 32a
WE—MEBAT CRKRIRITAT R Acquisition of a subsidiary (net of bank balances
ReEME) and cash equivalents acquired of) 32b
TAE L & T8 FE 2 180 Increase in leasehold land and
rental prepayments 23
MEZS 2R/ (3Bmn) Decrease/(increase) in rental deposits
IRITEBFERZ R/ (38) Decrease/(increase) in bank time deposits 30

2 A B
SRSk NI ¥

Bl —EE AT

Interest received

Dividends received from jointly controlled
companies

Dividends received from an associate

REXBZRERA/ ORE) FE

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
investing activities

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& n B A R 2 7

829
(107)

(223)
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EHRERER (HF)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

HE2011F12A318LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2011

k=3
(UGEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2010
e 3 Financing activities:
BITRAFTISIE Proceeds from issue of share capital 15
BT FESE & M R S AR B Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (20)
ERRE Dividends paid (336)
IRITER 2B Repayments of bank loans -
MEXK - BERUFE Net cash outflow from financing activities (341)
ReRBESESEZEM Increase in cash and cash equivalents 46
FENReRBESSEER Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the year 590
REeRESEENBERSH Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on
2 cash and cash equivalents 52
FREASCRBESESEER Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the year 688
RERASEELEFTFZIN ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Re MIFTEST Cash and bank balances 30 1,062
W FRBRB=EAN R Less: Bank deposits with maturity over
RITEBRER three months (374)
688
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Ea28 X
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HZE2011F12A318LEFE
For the year ended December 31, 2011

(a) &E
Group

AAARREGEE
Attributable to shareholders of the Company

gz
cRE
Eff
g1 ERE Available- FH
BOGE fife for-sale E#
Bk BABH  Capital  REE Share ERGE  ENMEE  fnancial  REEA Non- EHEE
(HEERTAEN) Share Contributed ~ redemption Share  options  Exchange Other asset  Retained A3t controlling Total
(In HKS millons) capital  surplus  reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  reserves  reserve profits Total interests equity

R011E1A1H
At January 1, 2011 75 383 3 623 19 111 135 7 1,052 2,408 85 2,493

KEREH
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 728 728 51 119
Episaha
QOther comprehensive income:
-HESHARLA B2 B (21
- Fair value gains on available-for-sale
financial assets fnote 21) - - - - - - - 6 - 6 - b
- BN HERA BERA HRAEHAT
RANTHEECERRE
- Exchange adjustment on translation
of overseas subsidiaries,
associate, jointly controlled
entities and branches - - - - - (5) - - - ) 2 1]
- - ARBHAR 2 R
- Share of reserve of a jointly
controlled entity - - - - - - 1 - - 1 - 1

&l AL
BRoka

Total comprehensive income - - - - - ) 1 6 28 730 49 119

EfEERS

Transactions with owners;

ReRaE
Transfer among reserves - - - - 1] - - - 1 - - -
B
Share option scheme

- Bk ERERE T2 R

- Shares issued upon exercise of

share options 1 - - 96 - - - - - 97 - 97

-BREER

- Share option expense - - - - I - - - - 7 - I
KRR ERRE
Dividends to non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - - (48) (48)
WOERBREARS (Ftrp)
2010 final and special dividends rofe 74/0)) - - - - - - - - (279) (219 - (219)
NIERERE (i 14g)
2011 interim dividend fnote 143/ - - - - - - - - (228) (228) - (228)

BfEEERS

Total transactions with owners 1 - - 96 - - - - (500) (403) (48) (451)
2011512A318

At December 31, 2011 76 383 3 "9 19 106 136 13 1,280 2,735 86 2,821

88 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Eaxg2mx (H)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HE2011F12A318LFE
For the year ended December 31, 2011

(a) &8
Group
ARARREEESR
Attributable to shareholders of the Company
TREZ
SRAE
iy = ﬁﬁ
gx RE Available- il
REGRE / i , for-sale , s
o A GARH  Capta RHEE  Shae EXEE EHEE  fencl REER ‘ Non- RBHEE
(W EEETAEN) Share Contributed redemption Share  options  Exchange Other asset  Retained A controling Total
(In HKS millons) capital surplus reserve  premium reserve resenve  reserves reserve profits Total  interests equity
201041718
At January 1, 2010 75 383 3 608 19 32 133 5 860 2,118 68 2,186
RERH
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 537 537 30 567
Efiral:

Other comprehensive income:
- IHESRERRAE AR (Hitor)
- Fair value gains on available-for-sale
financial assets (note 21) - - - - - - - 2 - 2 - 2
-BMBRE BERF XFR
RARADABRE 2 [EHFE
- Exchange adjustment on translation
of overseas subsidiaries,
associate, jointly controlled
entities and branches - - - - - 55 - - - 55 4 59
-BREXRZYZELRE (W29
- Deferred tax relating to the
exchange movement (nofe 26) - - - - - ) - - - @) - )
-HE-MEBRACRRERERE
- Realization of exchange reserve
upon disposal of a subsidiary - - - - - 15 - - - 15 - 15

aEaks
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 67 - 2 537 606 34 640

HEERS
Transactions with owners:
HERiE
Transfer among reserves - - - - (5) 11 2 - 8 - - -
ElREta
Share option scheme

-RTEEREMETIRN

- Shares issued upon exercise of

share options - - - 15 - - - - - 15 - 15

-BREER

- Share option expense - - - - 5 - - - - 5 - 5
Wl s R
Non-controlling interests arising

from acquisition - - - - - 1 - - - 1 3 4
it ERRE
Dividends to non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - - (20) (20
2009E REBRRERIRE (Wit 140)
2009 final and special dividends

(note 14(b)) , - - - - - - - - (210) (210) - (210)
0105 R BRBAIRE (M 146)
2010 interim and special dividends

(note 143)) - - - - - - - - (127) (127) - (127)
BREEERS
Total transactions with owners - - - 15 - 12 2 - (345) (316) (17) (333)
R2010512A318
At December 31, 2010 75 383 3 623 19 m 135 7 1,052 2,408 85 2,493
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Eax2mx (H)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

HZE2011F12A318LEFE
For the year ended December 31, 2011

(b) 2 F
Company
Bx BRE
BEf#E B
RE  #AR&H Capital RHAEE Share REERHN BRAE
Share Contributed redemption Share options  Retained Total
(UEZEETEEN) (In HK$ millions) capital  surplus  reserve premium  reserve profits equity
ROUFIAE AtJanuary 1,200 _____ [ s & v s
KEERT (HiZ12) Profit for the year (note 12) - - - - - 454 454
BEraliE Total comprehensive income - - - - - 454 454
FEmRe Transfer among reserves - - - - ] 7 -
B2 Share option scheme
~RAITEBREMETT 2R - Shares issue upon exercise of
share options 1 - - 96 - - 97
-BREER - Share option expense - - - - 7 - 7
2010F KRB LB RIRE 2010 final and special dividends
(Hiat14)) (note 14(b)) - - - - - (279) (279)
2011 ERERE (H5#14(2)) 2011 interim dividends (note 14(a)) - - - - - (228) (228)
____________________________________________ v\ - - % - (500 (403
R2011%12A31H At December 31, 2011 76 540 3 719 19 425 1,782
2010F Z L BBIF AT
The comparative figures for 2010 are set out as follows:
B B
BEfE i
BAR  #BARH Capital  FRpafE Share  BFRF BRARE
Share Contributed  redemption Share options  Retained Total
(UBEETHREN) (In HK$ millons) capital surplus reserve  premium reserve profits equity
ROI0F1AIE AtJanuary1,2000 n____ % ¢ s ____ 8w _____ 18 ____862 __1606
REERF (Hi12) Profit for the year (note 12) - - - - - 441 441
geaka Total comprehensive income. - S S SR SR LM M
L EkE Transfer among reserves - - - - (5) 5 -
BT E Share option scheme
~RITEEREMET 2R - Shares issue upon exercise of
share options - - - 15 - - 15
-BREER - Share option expense - - - - 6 - 6
2009F KA E. (M2 14()) 2009 final dividends (note 14(b)) - - - - - (210) (210)
2010F R & (H/7#£14(2)) 2010 interim dividends (note 14(a)) - - - - - (127) (127)
____________________________________________ T .. W8 B8
2010512 A31H At December 31, 2010 75 540 3 623 19 471 1,731

90 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Giordano International Limited ([AR &) &
HWBE AR (B AEE])FR—EER
H8382,600f /E I iEM20% EABR 2 TEH
4% 9 88 N 88 & Giordano & Giordano  Junior »
Giordano Ladies - BSX. Concepts One ( B4
Giordano Concepts ) % fh b8 2 (£ iR - 2N & B IR
RABRAEEREGCERKELRS-

ARRAR—BRBEREIMAINEREE
NaE) B E KA R Canon’s Court,
22 Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM12, Bermuda °
RABIMEFNEBME X HPAER AR
F—mi5 Em (R :709) -

BRAFRIGERRIN NE TR ERANBE B TA
B oA BRI E N2012F3H21HE
EEgRAB-

FTEEFBE

WERNGHVBRREANEIESTRRH
RTXBrABBHAIN L FEBERE IR
PREFERNEREM-

(a) IRBEE

REHMBEHRETDRBEBEAMAGHE
hzEBBBERELER ([HKFRS ) |

EEGTER ([HKAS]) K2 BRE -
REHPBHRRBBELKALRE - B
RAHEZEREEMNBERE AR
EREzERMEEEHREAAEMER-

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®

Bt 7% R R Y EE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412 H31H
December 31, 2011

GENERAL INFORMATION

Giordano International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) distribute and sell casual apparel under
the brand names of Giordano & Giordano Junior, Giordano
Ladies, BSX and Concepts One (renamed from Giordano
Concepts) through an extensive retailing network with over 2,600
shops spanning over 20 countries. It also operates a limited
manufacturing capacity in Mainland China.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Canon’s Court,
22 Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM12, Bermuda. The Company has
its primary listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(stock code: 709).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in millions of
units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$ million) unless otherwise stated.
These consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on March 21, 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(*HKFRSs”), Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”"). The consolidated financial
statements are prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial
asset and financial asset at fair value through profit or loss.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
B/ WA B ER LS
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B35 R M
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011912H31H
December 31, 2011

2. TESBEE (&)

(a)

(b)

mREE (FE)

HEERHKFRSHR AV B HRREFTRER
—UBERI A -ERENTEERER
AEE @t BREFELHE - —LF R
= 2 A B 08 RIS - YA GRS
WRABRFE ZRBM AR T4

1 % L& 5T 2 HKFRSK HKAS
By 48

AEEEARBEESTMASEMGUTE
M8 £ - BEER 2B RRE:
WH2011F1A1R S 2 A 2 AN
B IR F JE o

BREEEN BMEAZHE
24({&7T)
BEGER ERMNNE

B8 (HBE REE2REORENR
TR IR
ZEE) -
BBAE14
S

B (ARY LESTARRSBAR

TR IR

ZEE) -

fRIENE19

ERUBRE BEUBBREEATLR
RRMER BE WERRBESR

Fesg
E=AEEN 2010F58 BHEHIE = E
# (2010F) FEM#E (2010%F)

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(a)

(b)

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in note 4.

Impact of new and revised HKFRSs and
HKASs

The Group has adopted the following revised standards,
amendments and interpretations issued by HKICPA, which are
effective for the Group’s financial year beginning on or after
January 1, 2011:

HKAS 24 Related party disclosure
(Revised)

HKAS 32 Classification of rights issues
(Amendment)

Amendment to  Prepayments of a minimum funding

HK(IFRIC) requirements
Int —14

HK(IFRIC) Extinguishing financial liabilities with equity
Int—19 instruments

Amendment to Limited exemption from comparative

HKFRS 1 HKFRS 7 disclosures for first time
adopters
Third Annual Third Annual Improvements project (2010)
Improvements published in May 2010

Project (2010)

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®



2. FESHTHE(E)
(b) #73% K &L {& 5] ZHKFRSK HKAS

(c)

Mg (&)

R L2 EFTER] RARERIZ BT R
BE UYEHAKEZ A EHRRENK
ERTE-

AEBMBAR012F1A1B X Z & FE
ZEFFERMAE TEBEMIAEER.
RBERNZEET R - RN A L2 #1118
ERMBAEA 2 BT M WEHA
SEZEHYBRREKEATE - MK

SRR ENE AEBERARES
A8 -
M B 2 A

MEBAREASEBAEEEETREE
BHEMAA TR —RIFEBF IR
SRORE -EFEAREREER S —
TR BATATTRERA L RABEERE
ROGFERZEDTERE - WAKE T
BiBBo0% R - BEENENREEE
HEMEZEBMEERER  baFERE
BRI - BE R E fI g
MAIBEREZNBBIBRZENA

KRR F 1B

MBAREZRHEEBREAREZASE
A GFAR - B A REESER L2 B
HEIF A ARK-
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Bt 7% R R Y EE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412 H31H
December 31, 2011

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b) Impact of new and revised HKFRSs and

(c)

HKASs (continued)

The adoptions of the above revised standards, amendments
and interpretations have no material impact to the consolidated
financial statements.

Certain new standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards have been published and are mandatory
for the Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2012 or later periods. The adoption of these
new standards, amendments and interpretations will have
no significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. The Group will adopt the revised HKFRSs and
HKASs when they become effective.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has power
to govern its financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the
voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity. The Group also assesses existence of control
where it does not have more than 50% of the voting power
but is able to govern the financial and operating policies
by virtue of de-facto control. De-facto control may arise
from circumstances such as enhanced minority rights or
contractual terms between shareholders, etc.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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B3 R M
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011912H31H
December 31, 2011

2. FESEFBE (&)
(c) MEBAR (&)

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries (continued)

94

SERAZENR S SRR THE
HokEEEANRBRMMBMELR (5
RNEE)MTAKE B AR &5
BEREFTEIHAT BT UARERER
SEMEMA IR -

AEBETEHAHBRABE S A
WEMNBAR ZBRRESNKEME
REE FMELRBELRMBETREZAAR
EB-MEBERRERRARRELRHELZ
EMEESBBEZAAE - WEABBKA
REERIBFAX - REBE G TKRE
ZAIHREENAEZBBERIAR
B - MFREBR 2 AREFE RER
WS E A - REE AR 7 B SR IF R R AR
RmPrEREBAR B EERFEZ
Lo BRI U B A 2 AR (R SR IR A 2 o

Frege B - WBE A 2 (TR IR A as
B 8RN AT AR 8 AT I B BB A 2 B R R R
BHRZAAEBBASEEEMKE
AHEREEFEZARBEEBEARIIE
B fHZhEEABERBEANE AR
ZARREEREZARE BIZERS
HEREEWERNER -

B AR ZIRE  ARAENRBERE
BIR-KANBERENEERBX
Ko RRREMEBRRZ RERE W IE
Yo e BB o

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Profits and losses resulting from inter-company transactions
that are recognized in assets are also eliminated. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries are changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to
account for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values
of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition related
costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis,
the Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net identifiable assets.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate
of the consideration transferred and the fair value of non-
controlling interest over the net identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. If this consideration is lower than the
fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised in profit or loss.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost, less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.
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2. TESFEE (&)

(d) #

(e)

B 42 & 1t 7]

KRAEHRBNEUREERE LD
&% A A2 B 35 R & BRRIIIRIB A 4
ZHREE K RES

AEBRMNEREZEENEREH QR
ZF*°AHW%§@%$%IWEW%
HHRREZEHARZEE MEBEEAR
REEAEEMMERREHARZFE
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KRB RMNREBEREBEAREET(LE
T LA EE -

BE QT

RN TETE$'§I£EﬁEKE”E“1
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SRR ARBY ASZTR AR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412 H31H
December 31, 2011

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d) Jointly controlled companies

(e)

A jointly controlled company is an entity in which each
venturer has an interest and of which its financial and
operating policies are under contractual arrangements jointly

controlled by the venturers.

The Group adopts the equity method to account for the
interests in jointly controlled companies. The consolidated
income statement includes the Group’s share of the results
of jointly controlled companies for the year, and the Group’s
balance sheet includes the Group’s share of net assets of the
jointly controlled companies. When the Group transacts with
its jointly controlled companies, unrealized profits and losses
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests in jointly
controlled companies.

Associate

An associate is a company over which the Group has
significant influence but does not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in an associate are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting and are initially

recognized at cost.

The Group's share of its associate’s post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognized in other comprehensive income. The cumulative
post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is
any objective evidence that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the group calculates the amount
of impairment as the difference between the recoverable
amount of the associate and its carrying value and recognizes
the amount in the consolidated income statement.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

()

(9)

Associates (continued)

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are
recognized in the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the associates.
Unrealized losses are eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-makers. The chief operating decision-makers,
who are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, have been identified
as the directors and senior management that make strategic
decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s companies are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the company
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and the Group's
presentation currency.

(i) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the transaction dates. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the consolidated income
statement.
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The results and financial position of all the group
companies (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
balance sheet date;

— income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average rate is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case, income and
expenses are translated at the exchange rate on
transaction dates); and

— all resulting exchange differences are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign companies,
and of borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments, are taken
to other comprehensive income. When a foreign
operation is partially disposed of or sold, such exchange
differences are recognized in the consolidated income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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2. FESHEE (&) 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h) Y% - HBERRE (h) Property, plant and equipment
KA ERE L M AR AE ABR AR - Freehold land is stated at cost and is not amortized.
gF -HE # e K H b [E F & E AR Buildings, leasehold improvements and other fixed assets
REMBGEBITE R 2B REBEIEYE- are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
KANBEREEECHEEEBLBEEERR any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents the
TRZz2HEMWEBER- purchase price of the asset and other costs incurred to bring

the asset into its existing use.

BB T8 B AR« RRE B W e A Al g Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
SBRAEE R SEEERZEEK or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
AKZBERAT HEZKATERIEREE it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
BEEESERAB L 2 EE (ER) - the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
FFEEMmEERERESEREELE B measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
BHRFTAGHFER- expensed in the consolidated income statement during the

financial period in which they are incurred.

M WENKREZITETNUNEERANE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
HREMHARAAEEFERFHUER using the straight-line method to allocate cost over their
AT estimated useful lives, as follows:

— OKAEREZ THDERE- - Freehold land is not depreciated.

— [URKAE#EELH FZEFEIRGE —  Buildings situated on freehold land are depreciated over
AAIERFE O UEZEKNATEZR their estimated useful lives, being no more than 50 years
5056 &t E - after the date of completion.

— [URAMEE M FEFRIREETR - Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated
SHEEFHEEE A FERAER LA over the shorter of the unexpired term of lease or their
TR B REZRE0FE - MEZRE estimated useful lives, being no more than 50 years after
EFE- the date of completion.

— R 5% - Plant 5 years

— HtWELKZE 3E54F - Other property and equipment 3 -5 years

REBEZEER EEZFBREBENLAIER Assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and

FH 2eREEBRETNEEHRED adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

g ?—ﬁ:z o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412H31H
December 31, 2011

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognized in the
consolidated income statement.

Investment property

An investment property is a property which is held for long
term rental yield or for capital appreciation, or both.

Investment property comprises buildings held under finance
leases. It is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents
the purchase price of the investment property and other
costs incurred to bring the property into its existing use.
Depreciation of investment property is calculated using
straight-line method to write off its cost over the unexpired
period of the lease.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

(k)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures and represents the excess of the
consideration transferred over the Company’s interest in
net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units (“CGUs”"), or groups of CGUs, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes.
Goodwill is monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is
not subsequently reversed.

Impairment of non financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. For the purpose
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
level for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412H31H
December 31, 2011

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(I) Financial assets

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following

categories: at fair value through profit or loss,

loans and

receivable and available-for-sale. The classification depends

on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.

Management determines the classification of its financial

assets at initial recognition.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
classified in this category unless they are designated as
hedges.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current
assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise
“trade and other receivables” and “cash and bank
balance” in the balance sheet.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this category or not classified in
any of the other categories. They are included in non-
current assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(I) Financial assets (continued)
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Recognition and measurement

Loans and receivables are initially stated at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
available-for-sale financial assets are stated at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
“financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” category
are presented in the consolidated income statement as
other income. Dividend income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss is recognized in the consolidated
income statement as part of other income when the Group’s
right to receive payments is established.

Gain or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized
in equity are included in the consolidated income statement.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognized in the consolidated income statement as part of
other income when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities
classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered as an indicator that the securities are impaired.
If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognized in consolidated income statement — is removed
from equity and recognized in the consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated
income statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the consolidated income statement.
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2011412H31H
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Inventories

(n)

(o)

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and
is arrived at as follows:

()  Raw materials and purchased goods — invoiced prices
plus procurement costs;

(i)  Work in progress and finished goods — cost of direct
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
production overheads, excluding borrowing costs.

Net realizable value is the estimated price at which inventories
can be sold in the normal course of business after allowing
for the costs of realization and, where appropriate, the cost of
conversion from their existing state to a finished condition.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost
less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment
of trade and other receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect
all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables.
The amount of the provision is the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate.
The amount of the provision is recognized in the income
statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cashflow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with
banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within bank loans in current liabilities on
the balance sheet.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

(a)

(r)

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they
are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Bank loans

Bank loans are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated income
statement over the period of the other financial liabilities using
the effective interest method.

Bank loans are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412H31H
December 31, 2011

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Borrowing costs

(t)

Borrowing costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they are incurred, except
to the extent that they are capitalized as being directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale.

Current and deferred tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case
the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company’s
subsidiaries and associates operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(®

(u)

Current and deferred tax (continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except for deferred income tax liability where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the
group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income
taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

Employee benefits

(i) Pension obligations

Except for the pension scheme arrangements in Taiwan,
the Group operates defined contributions schemes and,
if applicable, participates in central defined contribution
provident fund schemes for all qualified employees. The
assets of the said schemes are held by independently
administered funds separated from those of the Group.
Contributions to these schemes are made by both the
employers and employees at rates up to 20% on the
employees’ salaries.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
plans and mandatory provident fund scheme are
expensed as incurred and, if applicable, are reduced
by contributions forfeited by those employees who
leave the scheme or the plan prior to vesting fully in
the contributions. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been made.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2. FESEBEER (&)
(v) BEREF (&)
() BRHRESEE (&) (i)

(u) Employee benefits (continued)

Pension obligations (continued)
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The branches of wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group
in Taiwan have a defined benefit scheme (“Old Scheme”)
governed by the Labour Standard Law and a defined
contribution scheme (“New Scheme”) governed by the
Labour Pension Act which became effective on July 1,
2005.

Under the Old Scheme, the Group has an obligation
to ensure that there are sufficient funds in the scheme
to pay the benefits earned for the service years of all
employees before the New Scheme was effective and
the subsequent service years of employees who chose
to continue to participate in the Old Scheme. The
branches currently contribute at 2% of the total salaries
of participating employees as determined and approved
by the relevant government authorities. The assets of the
Old Scheme are invested by the Bank of Taiwan.

Under the New Scheme, the branches contribute each
month at 6% of the salary of employees, with a cap of
NTD9,000 who choose to participate in the New Scheme
into individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labour
Insurance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(u) Employee benefits (continued)

(i) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognized as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. At each balance sheet
date, the Group revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to become exercisable.
It recognizes the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated income statement
and a corresponding adjustment to equity over the
remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

(v) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412H31H
December 31, 2011

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sales of goods and

services, net of value-added tax, rebates return and discounts

and after eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is

recognized as follows:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Sales of goods - retail

Sales of goods are recognized when products are sold
to the customer. Retail sales are usually in cash or by
credit card. The recorded revenue is the gross amount of
sales, before netting off credit card fees payable for the
transactions. Such fees are included in distribution costs.
Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts.

Sales of goods - distribution

Sales of goods are recognized when products are
delivered to the customer, the customer has accepted
the products and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method, taking into account
the principal amount outstanding and the interest rates
applicable.

Royalty income

Royalty income is recognized on an accrual basis
in accordance with the substance of the relevant
agreements.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Revenue recognition (continued)

(x)

(y)

(v) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
payment is established.

(vi) Rental income

Rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over
the lease term.

Leases (as the lessee)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company
are accounted for as operating leases. Rental payments
applicable to such operating leases are charged to the
consolidated income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease periods.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognized as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities exposed it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, cash
flow interest rate risk and price risks. The Group’s overall risk
management program seeks to minimize potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group
uses derivative financial instruments to manage certain risk
exposure when necessary. The Group did not have any
derivative financial instruments as at December 31, 2011.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412H31H
December 31, 2011

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from commercial
transactions, recognized assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations.

As at year end, the foreign exchange risk of the Group
arising from commercial transactions, recognized assets
and liabilities is considered to be insignificant. This is due
to the Group’s transactions being generally denominated
in the functional currencies of the respective group
entities, while balances denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency of the relevant group
entity are generally settled promptly leaving minimal
outstanding foreign currency position as at the balance
sheet date.

To manage foreign exchange risk arising from
commercial transactions, recognized assets and
liabilities, companies in the Group may use forward
foreign exchange contracts when major fluctuation in the
relevant foreign currency is anticipated.

The Group has certain investments in foreign operations,
whose net assets are exposed to foreign currency
translation risk.

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from balances
with bank, trade and other receivables, rental deposits
and amounts due from related parties. The carrying
amounts of these balances represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial
assets. As at December 31, 2011, all the bank deposits
are deposited in the high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.
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(a) I EMEZ (&)
(i) EERK (&)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

(ii) Credit risk (continued)

Retail sales are usually made in cash, through popular
credit cards or through reputable and dispersed
department stores. The Group’s credit sales are only
made to wholesale customers with an appropriate credit
history and on credit terms within 60 days.

The table below shows the major types of debtors as at
December 31, 2011 and 2010.

]
Group
(X B EETAENN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
HESRR Counterpart:
BERA Department stores 215
g Franchisees 39
BB A LW BR 3K (4/7235) Trade receivables from
related parties (Note 35) 16
fEU{E A RERFX Credit card receivables 11
Efh Others 10
FEUBR K (B72#25) Trade receivables (Note 25) 291
EEs Landlords 281
572

MEETH TR BE Y EIFEIRD 8-
ANEEBERETHLE ZRTER
800& 78 JL(20104F : 8,1008 8 7T ) °

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R B AR 2 F

These counterparts have no default history in the past.
The Group holds bank guarantees of HK$8 million (2010:
HK$81 million) from landlords.
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December 31, 2011

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)
(iii) Liquidity risk

The liquidity risk of the Group is controlled by maintaining
sufficient banking facilities and cash and cash
equivalents, which is generated from the operating cash
flow and financing cash flow.

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, all of the Group’s
and Company’s financial liabilities are due within one
year.

(iv) Cash flow interest rate risk

Except for the bank balance of HK$1,272 million (2010:
HK$1,062 million) and the short-term bank borrowings
of HK$63 million (2010: HK$84 million), the Group has
no significant interest-bearing assets and liabilities. The
bank balance and short-term bank borrowings at floating
rate expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk
which is insignificant to the Group. The Group’s income
and operating cash flows are substantially independent
of changes in market interest rates. Management does
not anticipate significant impact resulted from the
changes in interest rates.

(b) Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives on managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern as well as
maximizing returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders.

The Group has a low gearing ratio of 2.3% (2010: 3.5%). In
order to improve the capital structure, the Group may raise
long term debts, adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders and issue new
shares.
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3.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk because
investments held by the Group are classified on the
consolidated balance sheet as available-for-sale financial
asset and financial asset at fair value through profit or loss.

As at December 31, 2011, if there had been a 5% change
in the fair value of available-for-sale financial asset and
financial asset at fair value through profit or loss with all
other valuables held constant, the Group’s equity would have
increased/decreased by HK$0.95 million and net profit would
have increased/decreased by HK$1.4 million.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

(i) Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in determining
the worldwide provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(ii) Assessment of impairment of non-current financial
assets

The Group conducts impairment reviews of non-current
assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Management
assesses the recoverable amount of each non-current asset
based on its value in use or on its net selling price (by
reference to market prices), depending upon the anticipated
future plans for the assets. These calculations require the use
of judgments and estimates.

(iii) Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets
regularly in order to determine the amount of depreciation
to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives
are based on the Group’s historical experience with similar
assets. The depreciation for future periods is adjusted if there
are material changes from previous estimates.

(iv) Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is the estimated selling
prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated
selling expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly
as a result of changes in economic conditions in places
where the Group operates and changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to changes in market
conditions. Management reassesses these estimates at each
balance sheet date.
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OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-makers who
make strategic decisions.

There are two major business segments, namely Retail and
Distribution and Wholesale sales to overseas franchisees. The
chief operating decision-makers assess the business of the Retail
and Distribution segment from both a geographic location and a
brand perspective. From geographic perspective, the Retail and
Distribution segment comprised of retail and franchise sales in
Mainland China, retail sales in Hong Kong and Taiwan and Rest of
Asia Pacific. From a brand perspective, the Retail and Distribution
segment is sub-divided into Giordano & Giordano Junior, Giordano
Ladies, BSX, Concepts One (renamed from Giordano Concepts)
and Others.

Segment profit represents the profit earned by each segment
before finance cost, tax and share of profit of jointly controlled
companies and associate. This is the measurement basis reported
to the chief operating decision-makers for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance.
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December 31, 2011

5. OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

o
i
il
D
=
%

BRREBEYIE S ANEEZHEEBREE R An analysis of the Group’s reportable segment sales and operating
FzoHmT: profit is as follows:

2010

g R

EE  Operating

(U EEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Sales profit

=N Mainland China 1,781 287

BERAE Hong Kong and Taiwan 1,447 217

DREMME Rest of Asia Pacific 1,109 179

ZERAHAF Total Retail and Distribution 4,337 683

BHEFABEETEIMIER Wholesales to overseas franchisees 394 51

AEHE/EERF Segment sales/operating profit 4,731 734

EE A Corporate function (44)

HEER Manufacturing business 5

HE-MBARAFE Loss on disposal of a subsidiary (19)

HEER Finance expense 2)
JEAE SRS D BRI Share of profit of jointly controlled

companies 56

JEIE— B R AR A Share of profit of an associate 12

BRB AR R Profit before taxation 748

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 117
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5.

LB (&)

A8 D e TERDHZE—FHHMT:

OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

Further analysis of the Retail and Distribution business by brand is

as follows:
2010
Syl
(B#E)
Operating
HERE profit/
(UEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Sales (loss)
Mg By brand:
Giordano % Giordano Junior Gioraano & Giordano Junior 3,773 601
Giordano Ladies Gioraano Ladlies 288 56
BSX BSX 182 30
Concepts One (F14 BGiordano Concepts ) Concepts One (renamed
from Glordano Concepts) 68 (7)
i Others 26 3
ZERDEAF Total Retail and Distribution 4,337 683

RABERERE ERBEBHINEP ZBWA
B14.95 % T (20106 1238 L) &
R B RESINEFE Z WA B20.29 T
(20104 - 17.8 1184 7T) - il 7R H b Bl K ¥ 4
BEPZWAR20.9(E T (20104F : 17.218
BIT) °

782 B 2 W A5. 751878 7T (20104F : 4.73(8
BIT)E AL

REBTEREEBRIARECHBEEZ &
ERBEE A2.19EF T (2010F : 21618
BIT) - MR BIREE £3.01E8 7T (20104 -
B.01EET) MR ENIBRZZEERBE
EE 56.55( 78 7T (20104 : 6.2918 8 7T) °

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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The entity is domiciled in Hong Kong. The revenue from external
customers in Hong Kong is HK$1,495 million (2010: HK$1,230 million),
Mainland China is HK$2,029 million (2010: HK$1,781 million) and
the total of revenue from external customers from other countries
is HK$2,090 million (2010: HK$1,720 million).

Inter-segment sales of HK$575 million (2010: HK$473 million) has
been eliminated upon consolidation.

The total of non-current assets other than financial instruments
and deferred tax assets located in Hong Kong is HK$219 million
(2010: HK$216 million), located in Mainland China is HK$301 million
(2010: HK$301 million) and the total of these non-current assets
located in other countries is HK$655 million (2010: HK$629 million).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

5. OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

IR E D EE D NEB 2 DEEEZ DN An analysis of the Group’s assets by geographical location is as
N follows:
(U BEBTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
B K BE Mainland China 1,175
BEERAE Hong Kong and Taiwan 953
TDREAMME Rest of Asia Pacific 526
DHEE Segment assets 2,654
BLEEB R EAM Manufacturing and others 175
EES Goodwill 5
HEEZEH QB Interest in jointly controlled companies 373
—BE N AR Interest in an associate 43
AHEZEEE Available-for-sale financial assets 13
REREEAAEREREEREE Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 28
BERIEEE Deferred tax assets 29
EELET Total assets 3,320

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #
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2011512 A31H
December 31, 2011

6. HttWAREME  FHE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAINS, NET

58
Group

(U BEEETREN) (In HK$ millions)
HaelA Rental income

R A Royalty income

b H U e F 58 Net exchange gain
FE WA Interest income

fr 2 A Dividend income

HEME HaE RREFRE

BEBBEHAREZEN 25K

L OND &

Net gain on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Value added tax penalty refund from
Taiwan tax bureau

Other income/gains

7. BEER

OPERATING PROFIT

Group

(U BGEETHEN) (In HK$ millions)

REBRNEMBKRTIEZE: The operating profit is stated after
charging:

ME T B RIEHE Amortization of leasehold land
prepayments

ZERI B 2 Auditors’ remuneration

ME BERZETE Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

BEWMERE Depreciation of investment property

THREFIEEHEER Operating lease rentals in respect of land

—REHEXE-BFELER

—REES -5

and buildings

— Minimum lease payments - office and
warehouse

— Minimum lease payments — shop

—RHEER - Contingent rent
REFEEBREFEME Provision for obsolete stock and stock
written off
BT (Hi9) Staff costs (note 9)
120  GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

BREEH 8. FINANCE EXPENSE
58
Group
(U BB TAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
RITEFFE Interest on bank loans 2
BT STAFF COSTS
58
Group
(UNEEETRENL) (In HK$ millions) 2010
e kI& (BREESEHE) Salaries and wages (including directors’
emoluments) 685
BREER Share option expense 5
BiRe - ATEHRHEE Pension cost — defined contribution plans 67
757

RNEEN REBEBERKREERZHK
(2010%F « £ ) LUK 4 5K F - 20115 K&
2010512 H31H R B AT H R F (A 2 K ag
EEHE K o

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

During the year, no unvested benefits were utilized by the Group to
reduce the level of contributions (2010: Nil). As at December 31,
2011 and 2010, no unvested benefits were available to be utilized
in the future years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011912H31H
December 31, 2011

10.EERSEEASME 10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS
(a) EX £ (a) Directors’ emoluments
HE2011F12A3IHIEFEASEEN The emoluments of every director for the year ended
[ uNNE December 31, 2011 are set out below:
EXENRS
HX
Employer’s
RARE  Hi2RE# contribution
we ¢ b Share Other  to pension &t
g Name of Directors Fees Salaries Bonuses options benefits# schemes Total

HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000

2011

B LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter - 2,892 24,344 - 1,387 12 28,635

A% MAH Chuck On, Bernard - 2,132 856 - 217 12 3,217

S Barry John BUTTIFANT* 350 - - - - - 350

BHE KWONG Ki Chi* 350 - - - - - 350

FER LEE Peng Fei, Allen* 350 - - - - - 350

28 LEUNG Kwok* 275 - - - - - 275
1,325 5,024 25,200 - 1,604 24 33,177

2010

BB LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter - 2,832 18,388 - 1,529 12 22,761

5H% MAH Chuck On, Bernard - 2,132 502 - 218 12 2,864

2R Barry John BUTTIFANT* 350 - - - - - 350

WA KWONG Ki Chi* 350 - - - - - 350

TR LEE Peng Fei, Allen* 350 - - - - - 350

RE" LEUNG Kwok" 275 - - - - - 275
1,325 4,964 18,890 - 1,747 24 26,950

* BUIHTEE * Independent non-executive directors

A HHITEE A Non-executive director

# H i am IR BE R IEEG # Other benefits include insurance premium, housing and tax allowances

1 RO010%FE7 A7 HEZ(FBE T IEHTTEE  Jf 1 Appointed as an Independent non-executive director and ceased to be a

AR IFHEIERTTEFEZBE Non-executive director on July 7, 2010
122 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

£ m BB R 2 8 ANNUAL REPORT 2011 % #



10.EEREREEAEHE (F)

(a)

(b)

EEME (&)

RAFERN BARRESESIHz#MeR
BT

B 35 8 R Y R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The aggregate amount of emoluments payable to directors of
the Company during the year is as follows:

(U BEETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
we Fees 1
Hi Other emoluments:
EX%s FEEU- Basic salaries, housing allowances,
Hh 28 RE DK =E other allowances and benefits in kind 7
Al Bonuses 19
27
AT NBEEHFRE (b) Five highest paid individuals

RAFERN AEBRUGERHFHRE
FEdE2fL (20104F 142 ) = 5= - E B
SZHBER EXEE TR T30
(2010F 4 ) Em T BEMEBE
W

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include 2 (2010: 1) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining 3 (2010: 4)
individuals during the year are as follows:

(U BEETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
EX%& BERR Basic salaries, housing allowances,

Hi 2B R B K= other allowances and benefits in kind 7
i Bonuses 5
e Share options 4

16
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201112 HA31H
December 31, 2011

10.EEREREEAEHE (F)

(b) ENGREHFHE (&)

HRTIEEHBEZMSERNBRENT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (continued)

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individuals fell
within the following bands:

A

Number of individuals

B < 4 5

Emolument bands 2010
HK$

3,000,001 - 3,500,000 2

4,000,001 - 4,500,000
5,500,000 - 6,000,000

11. %18 11. TAXATION
AEHMBEAZBHEBESEA: The charge for taxation in the consolidated income statement
represents:
]
Group

(UBEEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
FrB8BiE Income tax
RNEZAEHIE Current income tax
—BENEH - Hong Kong profits tax 23
— BB - Outside Hong Kong 122
L= - Withholding tax on distribution from

R—H£RAZEH AR Z subsidiaries and a jointly controlled

Ao EEfNETE company 16
EERE Deferred tax
EAREEEERE 2 TERER Relating to the origination and reversal of

temporary differences 16
BTRREETR Under provision in previous years
—BENEH - Hong Kong profits tax 2
— BB - Outside Hong Kong 2
BB H Taxation charge 181
124 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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11. %18 (&)

N8 8 2 IR 32 B AR X R LA AGE B R 7 5+
B2 BRBANE AR IR 2 AEAR T -

(U BEETHEN)

B 7% R R Y EE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. TAXATION (continued)

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

Reconciliation of the Group’s profit before taxation at the tax rate
of Hong Kong to the taxation charge is as follows:

(In HK$ millions)

BBATRR (R
R R AT
Rl A T )

Profit before taxation (before share of
profit of jointly controlled companies
and an associate)

B %16.5%
(20104 : 16.5% ) it &

Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
(2010: 16.5%)

HpBERTRBE Effect of different tax rates in
wa other countries
AR 2 2 Expenses not deductible for tax purpose
AERZELERBEEE Deferred tax assets not recognized
AR ZWA Income not subject to tax
FCREMRERR Utilization of previously unrecognized
BiE tax losses
Eitk- G Withholding tax
BEFEEBIR Under provision in previous years
BB H Taxation charge

RAABREEFEWNBEAR ZHBEREERBE
REEREBHDERAE B 2Bt ERMH
AR R 16.5% (20104 : 16.5% )51 & -

HMREBAIMNEE 2B R R Z S HIA
ERBERNEREER B RMHE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

2010

680

181

The provision for taxation of the Company and its Hong Kong

subsidiaries is calculated by applying the current rate of taxation of
16.5% (2010: 16.5%) to the estimated assessable profits earned in
or derived from Hong Kong during the year.

Taxation on the profits of other subsidiaries operating outside

Hong Kong is calculated at the rates applicable in the respective

jurisdictions.
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B35 8 R M
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011512H31H
December 31, 2011

12.

13.

IR 3R FE 45 73 A

BREREEEBEZAEHREFN AB7.28F T
(2010 : 637 L)  BREELAR A
HEAND T AZREEIE G T A4.5488 T
(2010F - 4. 41188 L) °

BRAER

EREARLESAN IR AFERERELE O
S N A7.2818 7 7T (2010:5.3718 8 T ) 51 & -

EREXRABFDERFEARNE BEITRGD
hn #E S 5 A% #11,509,380,6220% (20104 ¢
1,492,600,7760% ) 5t & -

FREBERFNDEREE2011FEARND BT
B 0 < hn#E 5 Bk #01,509,380,622 %
(20104F : 1,492,600,7760%) i1 £ R Z R &
RNARIERETEEL ZAMBRITERR
BT M7 2 ’Mm 2z nEFE IR E
18,975,2310% (20104 : 3,482,127f% ) 5t & -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m B A R 2 7

12.

13.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Group’s consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of
the Company of HK$728 million (2010: HK$537 million) includes
a profit of HK$454 million (2010: HK$441 million) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based
on the consolidated profit attributable to shareholders for the year
of HK$728 million (2010: HK$537 million).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average
of 1,509,380,622 shares (2010: 1,492,600,776 shares) in issue
during the year.

The diluted earnings per share is based on 1,509,380,622 shares
(2010: 1,492,600,776 shares) which is the weighted average
number of shares in issue during the 2011 year ended plus the
weighted average of 18,975,231 shares (2010: 3,482,127 shares)
deemed to be issued if all outstanding share options granted
under the share option scheme of the Company had been
exercised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% R R Y EE

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

14. DIVIDENDS

(a)

Dividends attributable to the year:

(AEEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
EEMREREZFHEE Interim dividend declared and
F15.05 L paid of 15.0 HK cents
(2010%F : & h%4.5%40) (2010: 4.5 HK cents) per share 67
EEMRBIRE 2R SRS Special interim dividend declared of
FRZTHI (20105 : B 4.0740) nil (2010: 4.0 HK cents) per share 60
127
REEBREZ 2 KRR E Final dividend proposed after the
F1%23.07%81L balance sheet date of 23.0 HK
(20105 : &R%7.0840) cents (2010: 7.0 HK cents)
per share 105
REEBREZTRERRARE Special final dividend proposed
(2010%F : BB 11.57810) of nil (2010: 11.5 HK cents)
per share 172
404

R2012F3A21HR T2 EEg S & -
FEFZBRERBKRE BER23.081M -
HERREEAEEATERRAGE:
BEKREZEENDENREBEREAY
BBITRMNBEE-

(b) BRE—FE YRATFERBER
RXHHRE:

(NEEETBEN)

(b)

At the board meeting held on March 21, 2012, the directors
proposed final dividend of 23.0 HK cents per share. The
proposed dividend has not been recognized as a liability at
the balance sheet date. The amount of proposed dividend
was based on the shares in issue as at the proposed date.

Dividends attributable to the previous year,
approved and paid during the year:

B3t ROR #2010 R HIR B
FRL7.05 1
(20097 : B&7.0751)

B HEAE RR 22010 45 Bl R HAL B
FR11.5810
(20094 : B 7.07 1)

(In HK$ millions) 2010
2010 final dividend approved and

paid of 7.0HK cents

(2009: 7.0 HK cents) per share 105
2010 special final dividend approved

and paid of 11.5HK cents

(2009: 7.0 HK cents) per share 105

210

EXNRESENERRAXNEZE
BITRABE S -

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

The amount of dividends paid was based on the number of
shares outstanding as at the dividend payment date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011512H31H
December 31, 2011

15. ) % - #s  51E 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
-4 Group
HENE
%8 HFRR
KAEE BAZRE
21 Leasehold
kEZF improvements,
Freehold furniture & RE
land & £ M office Motor &it
(WEEETEEN) (In HKS millions) buildings Buildings Plant equipment vehicles Total
RAE Cost
H2011E1A1H At January 1, 2011 61 25 52 820 21 979
BEZEE Translation difference (1) - 1 6 - 6
ERibE ] Reclassification - - 14 (14) - -
RE Additions - - 1 109 5 115
e Disposals ) - - (70) 7] (1)
R2011412A31H At December 31, 2011 55 25 68 851 24 1,023
RENE Accumulated depreciation
H2011E1 A1 At January 1, 2011 11 5 50 694 17 m
BEER Translation difference - - 1 5 - 6
BHnE Reclassification - - 11 1) - -
TEEHE Charge for the year 1 1 1 78 2 83
e Disposals - - - (70) 2 (72)
20115124318 At December 31, 2011 12 6 63 696 17 79
ROMF12AN A 2 REFE Net book value at December 31, 2011 43 19 5 155 7 229
128 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412H31H
December 31, 2011

15. W) %€ - S =546 () 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
-4 Group
HENE
2B KR
KAEE WAERE
21 Leasehold
kT improvements,
Freehold furniture & e
land & ¥ ez office Motor At
(WBEETAEN) (In HKS millons) buildings Buildings Plant equipment vehicles Total
RAE Cost
1201051518 At January 1, 2010 42 25 56 807 19 949
AEER Translation difference 4 - - 46 1 51
ARNBLRARE Acquisition of a subsidiary - - - 7 - 7
RE Additions 15 - 1 7 3 91
& Disposals - - () (112) 2 (119)
2010124318 At December 31, 2010 61 25 52 820 21 979
2RAERAE Accumulated depreciation and impairment
201051 A1H At January 1, 2010 9 4 50 682 16 761
BEEE Translation difference 1 - - 40 1 4
FENBLFRE Acquisition of a subsidiary - - - 3 - 3
TEEHE Charge for the year 1 1 1 83 2 88
e Disposals - - (1) (114) 9 (117)
1201051274318 At December 31, 2010 1 5 50 694 17 777
R2010F12A A 2 REBE Net book value at December 31, 2010 50 20 2 126 4 202
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 129
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201112 A31H
December 31, 2011

15. Y% - WS REHE (&) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
& Group
(a) KAXEREY THREFANRAERERE- (a) The freehold land and buildings are situated in Taiwan and
Indonesia.
(b) BFZEEMFESWTOT : (b) The analysis of the net book value of buildings is as follows:
58 N
Group Company
(U BEETRENN) (In HK$ millions)
HEEERE In Hong Kong, held on
— 105 £50%F - leases of between
A ] 10andSOyears
EEBUINEE Outside Hong Kong, held on
— 105 £50%F - leases of between
GERS) 10 and 50 years
— % RB0FR 4 - leases of over 50 years
R12H31H At December 31
130 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412H31H
December 31, 2011

15. )% - HBE N RE (&) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
N Company
HENE
£ HZRAK
BAERE
Leasehold
improvements,
furniture &
B office &5t
(UBEETREN) (In HK$ millions) Buildings  equipment Total
BAE Cost
B2011F1A1H R At January 1, 2011 and
_aonwieAsA ] December 31,2011 .M ________ 2 ..k
2ERE Accumulated depreciation
201141718 At January 1, 2011 3 2 5
REEME Charge for the year - - -
#2011F12[31H At December 31, 2011 3 2 5
R2011512A31A Net book value at
ZIREFE December 31, 2011 8 - 8
HEME
FE R R
MATHE
Leasehold
improvements,
furniture &
EF office a3
(UBEETREN) (In HK$ millions) Buildings equipment Total
BAE Cost
R2010F1B1B K At January 1, 2010 and
2010%12A31H December 31, 2010 11 2 13
2RME Accumulated depreciation
#2010F1A1H At January 1, 2010 2 2 4
KEEME Charge for the year 1 - 1
R2OW0F2A818 At December 31,2000 | ___________ S . 2 5.
#2010%12A831H Net book value at
ZEREFE December 31, 2010 8 - 8

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #
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2011512H31H
December 31, 2011

16. REWE

AEEFE - WMEFERPYAE-

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

The Group has a property which is held for long-term rental yields.

58

Group
(U BEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
BAE Cost
MATARIZASA _____ AtJanuary1andDecember31 o tor
E2BFE Accumulated depreciation
M1 A1E At January 1 22
REEHE Charge for the year 2
»W2A31H At December 31 24
M12A31B 2 RAFE Net book value at December 31 77

ZAE B W ER2011F R2010F12A31H 2 A
A EH—BIRFEEEXEERZTERRG
BHomEDREBELHRAEMEREFTER ]
BEMRARNEECERRABREZEEEM
EHE 5T - 201112 A31H 2% (B
HETHREFHD) 2B R R ER.6BE
B or (2010F - 1.67 B L) - EAEHFER
FERREZEEMEZASWARIVOEETT
(20104 : Q008 & T) °

BREMEZREFEIFWT

The fair value of the investment property at December 31, 2011
and 2010 was assessed by an independent professional valuation
firm. Valuation was based on current market value of the land and
on estimate of the replacement cost of building adjusted for age,
condition and functional obsolescence. The total fair value of the
property, including leasehold land and the building portion, was
HK$166 million as at December 31, 2011 (2010: HK$167 million).
In the consolidated income statement, rental income relating to
investment property of HK$9 million (2010: HK$9 million) was
included.

The net book value of the investment property is analyzed as

follows:
&8
Group
(U FEFETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
EEBIINFEI10FE Z50F 4 Outside Hong Kong, held on lease of
between 10 and 50 years 77

132 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R B AR 2 F
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17. 58

#2010 48 8 Giordano Fashions (India)
Private Limited#)50.9% X 2 A ) & - "%
B4 Z FR BN R A BD ) & KL% - 5T I A
DERERIE

B 7% R R Y EE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17.

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

GOODWILL

For the goodwill arising from the acquisition of 50.9% equity
interest in Giordano Fashions (India) Private Limited in 2010, the
Group has assessed there is no indication of impairment after the
consideration of both external and internal sources of information.

18. i B A A &= 18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
AT
Company
(U FEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
FELMIRE (KAE) Unlisted investment (at cost) 817
= UNEIE S Amounts due from subsidiaries
w2 HIE o Current portion 515
REIE D Long-term portion 268
783

B FE U B B A B FIES. 77 8 JT (20104 ¢
515 ) BeE—FRKRE  EHFE
BeB - EERNBHIeE —FRIKE -

TEMBRARZFBEENY G HRKMES6

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

Except for the amounts due from subsidiaries of HK$577 million
(2010: HK$515 million) are recoverable within one year, the
remaining balances are non-interest bearing, unsecured and not
expected to be repayable within one year.

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 36 to the
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011912 H31H
December 31, 2011

10. HE#E G A B R

FLEMARZEH B 2EHMT

HEZHATER
Name of
jointly controlled

company

R RAEE B
Place of
incorporation

and operation

Giordano Corporation Limited*

ERCEERAF
Cheong Yiu Enterprises Limited*

- BB 1A 2 R FEE 2 7]

AT BAREMEZEFRLTARZES QA
ZEE AE EERRE:

ABERE

Republic of Korea

Hong Kong

19. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
COMPANIES

Particulars of the unlisted jointly controlled companies are as

follows:

BRERGEILE
Percentage of

BRTR2BBERE
REMEX
Issued and fully paid

TREH

equity holding share capital or registered capital Principal activities
2010
48.5 1,030,0008% BEZEREREBAR
SR EES,0008 E B 2 L ik Retail of apparel and
1,030,000 common stock of accessories
WONS5,000 each
49.0 200,000 BEREMHES
SREGEISTz EBR Trading of packaging products
200,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

*

Jointly controlled companies held indirectly

The Group’s share of the assets, liabilities, results and
commitments of its unlisted jointly controlled companies are as

follows:
(U BEETAEL) (In HK$ millions)
TEEE Current assets
mBAR Current liabilities
ERBEE Non-current assets
FERBEE Non-current liabilities
FiGEESFE Share of net assets
g Revenue
M Expense
B B4 Al ) Profit before taxation
I8 Taxation
JRE 15 BR 750 1 )5 71 Share of profit after taxation
BEMREZRE Operating lease commitments

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& ®EKBRABERAA

%8
Group
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

10. HEEHI A EIEZE (&) 19. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
COMPANIES (continued)

REFBMEBE  LRBES AR 2RI SE There are no material contingent liabilities and capital
HREMSFARBBERERNEE MZSHA commitments relating to the Group’s interest in the jointly
RE AT ARG NEEANNARAEBENRE NEIE- controlled companies, and the jointly controlled companies have

no contingent liabilities and capital commitments themselves.

20. — & ARl R 20. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE
£E
Group

(U BEETAENL) (In HK$ millions) 2010
FELEMRG (RAE) Unlisted shares (at cost) 1
BT 1 12 8 1% 35 7 Share of post-acquisition profits 40
BTk Wi B 12 R Share of post-acquisition reserves 2

43
SEEMHME AR ZERNT Particulars of an unlisted associate is as follows:

R R AR i B
BENT 2R Place of BERAEILE EBREIRZBHAEZRAK
Name of incorporation Percentage of Issued and fully paid TEER
associate and operation equity holding share capital Principal activities
2010
Giordano Fashions L.L.C.* M EEE G RE 20 3,000 f& BETEREREBAR
United Arab Emirates FEE1,000 T 5 17 Retail of apparel and
Her RGBT 2 RH accessories
3,000 shares of AED1,000 each
* R —HERA] * an associate held indirectly
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 135

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & # & m AR 2 7



136

B35 R M
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011912H31H
December 31, 2011

20. — & TR (&)

21.

AEEFBEZIFLMBE QR ERILOT

20. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

The Group’s interest in its unlisted associate is as follows:

-3
Group

(U BEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
EE Assets 58
aE Liabilities (15)
b B EFE Share of net assets 43
Wz Revenue 101

EH Expense (89)
b 5% A & ) Profit before taxation 12
BiIE Taxation -
JE A B B 18 0 A Share of profit after taxation 12

AHEZETREE

A& 2 & E R K P Higrowth Ventures
LimitedZ9.9% (2010 : 9.9% ) # &5 2 A & 7T

21.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets represented a 9.9% (2010: 9.9%)
interest in Higrowth Ventures Limited denominated in Hong Kong
dollar.

58
Group
(U BEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
M A1HE At January 1 11
BRAREEFEAN Fair value gains transfer to
AHECSREERB available-for-sale financial assets reserve 2
»m12F31H At December 31 13

ZAHEZEREEZAAER B R
BEXERZAERAME

ZAHEZEREEZ AABEIREREZ
BRENZTERNTABREDS LREHNER (&
AEREA)  RBEHKFRS 782 5t (B8 B AR
MBI BRRE=R-

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& ®EKBRABERAA

The fair value of the available-for-sale financial assets was
assessed by an independent professional valuation firm.

The fair value of the available-for-sale financial assets is
determined using inputs that are not based on observable market
data (unobservable inputs), which is categorised as level 3 under
the fair value hierarchy pursuant to HKFRS 7.
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22.

THEZEHMEE (&)

ZAMEZEREEZ AR BHREHEER
EZARRBRRELR  BRTR LT AR ZA
URMHESREECMBRE BREEAA
BEUARRZALESHEENAAFARS

HERMEE/RBE-

RESRRANEREEZEREE

M2008F6H27TH  ARFFIVEBHZLE
Placita Holdings Limited ([Placita ) 21.0%
ez o IRIEZ W - 82T ,26,055,4400% E @M%
REANEBFEHB T30.0% D BT 2RAMHE
#19 $8./56,055,4400% Placitaz 18 5 J& (18 4%
f&1) o boh EAFMETARRFBER RS
HARE-

ZEEABREREHEARENBERUALRA
ME-AABEDCREFRGHEE RERE
ZEFERAEXGEARERIGE-

(=1
it

)

R0 EF12ABIAZELAREE@EBE LA
7 BER2,800& #7T (2010 : 2,800& B T ) °
Wa SERAAEREZEREEZRAAE
""""" SR BERLEAEMBA () o
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21.

22.

2011412 H31H
December 31, 2011

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
(continued)

The valuation of the available-for-sale financial assets is made
on the basis of the market approach-guideline public companies
method by considering different financial information from listed
companies with similar nature of the available-for-sale financial
assets, with adjustments to reflect the available-for sale financial
assets is not publicly traded.

None of the financial assets is impaired.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

On June 27, 2008, the Company entered into a sale and purchase
agreement to dispose of its 21.0% interest in Placita Holdings
Limited (“Placita”).
6,055,440 Ordinary Shares representing the Group’s remaining

As part of the agreement, the remaining

30.0% of the total issued share capital of Placita held by the
Company were redesignated into 6,055,440 preference shares of
Placita (the “Preference Shares”). Furthermore, the Purchaser also
granted to the Company a put option on the Preference Shares.

The Preference Shares and the related options are measured at fair
value through profit or loss. The fair value has been and will be re-
assessed by a professional valuation firm at year end and the end
of each subsequent period.

The fair value of the Preference Shares and the related options is
HK$28 million as at December 31, 2011 (2010: HK$28 million).
Changes in their fair values of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are recorded in other income in the income statement
(note 6).

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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2za§§E§ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ23ﬂﬁE

ZARERERANEREZEHEEANE
ERENHZRENERARNTABEMS L
BBMER (TABEEEA)  RIEHKFRS 7
MAaRBENEEEEDBRE =4

22,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

The fair value of the financial asset at fair value through profit or
loss is determined using inputs that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs), which is categorised as level 3
under the fair value hierarchy pursuant to HKFRS 7.

(KB EETBEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
M1 A1H At January 1 28
RFBEREARLE Increase in fair value to income

2 statement -
W12A31H At December 31 28

ZRBEEREANERESREECANE
MBI RBEEXRERZFERRMGE T
REVRRACRERAFHELIAE

The fair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss was assessed by an independent professional valuation valuer
and is determined based on discounted cash flow model.

3. HETHERHAEENKIE 23. LEASEHOLD LAND AND RENTAL PREPAYMENTS
-4 Group
(UEEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
MA1RZREFE Net book value at January 1 345
BEZE Translation difference 6
NE Additions 22
AEEHE Amortization for the year (50)
R12A3IHZ EEFE Net book value at December 31 323
REHS Current portion (41)
REHH Long-term portion 282

138 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

23. LEASEHOLD LAND AND RENTAL PREPAYMENTS

(continued)
Company

Leasehold land prepayments are analyzed as follows:

(U BE#raEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
MATBZREFE Net book value at January 1 150
REE# 55 Amortization for the year (5)
M12A318 2 REVFE Net book value at December 31 145
HEE S Current portion (5)
REE S Long-term portion 140

HELTHWBNRBENEEREMNNKEERES
e ERANEREFSHESEREN £k
HFEESTHOT:

Leasehold land prepayments represent prepaid operating lease
payments. The costs are amortized over the leasehold period and
their net book values are analyzed as follows:

58 N
Group Company

(U BB TAEN) (In HK$ millions)
EEERE In Hong Kong, held on
—10F 2504 - leases of between
e 10 and 50 years
EBBUINGE Outside Hong Kong, held on
—10F 2504 - leases of between
e 10 and 50 years
—ZR50F A4 - leases of over 50 years

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #
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24.

25.

140

FE& 24. INVENTORIES
58
Group

(U BB TAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
R Raw materials 7
EREm Work in progress 9
UK Finished goods 388

404

FEECHERAEBRAYLEEHER KT A
23.31188 7T (20104 : 208/ B 7T) ©

JE Wt AR 0 % HL Ath FE WK

25.

The cost of inventories recognized as expense and included in cost of
goods sold amounted to HK$2,331 million (2010: HK$2,000 million).

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

£H A
Group Company

(U BEETAEN) (In HK$ millions)

& W BR 5K Trade receivables

R EEE Less: Provision for impairment

fEW R TS B Trade receivables — net

Hith B BIER] & Other receivables, including
RIERFKIEA deposits and prepayments

BRIREMERARHEEN AEEELERIT
MTHEEZEPFHEO0REER-

HERABODEURESERNEERREE EEE
BRI FRAAINFARWE - FIAREESR

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& ®EKBRABERAA

Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally allows
an average credit period of 60 days to its trade customers.

Despite some of the trade receivables being settled after the credit
period, management expects that the balances are recoverable
within one year; therefore, these balances are classified as current
assets.
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(a) FRiE 2 #7

R H A EIER (1% RIERE) 25
BREHEA ST :
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(a) Ageing analysis

As at the balance sheet date, the ageing analysis from the
invoice date of trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
debts) is as follows:

£
Group
(U BEETTAET) (In HK$ millions) 2010
0Z30H 0 - 30 days 185
31ZE60H 31 - 60 days 60
61Z90H 61 - 90 days 29
#90H Over 90 days 8
282

EWEER Z RHENARAER - BE
BzEED BN RS AR
Rt EEPEZEERR-

M2011F12 8318 @ #E I EFE 2
JiE st B 5% 48,8008 7% 7T (20104F : 9,800&
BIr) oimETERAEPERTIEER
ek RBEIHBE D ZREBR DT

The carrying amount of trade receivables are stated
approximately at fair value. There is no concentration of credit
risk with respect to trade receivables as the Group has a large
number of internationally dispersed customers.

As at December 31, 2011, trade receivables of HK$88 million
(2010: HK$98 million) were past due but not impaired. These
related to a number of customers for whom there had been
no recent history of default. Their ageing analysis from the
due date is as follow:

£
Group
(U BB T AEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
0Z30H 0 - 30 days 36
#30H Over 30 days 62
98
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25. FE W iR 7R % HL £ R UK (4R
(b) FE W2 BR 5K B9 R 18
M BR R 0 L LS B T AR BR P A
BR - I I 74 5 B 32 R MR 0 R K 0 B £

- ERBERAT  BEBESERERK

FARBRENED (BRFEREBEER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(b) Impairment of trade receivables

Impairment loss in respect of trade receivables are recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied
that recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the
impairment loss is written off against trade receivables
directly.

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during the

BED)mT year, including both specific and collective loss components,
is as follows:
el
Group
(A BEETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
®1A1H At January 1 5
RERE Provision for the year 4
R12H31H At December 31 9

118 51) 2 8 {8 Y & Mo B 5% £ 1 3R B IR IR
MEPF EEEENGEERR A KEE
0 AR B R R E R IR -
REBEIN B G BRI E EAERR -

The individually impaired receivables relate to customers that
are in financial difficulties and management assesses that
only a portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered.
Consequently, specific allowances for doubtful debts were
recognized. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.

26. R 7 26. SHARE CAPITAL
(UBFEBETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
EE Authorized:
2,000,000,0000% 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
FREESBIL LR HK$0.05 each 100
ERTREZEABR: Issued and fully paid:
1,521,290,518 f% 1,521,290,518 ordinary shares
(20104 : 1,496,068,518f% ) (2010: 1,496,068,518 ordinary
GREESBIL 2 EBK shares) of HK$0.05 each 75
142 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011412H31H
December 31, 2011

26. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Details of the movement in the issued share capital during the year

are set out below:

BHEA

Number of shares

2010

1,491,646,518
4,422,000

1,496,068,518

FRAEESEI T BR Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each
M1 A1H At January 1

BITRMG Issue of shares

M12A31H At December 31

(a) BITR®H (a) Issue of shares

BRARNT 2 ERETE RATRAFE
NEBRERSE ATEBRENR T 2%
MimBITERAESEILZ L BBRKD
$#25,222,0008% °

ARARBETZHMEMEBRERRAE
ReREBRNESHEHZFERSFER

o

(b) BREEHR
BREMEZHERARABRER
AEEAZEHFRBHNFEIG6AE
163H. °

(o) EERKR®D

(d) —HEEZFH Q2B MEEHNR G
R2011E12A31H  —HRAEH A 7

B AR F1,800,000% I @ % A% (0
(20104F : 1,800,0000% ) °

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

(b)

(c)

(d)

Pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company, the
Company issued 25,222,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.05
each in the capital of the Company to option-holders who
exercised their rights attached to share options during the
year.

All the new ordinary shares issued by the Company ranked
pari passu with the then existing shares of the Company in all
respects.

Share option information

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the
movement in share options of the Company during the year
are set out on pages 156 to 163.

Repurchase of shares

During the year, the Company did not repurchase any of its
shares.

Shares held by a jointly controlled company

As at December 31, 2011, 1,800,000 ordinary shares (2010:
1,800,000 shares) were held by a jointly controlled company.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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27. # &

R2011F12A318  KREB R AR A 2 [

27. RESERVES

The reserves of the Group and the Company as at December 31,

DT 2011 are analyzed as follows:
% N
Group Company
(U BEBTHEN) (In HK$ millions)
U Contributed surplus
EAREEFE Capital redemption reserve
%17 )4 8 Share premium
BIRERE Share options reserve
R Exchange reserve
Hfth Other reserves
MHEZSREERE Available-for-sale financial assets
reserve

BT 8 A Retained profits
BIRAR R E Proposed final dividends

(Bt 14(a)) (note 14(a))
fEEesE Total reserves

AEBRARRZBABBRTIEREBEEA
MmESZ ERE - MEBEATDRIEN19955F
5A29R e 2 Wk rT 8 MAETT - RiIFARZE
1981 REDE (BERT) - BARBADIKT
PR o

HpFEHz EBZHBFBOT:

(@ REBPEARERREZRFBER +
REZHMBRAR ZEAERBESTAR
WEEFER (1B) &AL % EH
BRRZERE-

144 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& ®nEBRAERAA

The contributed surplus of the Group and the Company represents
credit arising from a group reorganisation pursuant to a scheme of
arrangement which was completed on May 29, 1995. Under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) the contributed
surplus is distributable to the shareholders.

Details of the main items in other reserves are as follows:
(@) According to the relevant laws and financial regulations, the
statutory reserve funds of the subsidiaries in Mainland China

may be used to make up prior years’ losses, if any, and to
increase the capital of the subsidiaries.
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(o) RIEFRERGEBRSAN LEERFX
R RBRREZ KREF QB ZEE R
BELEMRBEBIATARERERK
BEEREIBEEN MAAIAFEREZRE
i

© REMAABAEREEERREM.
PRk & B R B 2B 2 QR ZAE #
BES BRBAEREIN AAlEDE
ZFe

28. IR FE B IR
EE BB R B (KRG 2 RIRE AR

BERDEER ZHEMIERBBE -

AEERFANECHEEERBBEZE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27.

28.

B 7% R R Y EE

2011412H31H
December 31, 2011

RESERVES (continued)

(b) In accordance with the Korean Tax Incentive Limitation Law
and Korean Commercial Code, the statutory reserve fund
and other reserves of the jointly controlled company in the
Republic of Korea may only be used to offset a future deficit
or be transferred to capital stock, but not for cash dividends.

(c) According to the United Arab Emirates Commercial
Companies Law, the statutory reserve fund of the associate in
United Arab Emirates is not available for distribution except as
provided in the Federal Law.

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method at the rates applicable in the respective
jurisdictions.

The movement in the Group’s deferred tax assets and liabilities
(prior to offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction)
during the year is as follows:

EEHE (EE)/AE Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities
MEEHTE KPR
Accelerated RIEER
accounting  Unremitted Hity Bt
(U EEETAEN) (In HK$ millions) depreciation profits Others Total
7201161 A1H At January 1, 2011 (12) 104 (13) 79
BEZE Translation difference - - &) &)
REEEF Charged/(credited) to
5%/ (EEA) income statement 1 6) (12) (17)
Ro011E12A31A At December 31, 2011 (1) 9 (28) 59
%201041 A1 At January 1, 2010 (1) 76 5) 60
BEEE Translation difference - 2 2) -
RHELF (Credited)/charged to
(5t A) /3% income statement (1) 26 9) 16
RERTHE Charged to equity - - 3 3
22010412318 At December 31, 2010 (12) 104 (13) 79
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 145
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28. IEEBIIR (&)

28. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

EERE(EE)/8E (&)

R2010F ST IXHMEEHBEANE S KB
ERXRT-—MBRARZARERINERL BT
SIBZBE -

AEBBABREERIBEET, 20088 T
(2010F :6,7008 B L) F B RN FIE -
HEABREERIBEEE F2,1008F T
(2010%F : 2,0008 % 7T) #7201 12 A31 H iR
S5FANJE M 88 T2 3 Z iR N 12 B fff /28
AR ZEREIBIIES| e

FEREENFFA T SELEMEHR S &R —i
B EEHAEER BREHARELN
B THERBEAEFABEERER Ratt
BERBBERAIIK-

REER BEEERETENMBRARZASD
KZEFRMZMBRENELCHEEES
2,5008 7 7T (20104 : 1,800& 8 7T) °

Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities (continued)

The deferred taxation charged to equity in 2010 comprised the
tax on the unrealized exchange gain of a long-term loan to a
subsidiary.

The Group has unrecognized deferred tax assets of HK$72 million
(2010: HK$67 million) arising mainly from tax losses. These
unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent of HK$21million
(2010: HK$20 million) will expire within 5 years from December
31, 2011. The remaining portion is mainly related to the losses of
subsidiaries in Australia and Germany which has no expiry date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the
same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after
appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance
sheet.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax liabilities of HK$25 million
(2010: 18 million) have been recognized for the withholding tax
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of the PRC

subsidiaries.
%
Group
(U BEBTHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
RERIBEE Deferred tax assets (29)
BERIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 108
79

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R BB R 2 7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29.

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

58 N
Group Company

(U BEETAEN) (In HK$ millions)

JE 1 BR 3K Trade payables

Hh JE - 5K Other payables and accrued
kESER expenses

VAT 73 FE A BR Rz B e 0 A -

The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

£
Group
(U BEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
0%30H 0 - 30 days 153
31&E60H 31 - 60 days 9
61%90H 61 — 90 days 1
#90H Over 90 days -
163

ENERRZEREELARAEIR-

The carrying amount of trade payables is stated approximately at

its fair value.
HeRBITEE 30. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
£8 NG
Group Company
(U BFEFETHEN) (In HK$ millions)
ReE MBITEE Cash and bank balances

FREAR=@EANL
B E 2 RITEHER

Bank deposits with maturity over
three months from date of deposits

Re RRTEET

Total cash and bank balances

AEEN 2R RBTEFBRESELGE
BT (2010F 52608 B ) 2 ARKEIR & &
RITEET -

REETHTFRNERFEAE3.6% (20104 :
2.4%) ZEFRZFHINEPHR AEZ R
=f@A-

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

Included in the cash and bank balances of the Group are cash
and bank balances totaling HK$460million (2010: HK$526 million)
denominated in Renminbi.

The effective interest rate on bank deposits of the Group was
3.6% (2010: 2.4%); these deposits have an average maturity of
more than 3 months.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& o BB R 4

147



148

U

NOTES TO THE

2011912H31H
December 31, 2011

31.

32.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RITER 31. BANK LOANS
&8 NG
Group Company
(U BFEBTHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010 2010
HEJERITE R Short-term bank loans
(EEM) (unsecured) 84 66

AEBZRTEXRNERNXB2.4%
(20105 :2.0% ) * ZFRITERZ FHE
HRAELR=M@EA -

EHBREERERME

7R2010F 122308 » A % & # A Giordano
Fashions (India) Private Limited ([ Giordano
India | ) #950.9% A% A - ¥ {E800& 78 7T °

BEELNBB0088 T KAMBEANE
F B AR AREBEGiordano IndiaE EE A
BB TR E A B ARES o

RO EBRRTAIHRAEHR  TRBER
SXNHEEMAERE RSB ANEEMARE
MEBERE URERE ARG S
ARfEE-

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R BB R 2 7

32.

The effective interest rate of Group’s short-term bank loans was
2.4% (2010: 2.0%); these bank loans have an average maturity of
less than 3 months.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

On December 23 2010, the Group acquired 50.9% of the share
capital of Giordano Fashions (India) Private Limited (“Giordano
India”) for HK$8 million.

The goodwill of HK$5 million arising from the acquisition is
attributable to acquired customer base and economies of scale
expected from combining the operations of the group and
Giordano India.

None of the goodwill recognized is expected to be deductible
for income tax purposes. The following table summarises the
consideration paid for Giordano India and the amounts of
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed recognised at the
acquisition date, as well as the fair value at the acquisition date of
the non-controlling interest in Giordano India.
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20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

NR.EHEERERMTE (F) 32. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS (continued)

(ABEEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
(@) HE-MHWEASE (a) Disposal of a subsidiary
BB ReRE Cash consideration received 10
HEBBEZEEFE Net assets disposed of:
JFE 2 B 0 I Lt R Trade and other receivables 2
RITEEH R Bank balances and cash
HAeEE equivalents 7
P 1<F B 50 % L At FE A5 AR Trade and other payables @)
7
B HEZEBER Less: Expense related to the disposal 4
SHE R EE Realization of exchange reserve 12
HEMNBRARER 2 EE Loss on disposal of a subsidiary 13
HE-HMBARFFSIBZRES Analysis of the net cash inflow
RAREZ DI in respect of the disposal of a
subsidiary:
BB ReRE Cash consideration received 10
B ERITER Less: Bank balances and
3k cash disposed of 7
HEZREER Expenses related to the disposal 4
HE—MBARMSIBL Analysis of the net cash outflow
RembE@E oM from the disposal a subsidiary 1)

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 149
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R2.6HRERERWE (&)

32. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS (continued)

(ABEEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
(b) WE—MHWEAE (b) Acquisition of a subsidiary
B2 REE: Net assets acquire of:
ERY 1Y ] Property, plant and equipment 4
& Inventories 3
JFE 0 BR 0 I Lt R Trade and other receivables 10
=B A LEIH Bank deposits with maturity over three
ZHRITER months 11
RITHEB R EE Bank balances and cash equivalents 3
& 1% B 3R B LAt FE A< R Trade and other payables (25)
6
SRR Non-controlling interests @)
WHEmEE BE Goodwill on acquisition 5
ReRERBE Total cash consideration 8
WE-HBARMSI Rz Analysis of the net cash outflow
REeREFEIMN: in respect of the acquisition
of a subsidiary:
NReRE Cash consideration paid @)
FriiE 2 RITEF KRR S Bank balances and cash acquired 3
WE—MB QRS2 Analysis of the net cash outflow from
RemBFE2DM acquisition of a subsidiary (5)

R MK B AR % L A B W R O X St (BB /31,0008
BT B AR BERI00E B TR AR -

AEBRERKEA AL EEFRBERIE
TR o

2010412 A23H #£ * Giordano India¥f A&
B ZEERMEETMEE -

& % Giordano IndiafE2010%F1 A1 BB & 6f
AR 20106 fHér & W e 3= /9 85 & 58 15 12 hn
2,2008 8L MEEAI0EE L.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& ®nEBRAERAA

The fair value of trade and other receivables is HK$10 million and
includes trade receivables with a fair value of HK$4 million.

The Group has chosen to recognize the non-controlling interest at
its proportionate share of net assets for this acquisition.

Giordano India did not contribute any revenue or profit to the
Group since December 23, 2010.

Had Giordano India been consolidated from January 1, 2010, the

2010 consolidated statement of comprehensive income would
show additional sales of HK22 million and loss of HK$0.3 million.
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(a) M2011F12A31H AEB KA R AR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20119F12A31H
December 31, 2011

33. COMMITMENTS

Commitments under operating leases

(@)

As at December 31, 2011, the Group and the Company had
future aggregate minimum lease charges payable under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of retail shops, office

AT premises, factories and warehouses as set out below:
58 YN
Group Company
(U BEETRENN) (In HK$ millions)
16 R Within one year
14 1% After one year but within
B5F K five years
5 LA F Over five years

REMESHBETRERGR HEE
THpERERE- ETAMZ2KEHEER
EIREZEREESIAHERTE
ZHE (LBEERE) - LAlAETIIZ
REFREHEAE-

(o) M2011F12A8318 N&EE K ARQ 7 5
TEEM R TR TR AR 2 &
EHRENRERKAGERANT

The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and
renewal rights. The operating lease rentals of certain outlets
are based on the higher of a minimum guaranteed rental or a
sales level based rental. The minimum guaranteed rental has
been used to arrive at the above commitments.

As at December 31, 2011, the Group and the Company has
future aggregate minimum lease income receivable under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of retail shops
and factories as set out below:

£8 N
Group Company

(U BE#TREN) (In HK$ millions)

K Within one year

15 1% After one year but within
B5F R five years
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2011912H31H
December 31, 2011

34. EAXRKIE

R20114F N2010F12A31H  KAEB AR
ATESKENEEMEEE RAERRAZE
B2 BEAEIE-

B.EBFBRALRS

BHEBATHEIERIEREN S -7 &E
B REERERH S - FTRERY
BNz AL - HRAZMAZEGEZMABRE
BHZALTESBREBAL

(a) REEER AEEEFTHBERTIZ—R
RE®EBBREEFHREZEH AR
—HE NIRRT EER S HREZERS

34.

35.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Group and the Company
have no material capital commitment in respect of leasehold
improvement, furniture and fixtures.

MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control or common significant
influence.

(a) During the year, certain subsidiaries traded with jointly
controlled companies and an associate in the ordinary
and usual course of business. Details relating to these

EES (N transactions are as follows:
58
Group

(X BEETRENN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
HE 4 Sales to:

— R EE A A a jointly controlled company 141

— Bt A A an associate 179

320

R REULA Royalty income from:

—HREEHA A a jointly controlled company 20

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& R B AR 2 F
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2011412 A31H
December 31, 2011

35. MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

Amounts due from/to these related parties at December 31
are:

&£ B
Group
(U EGEFTAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2010
JE IR BEBSE A - 50IE Amounts due from:
HE 2SI A 7] jointly controlled companies 7
=N an associate 12
19

&1~ B Bk A £ 3RR
—HEEHRA

Amount due to:

a jointly controlled company

M2011F 128318 Lt fEURBE B A £
HEMEBRATSRED Y BIRBIERE
AT B R B L A A 0 o B U K FE ST FRIB S
REB - EER.

(b) EXZEEERMN

EERREREEERARRFAMBE
H B2 7B R FE 1093 BE

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

(b)

As at December 31, 2011, the above amounts due from
related parties and amounts due to related parties are
reflected in trade receivables and other payables respectively.
The receivables and payables are unsecured in nature and
bear no interest.

Key management compensation

The directors regard the five highest paid individuals as
the key management of the Group whose remuneration is
disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements.
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36. TEME LA

36. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

RAFTR2011F12A31IBZ T EWNB A T The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company

J N as at December 31, 2011:
BERGZ BRTR2BAR
ERES=® RAFMER
WEAREE oAvg:T Effective Issued and fully paid FTEER/ICEHE
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities/
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2010
EHBERRA 6 100 3,000,000 BETERHERER
Bluestar Exchange Limited* Hong Kong BREBIATZLAR R#Am/ES
3,000,000 ordinary shares of Retail and distribution of apparel
HK$1 each and accessories/Hong Kong
RERFEHAERRNA" 6 100 650,000%% BEZEREREBAR/AE
Bluestar Exchange Worldwide Hong Kong BREBIATZLAR Retail of apparel and
Limited* 650,000 ordinary shares of accessories/Taiwan
HK$1 each
East Jean Limited* ) 100 100,0008% EETERERERAR/AE
Hong Kong BREBI0E T2 EAR Retail of apparel and
100,000 ordinary shares of accessories/Taiwan
HK$10 each
Giordano (Australia) Pty. Limited* & 86  700,0008% BETEREREBRA@RAN
Australia SREETRT T mR Retail of apparel and
700,000 ordinary shares of accessories/Australia
AUD1 each
Giordano Fashions (India) Private  ENJE 50.9  10,000,000f% RETERDERER
Limited* India SIREE10NEE L2 EBk E#AR/EE
10,000,000 ordinary shares of Retail and distribution of apparel
INR10 each and accessories/India
ERRBRAF 0 100 50,000% RETERDERER
Giordano Limited* Hong Kong EREE1008 L2 T mk RHEAR/ES
50,000 ordinary shares of Retail and distribution of apparel
HK$100 each and accessories/Hong Kong
Giordano (M) Sdn. Bhd. BRAT 100 500,0008% RETEREREBRAR/
Malaysia BREESKATEIT BRAT
2 Emik Retail of apparel and
500,000 ordinary shares of accessories/Malaysia

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

A RXEBERALD

3

RM1 each
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MEARERE B B
Name of Place of
subsidiary incorporation
ERPURPIBR AR R
Giordano (Macau) Limited* Macau
Giordano Originals (Singapore) CARIIEE

Private Limited Singapore
PT. Giordano Indonesia* e

Indonesia

FIRBREXERAR (W) HEKRE

Shenzhen Tiger Garment Ltd.*
(note)

RRECEBRAF

Tiger Enterprises Limited

Walton International Ltd.*

it MRAFRIEEELE

* BB .2 18 2 7]

7. M BHREB

AEEMBRERON2012F3A21HEEES

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #

Mainland China

Hong Kong

HEHE

Cayman Islands

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2011412 A31H
December 31, 2011

36. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

BERGZ BRTR2BAR
ERES=® RAFMEAR
Effective Issued and fully paid FTEER/ICEHE
percentage of share capital Principal activities/
equity holding or registered capital place of operation
2010
100 50,0009 RETEREREMARIRM
AR B H R R Retail of apparel and
MOP50,000 represented accessories/Macau
by 2 quotas
100 1,900,002%f i3 7T BETEREHRER
$$1,900,002 e 48 A R /0 AR
Retailing and trading of apparel
and accessories/Singapore
40 11,5008 BETERE BEHRAM
SREE1,000,000E0 B & REEBER/MAE
ZEAR Retail of apparel, accessories
1,500 ordinary shares of and related products/
IDR1,000,000 each Indonesia
100 210,100,000 A R # REZR BERHERRK
RMB210,100,000 B A &/ B A RE
Investment holding,
manufacturing and retailing
of apparel and accessories/
Mainland China
100 1,0008% & i iR REER RREHREHRER
BREENET PR/ B K
1,000 ordinary shares of Investment holding, trading
HK$1 each of garment products and
60,000,000/ £ # 2 4 i FE ik provision of management
SREETET services/Mainland China
60,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares of
HK$1 each
100 102REBREEIETZ EBK HEBRENE

102 ordinary shares of US$1 each  Licensing of trademarks

Note: This is wholly foreign owned enterprise

*

Subsidiaries held indirectly

37. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors
on March 21, 2012.
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BRrEsrE

201156 H9H - AR A Al 4% |E HX20024F1 H24 R
B2 FERR T 81 ([2002F AR AT &) ) » WHF
BER4ETEEIRERT 2] ([2011 F BB REET R ) - MR
EHERD B MRITE R/ E AL 2 B
JRHEE B BR2002F fE e i 5T Bl 2 G &k =T AR Al
ZHTE

ARARERETE (R ZHBEWT

(1) B

Zar Bl 5 B M EBH AR EEL ER
HAERERZBEEARERAL

(2) BE®/AL

) @ AAEEREEEESE(T
RRENGTRIBT - BIEE
B ENGTES) B AN
s RE (THEZRLHE
W) -

e

) HEERAZEMA:

& R A5 B {E R A B S R A i
Rk miE R BRI S 2 ER R E] 3%

(i)  FEAEBEEIAK B S EM R R
AT B R IR Bl A R P T 2 A
MEHFZFBEA K

(i)  ANEEEMKE R AERERKA
2RI I 2 (B R A B A -

(@  EEBHEMFERE  FFE
ERXEAN AEH KEx
(A

(b) EALREBRMMT &
R o B A BT S8R AT ) 7
R EESEMRY

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On June 9, 2011, the Company terminated its then share option
scheme adopted on January 24, 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”) and
adopted a new share option scheme (the “2011 Scheme”) on the
same date, but the options which have been granted and remained
outstanding and/or committed as of that date shall continue to follow
the provisions of the 2002 share option scheme and the Listing Rules.

Summary of the share option scheme of the Company (the “Scheme”)
is as follows:

(1) Purpose

As incentives or rewards for the contribution or potential
contribution to the Group from the selected eligible persons.

(2) Eligible persons

(i) (a) any director or proposed director (whether
executive or non-executive, including any
independent non-executive director), employee or
proposed employee (whether full time or part time)
of, or

(b) any individual for the time being seconded to work
for;

any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder
or any company controlled by a controlling shareholder;
or

(if) any holder of any securities issued by any member of
the Group or any controlling shareholder or any company
controlled by a controlling shareholder; or

(i) any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder
or a company controlled by a controlling shareholder;

(a) any business or joint venture partner, franchisee,
contractor, agent or representative of,

(b) any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support or
any advisory, consultancy, professional or other
services to,

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®



(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(© MEMEmRIRBGHEERS:"
d EEEP =

e MFMEXIREFR(EBFEIME
GEES

Yitzst8lMmE  BEefRa —URZURE
A EERAEERALHEZEG ZEMAT -

REOBE LR

MR2012F3H21H Al T 2D E A LR
102,423,251/ - WHEER A QBB #17T
f& 17 2 6.72% °

BUEERALTAERER LR

BUAERATEEM2ZEARN(EER
HEBERHEE B 1) RIEZE & RARRIE
MEMERESIRE 2 BRE (BEEE
W BT EARITER ZBRE) TIATE
B PREITREIT 2RO LR EBER
NAEBEITHMDZ21% °

BRETES

BRI REZAEGRR AT REFE
RN RERK 2BREERAHER
BFRBTE BEEEFRHBRERDR
FEZ B H S S A R R ERMERE
AT BREERES A (AR R L ERE
ENER MxBREENERS) B5T A
HBEtE-

EXBRLBEREZED

BREEEAEIROERECZN KA
RIBHE4 2 AE30BR (BEREENE
BEXEEZEZN -REXBTEEREZ
AR - BN A0
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

(c) any supplier of goods or services to,
(d) any customer of, or

(e) any landlord or tenant (including any sub-tenant) of;

and, for the purposes of the Scheme, shall include any company
controlled by one or more persons belonging to any of the above
classes of eligible persons.

Maximum number of shares

As at March 21, 2012, the maximum number of shares available
for issue is 102,423,251, representing approximately 6.72% of
the issued share capital of the Company.

Maximum entitlement of each eligible person

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options granted under the Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company to any eligible person
(including canceled, exercised and outstanding options), in any
12-month period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of
the shares in issue.

Time of exercise of option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of
the Scheme at any time during a period commencing on such
date on or after the date on which the option is granted as the
directors may determine in granting the option and expiring
at the close of business on such date as the directors may
determine in granting the option but in any event shall not
exceed ten years from the date of grant (which is the date of
offer of grant if the offer for the grant of the option is accepted).

Acceptance of offers

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30
days inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The
amount payable on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an
option is HK$1.0.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(7) ETBERETEEZEE
AR A T S 2 SRR 2 AR
WIS EFTRE - R EAN 58S
EETE
() EOBEEEEE B2 R RTE:

(i) ERBORKBEREEANAERS
HZFHlmE: &

(iii) SRR D 2 HE1E -

(8) =TEIEER 2B MY
| M EE2021F6 A8H & ©

b=1113
Xt
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=
(Bl

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(8)

Basis of determining the option exercise price

The option price per share payable on the exercise of an option
is to be determined by the directors provided always that it shall
be at least the higher of:

(i) the closing price of the shares on the date of offer;

(if) the average closing price of the shares for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of offer;
and

(i) the nominal amount of a share.

The remaining life of the Scheme

The Scheme remains in force until June 8, 2021.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS

During the year, movements of the Company’s share options are set

out below:
20025 B IR &5t 2l
2002 Share Option Scheme
BREHA
Number of share options
REEER
R2011E  REFER  REAFER THIRY R2011E
1818 Rl i Canceled/ 12A318 SRITEE
2t Granted Exercised lapsed it Exercise
RERAL Balance as at during during during Balance as at price REBH TE8
Eligible person 01/01/2011 the year the year the year 12/31/2011 per share  Date of grant Exercisable period
BT (B/8/%E) (A/B/E)
HKS  (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
Ex
Director
2B 600,000 - 600,000 - - 3.520 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter 600,000 - 600,000 - - 3.840 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
600,000 - 600,000 - - 4.160 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
1,800,000 - 1,800,000 - -
BN%Z 1,666,000 - 1,666,000 - - 4.650 04/08/2002  04/08/2003 - 04/07/2012
MAH Chuck On, Bernard 1,666,000 - 334,000 - 1,332,000 4.650 04/08/2002  04/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
1,668,000 - - - 1,668,000 4,650 04/08/2002  04/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
400,000 - - - 400,000 3.520 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
400,000 - - - 400,000 3.840 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
400,000 - - - 400,000 4.160 07/30/2008  10/01/2008 - 09/30/2018
6,200,000 - 2,000,000 - 4,200,000

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #®
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BREZEH (&) MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
2002 JE IR 5+ 8
2002 Share Option Scheme
BREZA
Number of share options
REEER
R2011E  RAFER REEER THIRH R2011E
1A1A R (oL Canceled/ 12A31A BRITEE
2t Granted Exercised lapsed it Exercise
BRERAL Balance as at during during during Balance as at price REBH g3
Eligible person 01/01/2011 the year the year the year 12/31/2011 per share  Date of grant Exercisable period
BT (A/B/E) (B/B/E)
HKS  (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
BEANIEE 832,000 - 156,000 22,000 654,000 4.65 04/08/2002  08/04/2003 - 04/07/2012
Continuous Contract Employees 954,000 - 322,000 22,000 610,000 4.65 04/08/2002  08/04/2004 - 04/07/2012
1,044,000 - 270,000 26,000 748,000 4.65 04/08/2002  08/04/2005 - 04/07/2012
116,000 - 46,000 2,000 68,000 2.65 06/10/2003  10/06/2004 - 06/09/2013
140,000 - 60,000 2,000 78,000 2.65 06/10/2003  10/06/2005 - 06/09/2013
250,000 - 126,000 4,000 120,000 2.65 06/10/2003  10/06/2006 - 06/09/2013
24,000 - 24,000 - - 2.785 08/20/2003  08/20/2004 - 08/19/2013
4,000 - 4,000 - - 2.785 08/20/2003  08/20/2005 - 08/19/2013
6,000 - 6,000 - - 2.785 08/20/2003  08/20/2006 - 08/19/2013
6,000 - 6,000 - - 3.30 09/19/2003  09/19/2004 - 09/18/2013
6,000 - 6,000 - - 3.30 09/19/2003  09/19/2005 - 09/18/2013
28,000 - 28,000 - - 3.30 09/19/2003  09/19/2006 - 09/18/2013
448,000 - - - 448,000 450 06/16/2004  06/16/2005 - 06/15/2014
450,000 - - - 450,000 4,50 06/16/2004  06/16/2006 - 06/15/2014
452,000 - - - 452,000 450 06/16/2004  06/16/2007 - 06/15/2014
28,000 - - - 28,000 4.235 08/17/2004  08/17/2005 - 08/16/2014
34,000 - - - 34,000 4.235 08/17/2004  08/17/2006 - 08/16/2014
1,000,000 - 1,000,000 - - 4,305 09/30/2004  09/30/2004 - 09/29/2014
110,000 - - - 110,000 4.875 12/30/2004  12/30/2004 - 12/29/2014
2,004,000 - 924,000 - 1,080,000 3.896 11/27/2007  11/27/2008 - 11/26/2017
2,150,000 - 848,000 - 1,302,000 3.896 11/27/2007  11/27/2009 - 11/26/2017
2,296,000 - 922,000 - 1,374,000 3.896 11/27/2007  11/27/2010 - 11/26/2017
64,000 - 32,000 - 32,000 3.896 01/23/2008  01/23/2009 - 01/22/2018
64,000 - 32,000 - 32,000 3.896 01/23/2008  01/23/2010 - 01/22/2018
108,000 - 72,000 - 36,000 3.896 01/23/2008  01/23/2011 - 01/22/2018
12,784,000 - 6,838,000 146,000 5,800,000 3.52 07/30/2008  01/10/2008 - 09/30/2018
5,296,000 - 2,640,000 - 2,656,000 3.84 07/30/2008  01/10/2008 - 09/30/2018
5,256,000 - 1,976,000 - 3,280,000 4,16 07/30/2008  01/10/2008 - 09/30/2018
4,950,000 - 3,804,000 - 1,146,000 3.34 07/07/2010  03/25/2011 - 06/30/2020
9,900,000 - - 1,800,000 8,100,000 3.34 07/07/2010  03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
14,850,000 - - 2,700,000 12,150,000 3.34 07/07/2010  FizE1Note 1 - 06/30/2020
1,600,000 - 800,000 - 800,000 4,502 10/08/2010  03/25/2011 - 06/30/2020
3,400,000 - - 1,700,000 1,700,000 4.502 10/08/2010  03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
5,000,000 - - 2,500,000 2,500,000 4.502 10/08/2010  HizF1Note 1 - 06/30/2020
- 200,000 - - 200,000 6.16 06/24/2011  03/22/2012 - 06/30/2020
- 300,000 - - 300,000 6.16 05/24/2011 iz 1Note 1 - 06/30/2020
- 500,000 - - 500,000 6.16 05/24/2011  FizF2Note 2 - 06/30/2020
75,654,000 1,000,000 20,942,000 8,924,000 46,788,000
Hit 1,460,000 - 260,000 - 1,200,000 4.150 01/27/2004  01/27/2005 - 01/26/2014
Others 1,640,000 - 220,000 - 1,420,000 4,975 12/29/2004  12/29/2004 - 12/28/2014
3,100,000 - 480,000 - 2,620,000
G
Total 86,754,000 1,000,000 25,222,000 8,924,000 53,608,000
it ‘ Notes:
1. 2012F2FXENHEH 1. the day after 2012 final results announcement
2. 2013F R FRERNTEH 2. the day after 2013 final results announcement

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

'3 I BB R 2 7 ANNUAL REPORT 2011 & #



SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

,E% % *E pd % Eb ( ,?E ) MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
2011 FBR B8
2011 Share Option Scheme
BREZE
Number of share options
RAEER
R2011E  RAEER RAFER FHIRN R20115E
1A1A R (oL Canceled/ 12A31A BRTEE
2t Granted Exercised lapsed 2 Exercise
RERAL Balance as at during during during Balance as at price R AH gl
Eligible person 01/01/2011 the year the year the year 12/31/2011 per share  Date of grant Exercisable period
BT (H/A/E) (B/A/E)
HKS  (MMDD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)
BEANES - 9,660,000 - - 9,660,000 5.200 10/07/2011  03/22/2012 - 09/30/2021
Continuous Contract - 14,490,000 - - 14,490,000 5.200 10/07/2011  BizE1Note 1 - 09/30/2021
Employees - 24,150,000 - - 24,150,000 5.200 10/07/2011 B zE2Note 2 - 09/30/2021
- 48,300,000 - - 48,300,000
A
(=1
Tota - 48,300,000 - - 48,300,000
Bt Notes:
1. 2012F 2 FRELNTTEH 1. the day after 2012 final results announcement
2. 2013F R FRERTEH 2. the day after 2013 final results announcement
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 161
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

BRE2H (&F) MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Yoz Notes:

~

1. EEENEECTRZEBRERELTTRA
FILZ DI -F1I R (7 4 T 18 756.21)8 7T °

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately
before the date on which the options were exercised by the
Continuous Contract Employees was HK$6.21.

2. R20114F12H30H .2 Z R 7118 A56.63F T ° 2. The market value per share as at December 30, 2011 was
HK$5.63.

3. BRERH A —AXZ RGN TELT : 3. The closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on
which the options were granted were as follows:

BHBKRER Closing price per share

B—x 2 immediately before

BREFZEH FRIRGWK T Date of grant the date of grant

2011455244 6.16/&7T May 24, 2011 HK$6.16

2011F10H7H 520 T October 7, 2011 HK$5.20
BEBREEE VALUATION OF SHARE OPTIONS

RERBEZBEREZERAABELEBMAA  The fair value of each option granted during the year was estimated on
%o TMATHAEE BN W IRHE BB T2  the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with

162

12 5% SHER B M BT A the following assumptions:

s gang=p:ii 201145 A24H 20114 10A7H 20114 10A7H
Date of grant May 24, 2011 October 7, 2011 October 7, 2011
1TE(E 6.1675 7T 520/ 7T 5.20/%8 7T
Exercise price HK$6.16 HK$5.20 HK$5.20
BRESE

Number of options 1,000,000 17,800,000 30,500,000
BhEs2BRAREE 0.807/8 7T 0.3207% 7t Miita
Fair value per option HK$0.807 HK$0.320 Note a

[B B F & (i FED )

Risk free interest rate (Note b) 2.4% 1.465% 1.465%
EHERRE 45.07% 1l 55.078 1l 55.078 1l

Expected dividend per share

EHR & (P FEe)

45.0 HK cents

55.0 HK cents

55.0 HK cents

Expected volatility (Note c) 37.04% 45.35% 45.35%
T8 HA i Ak & 4F BR TE TE 7E
Expected life of options 7 years 7 years 7 years

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

VALUATION OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Notes:

The vesting of the share options is subject to the certain
achievements of Mainland China operations for the years ending
December 31, 2011, 2012 and 2013. Based on the probability of
fulfilling the vesting conditions as assessed by management of the

AEELT - Group, the fair values of the share options are as follows:
BEIFHAE

UEBERZHF RHZERE
Probability ~ Z#&KRAXALEHE
BREZE in fulfilling Fair value of
HirEZEH Number of the vesting options granted
First exercise date options condition per share
2011 F2FRENEH 0.32)¢7T
The day after 2011 final results announcement 6,100,000 100% HK$0.32
2012F 2 FRELNMEH 0.16;&7T
The aday after 2012 final results announcement 9,150,000 50% HK$0.16
2013F 2 FRELNMEH 0.16;&7T
The day after 2013 final results announcement 15,250,000 50% HK$0.16

b. BERFIEFEERKLAZ +FHINERED

EFMAKEE -

c. TEHRIERERELGREREFHLIE -

d. Iz e FHATHEEERARAEFETE
JE T B AR BUIR o (T 10 1 7 1R AR U5 M 1 3
TZEG TR HERIEZ LA BEEKEX

5 25
FE

ANNUAL REPORT 2011
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)

The risk free rate is based on the approximate yield of ten-year
Exchange Fund Note on the grant date.

The expected volatility is based on volatility of the stock price of
the Company over the past year.

The Black-Scholes option pricing model requires input of highly
subjective assumptions. Any changes in the subjective input
assumptions may materially affect the estimation of the fair value of
an option.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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REESZTEHN

INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS

EEZHH

TERERMBFER

BRBEFEXRE

2012458 18H £2012%5 522H

(HERMXBIELEN)

TERERMBFER

EERARAERE

201245 A28H £2012%5 330H

(HRMXBIELEN)

BRREFAS

2012%F5H22H

g

AR S HFR15.0781
K E B HA 201149 A 308

BEANHRE & J23.05 1
BEIREAEH 20126 A26H

Iz 101X 5%

EEBMER S 709

AL 709 HK

iy g 0709.HK

REEH &

Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN

EEERMBEE

FEFREBEHR AR

BFENE

R B ETTTETTI%

A TEKNESE

£ © (852) 2746 4668

BE : (852) 2370 8864

BFEH investorrelations@giordanogroup.com

]

www.giordano.com.hk

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& m BB R 2 7

IMPORTANT DATES

Closure of Register of Members
Annual General Meeting

May 18, 2012 to May 22, 2012

(both days inclusive)

Closure of Register of Members
Proposed Final Dividend

May 28, 2012 to May 30, 2012

(both days inclusive)

Annual General Meeting

May 22, 2012

Dividends

Interim Dividend 15.0 HK cents per share

Paid on September 30, 2011
Proposed Final Dividend 23.0 HK cents per share
Payable on June 26, 2012
STOCK CODE
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong : 709
Bloomberg : 709 HK
Reuters 0709.HK

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT

Dominic Leo Richard IRWIN

Group Chief Financial Officer
Giordano International Limited

5th Floor, Tin On Industrial Building
777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone (852) 2746 4668

Facsimile (852) 2370 8864

e-malil investorrelations@giordanogroup.com
WEBSITE

www.giordano.com.hk
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